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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

TAB TITLE DATE

1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments: 
1. Hero for Record from David E. Murphy, Subject: 2 Apr 64

J

J

Discussion with Deputy Attorney General on 
Nosenko Case

2. Mero for Director of Security from Lawrence R. 3 Apr 64
Houston, Subject: Parole Status of Defectors

3. Memo, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

Letter for Mr. Richard Helms from J. Walter 20 Oct 69
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Richard 9 Oct 69
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO 
(Forms 1-125 and ba deground data attached)

V Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowski from Frank E. 24 July 69
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 18 Jul 69
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to 13 Feb 64
DD/OS

V Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines,11 Feb 64 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

✓ Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 12 Feb 64 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

Newspaper clipping: Nosenko's Account Disputes
Charge by Soviet

Newspaper clipping: U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 15 Feb 64
talk to Defector

J. 4. Meao for Acting Chief, Support Branch from Jack 12 May 64
M. Baunan

5. Memo for Special Agent in Charge District Field 10 Jul 64
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George
M. (Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody of)
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TAB

'i ■

TITLE

Memo for Headquarters from John D. Noble, Jr., 
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding.Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

DATE

1 Jul 64

J 2

• 2

3

6. Memo for the Record from John M, Maury, 
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts 
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

Nosenko*s Request for Political Asylum

- Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON,

5 Aug 69

4 Feb 64

21 Apr 69.

31 Dec 74.
—-------- - NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD

4

5

■ 5

Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:
1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 
Ivanovich Nosenko;

1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case

13 Jan 75

9 Jan 75

12 Feb 64

67

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case
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Yurily Ivanov i ch KOSENKO

IDENTIFICATION: KOSENKO, Yurily Ivanovich, a Soviet 
KGB officer who defected in 1964 and 
was subsequently involuntarily con­
fined in the U.S. by the Agency for 
a period of approximately three years.

BACKGROUND NOSENKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 
and subsequently defected in January 
1964. NOSENKO was brought to the U.S. 
and after a period of relative freedom 
he was involuntarily confined in 
April 1964. f’rom April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 
Maryland. From August 1965 to 
October 1967. NOSENKO was confined 
at| | Virginia. In October
196/, ne was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free­
dom in April 1969. NOSENKO became a 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. KOSENKO 
was employed by the Agency, as a 
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. His present 
salary is $23,500 per year.

APPROVAL fl) The legal basis to confine NOSENKO 
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/P, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2).

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DCI and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO’s confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 465).
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RESULTS

TERMINATION

COMMENTS

Hy memorandum dated 2 October 1968,
the Director of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDCI summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO ease to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 
One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the FBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 
was a bona fide defector. A draft 
memorandum attached to this file, 
dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the Cl Staff, raises quest ion 
regarding NOSENKO’s bona Tides 
and challenges the above two reports.

NOSENKO continues under contract to
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to his background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

(1) While the Office of Security files 
do document the rationale for the original 
confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated 5 August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers
were briefed on NOSENKO and states that 
concern for his safety, as well as con­
cern regarding his bona Tides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6)

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida. 
During this trip, Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occas ions.
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FILES Office of Security files on NOShS'KO 
arc maintained in the following 
locations:

OS/SSD (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solic)

3



2 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Deputy Attorney 
General on Nosenko Case

1. Mr lie Iss, Mr. Houston and Mr. Murphy net with 
the Deputy Attorney General and uenbers ox his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea .Mr. Katzenbach*s 
staff were Messrs. Foley, Yeagley and Rais.

2. Mr. Heins explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problems on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seoon feel coupelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Nosenko in order to arrive a? the truth 
with respect to his mission for the KGB and we wondered 
what the legal position would be in circumstances in 
which we detained Nosenko against his will for this pur- 
pose. Second, wo would have to be ready after detornin- 
ingthat we could obtain no additional information fros 
Nosenko to deport hin.Wa had thought of taking bin to 
Germany and transferring him to Soviet custody in Borlin 
where this has been done a number of tines in the past.

3. There was soao discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night be a consideration. Mr. Heiss 
explained we would probably face publicity problems la 
deporting to a third country of the kind wo would en­
counter ' if ho were free in the U. S. Mr. Heiss noted 
there were many iteas of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdlngs*.we have but which an unscrupulous newspaper man 
could use to create nischiof. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foley to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is here as an "ex­
clusion and parole case" which means he has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which is 
responsible for his while ho is in this country. This
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parbio can be interpreted to npan parole to a specific 
locale which would provide soee justification for our. 
detaining hia for questioning, It was then pointed out* 
however* that if he said ho wished to loavo the country 
to return to the Soviet Union, technically we would not 
be able to detain hie further. In this event, we would 
bo:'faced with tho heed to deport hia quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose, the'immigration warrant of arrest 
add deportation was probably the best instrument.

5. Mr. Katzenbach asked Mr. Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Mr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss the problem with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS bn these natters.

6. Mr. Heiss thanked Mr. Katzenbach for his assistance 
and we departed aald sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy tfho Case in Froa the Cold" about what we expected 
to happen to hin when he started to climb over that "wall" 
in Berlin. _________

David E. Murphy’ 
Chief* SR Division
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3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR? : . Director of Security

. SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

7 !• Chi 2 April 1964 we.had a discussion with the Department
of Justice onrthe status of aliens whose inspection by I&NS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. ' 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

' 2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume * 

: responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the internal security needs of tKeTJnitod States' 
during continuance of their parole status." This mea n s th a t" the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary 

. to protect the internal security needs of the United.States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary.' 

.»
3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 

parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or. if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such ' 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON 
General Counsel

cc: DD/P 
C/SR
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SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1 
1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in the United

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 
had appeared in the public media. .

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an I&NS parole as 
a

the responsibility of CIA. . The FBI was fully advised of the presence of

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several 
occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 
also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 
NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 

in the presence of OS and State Department officials 
officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in 
the United States.



*'* department of justice . 

^Uslnngton 211530

Cctobarso, 1963 ..
Mr. Richard Helms
Director (7^\
Central Intelligence Agency ’
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: YUriy Ivanovich Nosenko
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above- 
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalization has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any'other evidence adverse to the aTie~hJ~~h~e concurs in your 
proposal that the. alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

Fcr the Attorney General
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; 9 OCT EW ER 69-5003'1

’ • • " •<' ' .4'
Mr. Raymond F-. Farrell ' . ; :
Commissioner of Immigration J.

and Naturalisation(. . v.‘ ..'-.•ip :v
Department of Justice • -
Washington, :S.‘

Dear Mr. Farrell: • • ' ■./ - >■ ■
• 7 ■ • .... ' • .7 .7 '

SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO ’ '

Pursuant to the authority granted under Section 7 of 
the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949, aa amended,
I approve.and recommend for your approval the entrance ' 
of subject into the United States for permanent residence 7.

■ since his entry Is In the Interest of the national security 
- and-wsentiad-to-the-furthesance -of the national Intelligence ' 
; mission. In accordance with previous correspondence In .

. Section 7 cases. It la understood that you will present this 
matter to the Attorney General for his approval. ■ j

Since his defection In February 1964, the subject has ■ 
' provided valuable information to this Agency and he will 

continue to be of value In the future.
- -'l '■•%*/' * -* '*■ • •r\'.••••>;* 

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a ' 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical Inter­
rogation. The question of bona fldes Is a continuing one and 

-should any.information be developed definitely disproving his : 
bona fldes, it shall be made available to your Service and the 
Attorney General. . .

SECRET
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- / SECRET • ■■■• .
■ ■ ■ iO ' I/’ ' ■" . . ■ . .

Thiiro are anclo«od Forma I-12S aad back ground data. , 
ia^opUcato*cottcoTtUo jtbs isbjact. ‘

stately, ••
6■■■■"'■ ? ■■ 0••'

■ : W; ' V

7 ' \ ' ZUehasd Tlalms ■
' ■ .'■. ■ ' - ' . Director . '

• ’ . '■ ‘ - .... ■ J _■
EbcIsootoo* .■* 'v-

J" .'Y-.

. CRiaXATOH: '

/a! H. J. Osborn ’* 8 October 1969
Howard J. Q»bara J3al4

•„?■./. . Director of Socnrtty ' ' '

D&ttxibntiom Orifl- & 1 - A<MroaMte
■■■-. 1 - Sigsor’s tfopy .

1 - DDCX- 
1 - sx - :

'. f - 5B Dir. . -•
1 - CX Staff ■ • 
1 •- DDF ■

• ’ X w COv 
X - C3 711»a

SECRET
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/ ' •
f- A ’ . • . ■ . *■ it '

Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSZNKO)

30 October 1927 Nlcolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Male Dlrorced Brown Blue/Gray 5ft. 11 Inches

Soviet Caucasian •
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SECnEl \ -

B1OCXAPHJC DATA

3

SUBJECT) Yuri; Ivanovich NC3Z.VXO
J

AXAr TnH HOS3ZXKO

DPOBt 39 October 1927, TUcolaj-ov*, I7kraia«a USSR

A.jii

MAfiXTAL 8TATU8r

■i

CHLt.DRK»r

ZDUGATVXn

KMP^TMSWTl 2

'■>

MIWARTt

MATXOMALXTm
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SECRET ' ‘ sp-1687

’C . * * 'M- E69

Mr. Raymond F. Farrell 
Commissioner of Immigration .

and Naturalization ‘ ~ ■. .
■ Department of Justice*?. • •
...Washington* D^ ..

Attentions Mr-Frank E. Bartoa r ’

Dear Sir: ? ••

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO
•< -e-. ........... ■ ■ ■'■■■■— • ••■

Reference is made to previous correspondence 
in this caa«> ,

-------* Subject xcmtiuues to ba of'uperational interest
-to this Agent y; TtreYfeTdf efit'ls' requested subject’s 

parole to this Agency be extended for an additiqnal 
period of six (6) months beyond the expiration date of 
his stay of 16 August 1969.

1 Your cooperation in this matter is very much ap­
preciated. .

\ ' ’ -y .....
. . . ■ . Sincerely, -

Victor R. White
. Deputy Director of Security

. {Investigations and Operational Support)W
OS/AAS/tW;es 16 July 1969

Ml TO 8: G’S-I^’IATO Fu’7;!?3 CH
TO ANYCJie Or THE
CiillxU l’»«ii.L:i;u«CE AiciuY.



'IITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSV-i 

IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVICt
Washington, O.C. 20338

July 2k, 1969

Deputy Director of Security
(Investigations and Operational Support) 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C.

Attention; Mr. Louis Wlenckovaki

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Kossenko, 
Your SP-1687.

Dear Sir:

As you requested in your letter dated July 18, 1969/ the. 
subject-baa-been-glvea-a-fUrther-period of stay to eicpire on 
February 16, 1970•

Sincerely,

Prank E. Bartos
Chief Intelligence Officer 

Field Inspection and Security Division



II February 1954

SUBJECT

MEMORANDUM FDR: Mr. McGoorgs Bundy 

Yuri Ivanovich NOSEHKO

1* This ooaorandun refers to the State Departneat 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as inxoraation c-n his current 
status.

2. As a KG3 staff officer, NOSENXO is regularljr-'E- 
assignbd to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
KGS in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation ’ 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrange­
ment which permitted him to carry out intelligence and 
security functions in Geneva on behalf ox the KGB........ <

3. XOSENKO also attended various sessions of the 
Disarmament Conference held in Genova in 1962. During’ 
the course of- these sessions NOSESXO sought? contact with 
officials of the U.S. Govoraaeat, informed these officials 

. that*he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. S. Goxornaont in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U.S. Govornaent. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENXO stated that bis cooperation with 
the U. S. Covomaant originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet rogine in general, with his desire to obtain 

’ ' revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
admiration of the Americans with whom ho had cote in con­
tact within the Soviet Union.

. 4. In late January 1964, NOSENXO arrived in Geneva, 
again nasquerading as a aaaber of the Soviet delegation 
to the Dlsaraanent Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Geneva and arranged to aeet with those contacts. 
During a series of seotings N'OSENXO provided information 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USSR and abroad and a detailed account, 
of the KS3 operation against U. S. Profsssor Barghoora 
which NOSEMXO said he had personally supervised at the 
direction of SeMICJASTNIY, the Chairman of the Committee 
for State Security (<G3).
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5. Curing theso none recant a-jc tings KOSENKO announced 
his desiro to laave tho USSR pjraaoe.itly and sack his future 
In the Mast. Ha cllined his naw work in tho 'G3 (First 
Deputy Chlaf of that dopartaent charged with the surveillance 
and recruitsant of Aaoric-nn visitors to the US-jR) was ox- 
paadlng and that he would not be abla to visit the Vest - 
with any frequency. . Accordingly, bo prepared a request for 

: i political asylun in the United States. Ho was taken to
7 Frankfurt, Gomany whore he is currently undergoing interro­

gation.. Plans are now being nado to resovo hia to tho U. S.
। . ■ - ■ ■ ■ . • * . . - .

' 6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject, 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional

•’? thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fidcs. 
It should also be noted that NOSENKO’s duties were, not con- 
corned with substantive aspects of tho Dlsaraauont Conference, 
and he therefore is not expected to be able to shed ouch, if 
any, light on that area of our interest, •

j • . 7, The possibility that NOSENXD’s defection was de­
signed to wreck the conferohco was aost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept his was taken on thd conviction that

i the Soviets would not have choson such a vulnerablo agent
(staff officer of tho XG3) for this kind of novo, -

. 1 • • ’ • • .
J • . . . ’ . • -:
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON IS. O. C.

Offics Of ominf o/f?scro« c? ctnuai intziucznce

12 February 1964

MC’-NWIOUM F03: United States latolligencs Soard Members 

SU8JSCT1 Yuri Ivanovich XOSEXKO • . •'
• . . »■ * » • • f

1. Tills aeaorandua refers to the State Department 
rolaoso of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as information on his currant 
status*

2. As a KGB staff officer, NOScXKO is regularly 
assigned to the Countorlritelliseace Directorate of tho 
163 la Moscow but wds Included In the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cwor urrango- 
aent which permitted hin to carry cut intelligence and . 
Security functions in Genova on behalf of thu KG3. ■

3. ’ KOSENKO also attended various sessions of tha ' 
Disarmament Conference hold in Genova in 1962, During the 
course of these sessions, NOSEUxO sought contact with • 
officials of the U. S, Govornmont, informed those officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. S« Government in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. S« Government, During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities, NOSESKO stated that his cooperation with • . 
the U, S, Govprnaent originated with his distaste and hatred . 
for the Soviet regiso in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of Sis father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general ■ 
adsiratloa of tho Aaericaas    with whoa he. had ccao in con­
tact within tho Soviet Union.

4**7

4. In Into January 1964, NCSENXO arrived in Goneys,
again masquerading as a laosbar of tho Soviet delegation
to tho Dharaaaent Conference. Subject secretly notified
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning his pres­
ence in Genova and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series of soetings NOSENtO provided inforaation 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security ncti- 
vitiss within the US S3 and abroad and a detailed account .



i .
I -i ‘ -■? ’

of tho KG3 oporation a-a Inst U. S. Professor 3arghoorn 
which NOSENXO said ho had personally supervised at tho 
direction of SEMICHA5T;U Y, tho Ch a Ira an of tho Caaaittev 
for State Security (KGB).

5. During these Host recent coatings NOSEMXO announced 
his dosirbto leave the US." 2 poraanuntly and seek his future 
in the Most. Heclained his now work in the 1Z3 (First 
Deputy Chief of that departaont charged with tho surveillance 
and rocruitnant of American visitors to tho U35X) mi ax- 
landing and that be would not bo able to visit the Host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylun in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Geraany whom he is currently undergoing interro­
gation* Plans aro now being node to remove his to tho U. S.

6* It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject . 
has.not been extensive and that ue will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bona fides. 
It should also be noted that NCSfc.NKO’s duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho Dlsaraaaont Conforonca, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be abla to shod such, if ' 
any, light on that area of our interest.

7. Tho possibility that NOSENKO’s defection was de­
signed to wreck tho conference was nost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept bin was taken on the conviction that . 
tho Soriots would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of. tho KGS) for this kind of novo.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director



'Ndsenkpfs!Account-Disputes Charge by Soviet
ByTADAZrtO r.

WASHINGTON. Feb. 1T 
Turf I; Nosenko told a Soviet 
Embassy official, nt their enn- 
franution here last Friday that, 
h4 left Switzerland on the way 

}to the United-States 2& hours 
be^rr • his'defection- waa rr- 
rvrted by* the: Ruas I.-ui a to the 
Swiss authorities.; 
- Thia statemenUby the fortner 
stat: utflcer of the Soviet Com-| 
miiteo of. SUW’Security/ the on Chet defection, 
secret poUee. appearcd to amount 
to a denial of the Soviet charge

'that the Swiss authorities bad 
been c?<Llgtot tn preventing his 
defection. j- '• ; •

Mr; Nosenko. who quit 'as a 
member vf the Soviet delegation 
to the Geneva disarmament con­
ference Feb* 4/ was allowM to 
meet with »a -Soviet .diplomat 
here La the- presence of- United 
States air.dAljL.1.74 j;v 
.• Tbe • State «Department • an­
nounced at .th*: Uffli that.' the

DtfatiQa PrCCtdtd Rtporl Service. OffkJais of the-SUto
•. .• ’ ’• ’:•*'. v;Department . the • Central*.' In-

io Sum- Police?Apparently
'■it Rating .Oni‘Negli^fnce~:\

I
 in n4j4ii.<Ljn *b ujff rr\i.rji.tJ* 
the Embassy, but no
ether details.wert made public. 

[The depajxmeat said that a

teUige.ice- ..Agency . and' thr 
Immigration and Naturalisation 
Service- were- also present. ?i- 
*'lbfX Nwvnka.'yns described as I 
havinr been completely rvlxxcdl 

i-••' ■ 'Jurtn* theinterview. L.-.’L.//~-f 
Swiss. diplomat .had. been-* per* M. <_ •' • .« ...... »A. #1
Mr downier-* 3'P?”-'17 .*•'«• Soviet Ciplomat aurin, tholrj 
Mr. >ownko.. .. bu.u.-.«ss;ik« ccalcronce that hu
.LilormaUon ■ mod.. available ,:c/*cted cf bus. own volition 

today haa .thrown.:sew ,light without any ouuld.- ereoaurm 
mm IVa^alarHnn % '*ror**" i> , . . 1.«•*? --■ w . ‘Vrii* statements, it wxt report* 

./•The -Soviet.*.delegation;'m ed,-did net alhv Soviet resent- 
Gerevn,' It avxs reported,, toWImrnt aralrurSwtu authanuH 
the Swiss police .-st 3 PJ4’. Feb. ninlom.iuc rrpvrU reaching the 
5 tb;\l Mr. Nosenko-wax miss- St.ite Department said Chat So- 
tnir.v But Mr»\Noseflko's stale- viet ihptama?^ m foreign capi- 
ncnti. in-Lho1 presence of the tals continued«to rctfatcr com- 
Soviet Emb.iasy otticLil are anid plaints about alleged negligence 
to have. shu*n.that b’s actu.il alter .Mr. NdMir-ko's conference 
defecUox taote-pHce-M.,1-. P.M.IwlUi the Scnetdiolomat. . :.^i 
the preceding day.. - ' ; .’ 
.’.-Tbeb-Sbviet delegation/ 
nounced ilrl. Nosenko‘1 .<N**P* 
pearjxce Febti^’r*-•' 'J <••'»■ 

। The '. meeting . Lel’.veun.'iMr.j 
XoscQkb and . the ''Soviet'. Em­
bassy official..took place in th* 
headquartera -of .the Washing­
ton field-.office ..ot’. the.Jjn- 
cnlgr&Uon /and^NaturaluaUon J



•Ncfacrikb Again 
Voices Desire.7. 
For Asylum/'*

■By- CbalmersM,. Robert* 
t fltatfhcertcf *’^7*

Soviet secret police: deJ. 
fectot Yuri l.‘- Xosenko is 
in the United Stales where . , 
he.;was Interviewed-jester* <'•;
day by officials of both the-";;; 
Russian and 5 w- i s s Etn— ■ -,-■< 
hassles.. •.'••• .?><<-■

The State Department said -x 
;each Interview faati’iTleJS man . • , 
• an hour and that i Department 
official was present each time;-' ’ - 
Kosenko reaffirmed h.'s earlier : ;
request. for aalyum-. in. the -* ' 

■United States and it'will b»<-.< • 
Ijranted.. \ • >■ ■■
J. State Depart me.itAipokesmarii' 
;RivbardI. Pbillipe. in giving;' 
lout this Information, decllttd'.'Zi ; 
to say. where the. interviews ’ 

; toot 'place or to- give any de*f 
!tails. Earlier he-had said it^";': 
■was. possible that. newsmen.- . z 
-here- will be allowed to talic'' 
• with Kosenko. ••'i
Soviet Kicks up fuss. \'Z

I These developments came | 
ill the Soviet Union kicked up , ' i 
:a diplomatic fuss over the dis- - 1
appearance of S'osenko jate 
.reb. 4, trorn Geneva,'where’ '
he had been ais.med as an

,■■expert" In the So-het delete* 
tion at the 17-natton disarma- 

^meat conference. Philipps 
said he was "on temporary 
duty from KG3 (secret po 
licet headquarters In lto»-

Icow."
i Up to yesterday Moscow 
had been directing its public 
diplomatic wrath at the

■ Swiss, charging them with 
loose security. The provision 
for a Swiss diplomat to tn re­
view Kosenko was to assure- 
the Swiss that the United
States had taken part us co 
illegal ac: on their soil.

/The Swiss already had 
strongly rejected the Soviet 
charges.

On Wednesday. Phillips re­
See DEFECTOR, AS, C<>L 1
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.-.. Swiss;:. S'ovieisv<
-See^DWebWW?- ■

t catted''tn ■ American Amoasia- 
i dor’Foy’Kohler and charged 
• the .United /State»•’ with ' Irh-I 

permissible" acts'In ■ th’ek case.l 
He: stopped 'sfiorf'o/'i'i.’dnap-l 
Ing.-' chifza.’ .'howeverr'^koldkrl 
repUed tb.it,'-,bn'behalf.'of tbel 
United-'Statr*  he'-.rejectcd anil 
impIleatioh of 'Arne'ri'caa'wrong-1

, vy? r-'*. * . [land; tn« Franco?"wai Gown to '
••• -■* ' the United ^Staler af.

sawed. he«*is:,1n tbe'-band« bl 
the Cenirj)'Inteilj^enc^.A^n* 
cy,jrthe jibnnal- ctiurvt-for. de-

4?OlCcials’'- n (?re*vyesterday 
were;'kiioekin^-dQ’*rT the idea 
that*he-<was,.a-p4rtic’j|arly big 
fhh?thaf:be knew an/;atomic

'■ j
SertOu.VEfh'c& Hinted.';*?';/^  "J 
/ In;; <kncvj^ So7jet • bfflcijh,| 
incluJin^.ZTianpkjn •.'himielcj 
prlv3l('iy;5prc.?fE tD.' tXe prmt 
hints' b(;soriouj;tconseq’ye,ieei. 
Soonithpfr wcre'rumorj thah 
Moscow, wpuid pull out*  ft; dele-! 
fation.-^ut up;ti>jaiLnizhc.nQi 
auch threat,hirt?acluali/» beerfj 
made, according to ’word-reach­
ing Wajhlogtort.’*̂ /?^^/  /’-/ 

• ■ InjjubH? Taampicia said only 
'7 • haV*  no!hini**to  wy;I am 
not in> '{ho'position.lo-UH you

ported.. yesterday.’ a Soviet 
-. Embassy messenger brought a 

message, to the Slate Depart- 
’ ’ment" asking for information 

' . "13 to" the manner tn-which 
i ”,Mr.’[ Nosenko presented hint; 

. .•*  'self,,to . the _’ U.S— authorities 
. /' and- requested aniopportunity 

• S: : to*  Interview hlm.’.'- The- De- 
-’ partznont .agreed’-to the Inter- 

s vlew^wlth- American-otflclals 
.«•’-'-present?, and-. said e-Nosenko 

■ ’■ .-alaolwas-ragreeabled’-'A-reply 
•’ ?;/• aboutnthe defection .also was 

■ t iyglven-lts llie’ Soviet-Embassy. 
vi?.~Also ort Wednesday, la Gen- 

"•'.'eva.-Soviet disarmament dele- 
gato-.Semyon,,1C--Tsarapkln 

.7? gove newsmen aniangry state, 
- ment'-'nlmed at the Swiss and - 

' • / chargtnd-.."provocative .activi- , 
;.ri ty'~.by,iunspecifIed-<’Western 

' a- .agents.;Up-to then-Tsarapkin [ 
• bad:bcon saying.both/private- i 

. ly.’and'publlcly/.tharithe No- . 
f --.,senko*  defccilon .wouldrnot af- 
.-■•*.  fcct’.lhe dlsarmiment,talks- , 

!,YcstordaxlbeSov.etsstopped| — a.x .' Z
■ up their protest-in two places.|>ny‘bmg.-., _ i -'' --'//*

' r-*.  Moscow and Geneva.-’* .•• At.'soma-str far unspecified 
• -Moscow? Soviet ' Foreign “a,e< ftMenko,":wfco--had ’ ap-

• ^4-Mlnistor . Andrei .Gfomy k o’Paren,,F’erOs.!e.‘1 from Switzer-

[aecreUCbc: Uufcbe kne^'any.- 
(thin£\’bbouv^ Soviet ^disarm*-  
iment *stiolegy?- Rather? they 
■ said.' he-vVas a’JCGB’stdif o£fl- 
!cer/i:securi6r man’operating, 
!as~.ls *the “, Soviet; practice, 'fa 
;a • tight*compartment^*That  
< would.--rrieacU would*  have|,„ 
juseful ahd-perhaps, (riportant [Lhe capital?;.‘ ‘C - ~ ".?***
| knowledge of part^ptthe-KOB , It.was lelthere that .Moscow 
.but probably\not. much' more. Jniijht have.-stepped ■. up . Ils 
J Benev'ed'Ceiutne-/^^’?' - ■ [protest .’liter- Tsarapkin hid 
; , . :• i publicly downgraded the case
I It 13 assumedJiere" that theij3 Geneva. Al any rate U.S. 
,3Hyear-old Nosenko la a gen-f.^Lsarmament negotiator Wil- 
tune defector though the pos-i|jjra C. Foster and Tsarapkin 
sibility;of his being a double; held another business session 

-agent-has'not" been overlook-jin Geneva yesterday at which 
ed. It- also ls; felt here t-hatithey said the case was not dis- 
the Soviet, protest" was colcussed-’. -.. , ■' |
stronger;.- than. could :te ex-j It also was noted here that! 

!pected< The-;-request- for an'the Soviet. Communist Party 
!interview,;rare .buti-not ur.-iCentral Committee has been! 
preeedented.’was granted. Ln|meeting in Moscow all thj| 
hopes of: reciprocal treatment; week.. But whether the .Vo l! 
should Ute occasion arise., 'taeuxo case was, discussed was I - 

. Moscow ""dispatches a saidmot known. ’..’... . f

there*  hid been no word up to 
last, nlghtof the defection oi| 
the i Soviet - radio- or' Ln . the 
press though-word. of mouth, 
report} ' had- spread ’ through

It.was felt here that Moscow
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12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch

FROM Chief, Operational Support Division

A.

"•r

SUBJECT AEFOXTROT 
#262 622 . -

i

1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will 
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12May .

■. 1964,. at.which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs.
Bagley, Karpovich ■ McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division.

2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting 
Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows: •

■

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following ' . 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the

• Subject:

A-37/IOS
C'I'j

t
c/'2

c; .
c;:..

i
/i

ZZ7S

. ........ .........
(1) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 

portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings, " 
but may have the necessary silverware with which to 
eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be 
exercised with regard to controlling the silverware, 
and it was suggested that at least two of the guards- 
be required to count the silverware in and out; that . 
the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner 
where it could be observed before the guards enter 
the room, etc.) r

(2) Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear; 
change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed

SECRET '
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c

(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better.

(5). Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964.

:•& 
U •»w-

• . (NOTE--These changes with regard to the bath, haircut, 
c ' cigarette .are not to be considered as something to be

■ done on a regular: schedule.' We will await specific
' i instructions from SR.Division as to when these items 

are to-be accomplished in the future.) ■ . . .

1

.if,

£aa;.-. Ji,

A-

W (6)

.(7)

Effective immediately,. Dr. Bohrer will, visit the 
Subject only on Tuesday each week.

In addition to the above,. it rr&st be emphasized that • 
our attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely ’ 
the same, and our security procedures, including 
searches,'will continue to be at maximum control.'

—-3.--It-was further asceri?jned-that-we,will have custody of 
■ the'Subject until at least July. : It was suggested that perhaps we may 
wish to explore some modifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 
devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject. This should ''. 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors . 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed 
as to their responsibilities in this matter.

s

Jack M. Bauman
Bauman/ewd(5-12-64)

2
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• . Headquarter*
t ■ > ••• '• /

M3DCBAHIXM FOB x Special Agent in Charge ■
District Field Office

SUBJECT : t ZESSXE, George M.
(Emergency Instructions Begardlng Custody of). 
#262 622 C - 8D/1

1. laferexM la cede to the outline of emergency instructions . 
Buhaittad by you on 1 July 1$6U for Headquarters approval.

2. Tho plan as outlined is approved and should be igplosrated 
ixocdiately. .

-----------9QBIASSEH:dr
DD3/I03C JULY 1964 
ADDS/iOS

^AATS
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1 July 19&t.

MEMORANDUM FOR: Headquarters

SUBJECT ■ : LEOTK, George M.
(Qaergency Instructions Regarding Qi st ody Of) 
#262 622 C SD/1

1. Attached are Instructions and-procedures to.be followedIn 
the event of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT’S health, • 
safety and custody; as well as the security of the safehcuiw where7* 
SUBJECT Is currently being held.

2. This Is to formalize Instructions which, for the most jart, 
are already In effect and have been briefed to the personnel of the 
District Field "OfficyvEn"are donc5fTOT'vith“this case.

3» Dissemination of copies of these instructions, to centers of 
the Special Security Detail will be made upon notification of Headquarters 
approval.

Attachment:

Emergency Instructions (2)

T' e ^sSH
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sXERGEWCY DI3TRJCTIOTS;

, Instructions and procedurea are set forth below for the handling 
of emergency situations such ab fire, the-escape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden illness or serious Injury, to the SUBJECT. 
Should such situations arise, It might be necessary’ to call on the 
Police> the. Fire; Dejartaent, cr outside medical facilities for assistance. 
It Is possible that insuch an event representatives of the press or 
curiosity-seekers in,the local community might be attracted.to the site, 
thereby creating security.problems with rcupcct to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from a publicity standpoint.

In view of the above, it is therefore Imperative that these In­
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on this case.

X*TPJ? ’
- (Main House) ' J. .

1. In case of fire in the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire should apply the.nearest fire extinguisher, unless, in his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equipment would be 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another neater of the Security 
Detail to alert the Senior Security Agent (S3A) and the other occupants 
of the house. . If no one is available in the Immediate vicinity, the 
person discovering the fire should alert others in the house by shouting 

FIB£".

2. Upon being notified of a fire, the SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting of the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment en the precises, calling the local Eire Department 
if circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASAC, or If they 
cannot be reached, a senior DEO Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation and the action being taken.

3. In utilizing members of the Security Detail in fighting a fire, 
it should be borne in mind that two guards must be maintained cn the 
third floor at all times, so long as the ixfBJECT remains confined to
his quarters. If it should become necessary to remove the SUBJECT from 
his quarters during an emergency, a minimum of four guards should be 
present unless circumstances are such as to make this infeasible. In



EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

any event, every possible security precaution should be taken during 
the novenent of SUBJECT, including the. use of handcuffs or any other . 
restraining devices deemed necessary in order to maintain proper custody 
and control over tfej SUBJECT and prevent his escape.

V. If, in. the Judgment of the SSA, a fire has reached, or is likely 
to reach.proportions that it could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, it shall be his responsibility to notify the 

■ Clinton Fire Department. In this event-, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch'to remote the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 

■ arrival of the Fire Department. The SUBJECT should be placed in an 
automobile,' accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven away free the premises. At appropriate intervals, telephone 
calls should be made to the safehouse. If no answer io received, the 
cagMtant,_XlEXL.nf£lJiial_u3hculd^ba—contacted..for .instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire in the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should be instructed to irasediately notify the Main House and to use 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless 
the fire is out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It should be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire in the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately inform the SSA and assist in the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
in the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach,' 
proportions that it could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, it ska11 be his responsibility to notify the Clinton Fire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorised persons who 
might be attracted to the scene.
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EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

3. . At the first available opportunity, the C3A should call the
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken.

ESCAPE OR ACTcbETSp ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a . 
2U hour basis in accordance with established procedures in order to 
discourage and prevent the SUBJECT'S escape. If SUBJECT should make 
an attempt to escape, sufficient force should be used as is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the SUBJECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. Severer, unnecessary brutality and the ... 
indiscriminate use of force will act be condoned.

2. All personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail co duty 
at the site shall be alerted by means of the emergency alarm and/or 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should^ the SUBJECT succeed in escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
aliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use of firearms should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. However, the SSA under circum­
stances that indicate there are no ether means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, may direct a qualified firearms-trained agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except in self-defense as stated above, will an agent shcot 
directly at the SUBJECT.

At the first available orpertunity, the SAC/DFO, or in his
absence, one or the ASACs, should be telephonically advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Police be notified unless authorized by the SAC or ASAC.

ILUiSSS CS IX~JRY

1. In case of sudden illness or serious injury to the SUBJECT, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other physician designated by him in the event
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EMERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS
(Continued)

of his absence, should be ismK-llately notified and advice obtained as : 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival.
Likewise, the CAC or A3AC/CFG should be notified Immediately after ( 
talking to the doctor in order that he night be apprised of the situation 
and any instructions or treatment prescribed by the doctor. Regardless ' 
of any instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to ; 
remove the SUBJECT from the premises or to communicate with any hospital'; 
or ambulance service without the prior authorization of the SAC or ASAC.i

2. Should it become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other locatlonaway froctrz: premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent disclosure of his true identity and status to unauthorized 
persons.

GENERAL DTSTaiCTIOnS AND INFORMATION

. 1. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day.

2. Four men In attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while 
confined to third floor.

3. Six men in attendance whenever SUBJECT is.taken to interrogation 
room on second floor, all to remain available in adjoining room for 
removal signal from visitors.

1*. Coveralls taken free SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0?GQ hairs daily, leaving SUBJECT In shorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance end prompt shift schedules maintained at 
all times when in presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, including clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7. SUBJECT must stand in West corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRER enters cell.

4>.
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EMERGENCY INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

8. Windows in cell to remain blacked out and dobro to other rooms 
oh 3rd floor to be.closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell, in ofrder 
to prevent his becoming oriented to surroundings.

i 9» No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or
among agents, .nor shall any mention of last nanies.be made within SUBJECT’S

; hearing. ,

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within his hearing, He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Headquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

; 11. Recording devices to be promptly activated in order to pick up
any contents by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or 

’’ other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant cements, movements or activities 
I of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the SSA.
i. '

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT to be maintained 
in a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

1k. Should it become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such inquiries should be handled

> by the ESA with the senior Police or Fire Department official on the
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and

j identify himself by utilizing his DODD credential. He should explain
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property is leased 
and that it is used occasionally for training purposes. All inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried, if possible. However, if 
necessary, it may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which sometimes requires special treatment. He should not be identified 
under his alias or otherwise. The SSA should tactfully but firmly request 
that his own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, be held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or members of the civilian population should be answered by stating that 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.



EMERGENCY INGTrC'CTIONS 
(Continued)

SPECIAL COTZACT3

1. George PA52GAULIS, Chief of Police, Prince Georges County. 
(Personally known to SHODDY under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant MOON, Commanding Officer,.Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Perncnally known to PEPPALL 
under GOLIATH)

3. Emergency Ambulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through SHOES?)

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.
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5 August 1J6)

htDMORANDVM FOR TiiD RECORD

uUZJECT: Briefing of ? sy Cengren Ionol Contactson the 
Yuriy Ivn.’.ovlch Nusetiko Case

•,J. The Director having approved tan proposal in any draft memo 
of I?.Juno 193? (copy all.vchod) reljar<ijn.~ tho briefing of key congressional 
ccni.net a on the history r.ad status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Ncsckno case, I 
have briefed ths* follduing ctaff officers of Agency congressional Subcor.i- 
r.'.iltcaa along the linos proposed on the dales indicated:

Frank Sl.’.iinshek, Assistant Chief Counsel, House 
Arnwu oorvicns Comr'iitea -- 23 July Iy69

William V. oodrttff. Assistant Chief Clerk, Janata
... . Appropriations Committso -- 24 July 1969

1 ■ Edward Braswell, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
I .... • Services Committee -- 24 July 1969

• ■ Robert Michaels, Staff Assistant, House Appropriation*
Committee -• 29 July 1969

’ 2. I suggeated to each that they mcr.ti.t-, the matter to the respective 
chairmen when and if they thought i, appropriate, None of tho staff officers 
registered particular concern or curiosity c.’.-.o-.d the case and 1 thiol: it 
doubtful that all of our chairmen h.avj tecu i.-.inrn-.cd, Nevertheless, I 
thinx we have adequately covered the natter and see no need to pursue it 
further at this time.

■*;tachs-.c:>t: JOHN I i. MAURY
LigldLitive Counsel 

f'lut ribr.tion:

Original - CLC Subject , ile
I - 20?
I - Chief, CI Staff
1 - Chief, SB £.1.1 lion
1 • D. Socurlty .<p r*
* • I^VjC ’ *' <

I - CLC Chroco



DRAFT: J MM - 19 Juno 1969 •’ ’
* ’ ' I ‘

SUBJECT: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts on the Kosenko .Case

The'following paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key . 
congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Kosenko 

' case. They are based primarily on material provided by SB Division, and have 
been cleared by SB, CI Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 
the Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of tho Agency Subcommittees 
be briefed along the lines indicated. ' ■

' 1. Thiscase goes back sometime into history and you may recall ' 
having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 
press play, both when it first broke in early 1964 and occasionally since.

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Kosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for

State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a former Minister of Ship­

building io the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on 
4 February 1964. He’ was then broug’nt to the United States where he has 
since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings ' . 
by officers of the Agency and the FBI.
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3. Nosenko had been a KG3 officer for approximately ten years 
at the time of hie defection. Nosenko has provided a large quantity of 
counter-intelligence data and a limited amount of positive intelligence. 
For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major 
hostile penetration in Groat Britain. Vfherd appropriate, his information 
has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and 
foreign liaison oorvicao. This has resulted in extensive and continuing 
investigative activity. In addition, Nosenko identified many hundreds of 
Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity of useful 
information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and 

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 ■ 4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Nosenko, the privileged

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 
was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration ox his own 
importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 
weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 
doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 
arrangements were made to accommodate Nosenko under highly secure 
conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases 
at least, by the additional need to provide Nosenko with continuing personal 
protection since there was the distinct possibility that, as a KGB officer.

2Sira 0*1 y
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. n,y
he would be^targottod for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 
liio whereabouts; I'/itii liic passage ot tiiur, thin latter factor is considered 
to be sufficiently diminished to justify a phased normalization of Kosenko's 
situation--this despite the fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 
his bona fides.

- $•' The Agency, ‘with the assistance of the 'FBI, is’cohtinuihg to ‘

-look into those quo st ion ableaspects ofthocaoo, while remaining alert to :

; ■ the possibility of hostile interest;' However; during the full period of his' . 
/stay in the United States Nosonko has cooperated with his interrogators and 
with the Otha-E.affic«r.fl..rnfi.pnn«iblrt far hia safety and welfare, an<‘. our

• current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, ■. 
" 2~ independent status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in hia own 

private apartment, subject to some protective surveillance.

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the norxhal 
problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 
fact that Nosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is an 
individual whose actions during resettlement may not always be predictable 
or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 
Nosenko is.sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 
action on his part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences, 

1 particularly for himself. We therefore believe it appropriate to take this 
calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.



NOSENKO

Question 11 - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at 
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer:

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour 
visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question 62 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer:

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to May 1967, Nosenko was 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted.



Question #3 - Did McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat?

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The SE Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SE records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now?

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. He is engaged in research and 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters. He is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI and Office of Security personnel.

Question #5 - Is he working for CIA?

Answer:

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract 
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late 
IQJ'i-, Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary 
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition 
on 12 July 1975 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence 
Agency from any claims prior to that date.

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer:

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in 
April 1974.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 to'the General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 
location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other words, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incommunicado for approximately three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Nosenko’s bona fides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country.to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat to 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had no choice but to hold Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona fides, He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee 
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date 
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil 
rights of the normal citizen. He was a ward of the Agency, in 
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his

E2 IMPDET 
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conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act df defection places the defector at .the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is the 
obligation of the accepting country to sec to it that the 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency acted in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its responsibility for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibility to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment: A/S

2
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

- In early or mid-1967., the Agency General Counsel was 
provided a summary of the Nosenko case. The memorandum 
sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on the 
Agency's legal basis for its handling of .Nosenko through 
that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Nosenko. Shortly subsequent to this memorandum to 
the General Counsel, Nosenko took up residence in October 1967 
in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 
should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 
He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 
States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 
no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 
Background •

Nosenko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 
staff officer of the KGB's internal security directorate and 
offered to sell counterintelligence information. This offer 
was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 
in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He came to Geneva 
again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 
disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 
CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 
taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border 
on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity' 
documents. In Geneva .and again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 
Nosenko wrote out’ an asylum request, requesting political 
asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko’s bona fides had 
arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both 
in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 
assessment in Germany before making any decision about moving 
Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 
by the Soviet. Government in respect to the defection, of one 
of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 
unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 
press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 
Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected.

2

SECRET



14-00000

* SECRET

1

Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 
much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 
disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 
would make a brief announcement acknowledging Noscnko’s 
request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 
member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 
Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 
requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 
On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 
accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 
locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 
these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko 
to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 
his own free will. ,

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 
Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 
commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 
and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 
name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 
Embassies in Washington advised the State Departufent that 
they desired .interviews with Nosenko. On 14, February, in 
Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 
KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities" on the part 
of the.U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 
an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 
the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 
Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 
these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 
and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 
of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 
he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 
to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 
On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made, 
a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 
brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 
been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 
in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 
was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systematic debriefing was commenced, and Nosenko was

SECRET
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made available to representatives of the FBI Cor debriefing 
on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 
out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 
times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 
two-wcck vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by ease offi­

cers and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 
he was a KGB plant, and at the same time it became obvious 
that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 
the many suspicious points and contradictions that had arisen 
without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 
Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 
when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed 
for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 
of an alien registration card. At the same time, Nosenko's 
heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 
increasing difficulties to the security personnel charged with 
keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 
accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 
that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 
scandal. More importantly, he was in a position to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could nut be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 
examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

s
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on a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 
by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 
his penetration of the Agency and its operations. It was 
decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Noscnko’s 

: stay in this country would have to J>e drastically xhanged .if 
the Agency’were"to carry out 1 ts collnterintel 1 igcncc 'responsi - • 
bilities and-, adherc^to<tJiCitcrmS/ ^agreement-; As:,

.. a re.suI t ,.jic~was. moved . to quarters-where - his .movements could'"" •• 
be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were 
suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 
but accepted Nosenko-.at face value, it is quite possible that 

'..we would have proceeded/with a series of operational actions 
-on • the. bas'i-s^.of his informa tiprU ^^h^r^ul'tiTKp^isome:rofil'thesO':^“ 

actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government 
politically and damaging'to U;S. nati'onal s'ecuri ty. For exam- ~ ’ 
pie, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that 
he was most insistent that we should proceed with immediately, 
involved the compromise of a' very senior Soviet official. 
Sena Fides

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted 
to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 
and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral
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investigations. We concluded that it had been established 
beyond reasonable doubt that Nosenko was a KGB agent who 
established contact with CIA, subsequently defected on KGB 
instructions, and that he came to the United States on a 

deception mission. The implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct .bearing on U.S. national security. Although 
our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 
examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissablc in 
a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 
not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 
placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 
means of communication with the KGB.

Nosenko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 
or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. He has admitted, 
however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 
and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 
both before and after arriving in the United States. 
Coordination with Other U.S, Government Agencies 

USIB Members. In accordance with the DDCI’s ruling 
relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 
intelligence service, Nosenko's status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on an

7
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 
Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, McGcorge 
Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 
Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On 5 Febru­

ary 1964, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 
session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 
USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that -—— 
Noscnko’s bona fides had not yet been established. It was 
agreed that no DS number would be issued to Nosenko, and that 
he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 
fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 
off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no. 
positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the" 
community.

The President was informed of the full extent of our 
suspicions about Noscnko’s bona fides by the then Director, 
Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 
Secretary of the PFIAB, was given a similar briefing by 
Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carroll and Fitch of DIA were also subsequently 
informed of the problems about Noscnko’s bona fides.

8 
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The -Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 
senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 
our reservations about Nosenko's bona fides and our fears that 
he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 
possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, tlie Secretary r 
of State expressed serious concern about the adverse, react ion • 
that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed 
of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 
closely with this office since then on the problem of eval­

uating the significance of Nosenko’s information as it affects 
the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko's information affected U.S. 
internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 
responsibility, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 
a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 
FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 
about Nosenko's bona fides and our progress in interrogating 
and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 
FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko’s 
bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 
FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 
were kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9
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aspects of our handling Nosenko with them. After a long 
meeting with Sullivan and other FBI representatives to review 
NoserjZo*s ease on 1 April 1964, the FBI interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Nosenko’s movements and 
commence hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for-> 
mail/ agreed with our findings on Nosenko, at least to the 
extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 
Interrogations’ of Yuriy Nosenko and yOur analysis of his 
statements and activities, it does appear he is not what he 
purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 
draw any conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 
possifelie that Nosenko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur..**

The then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 
(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Nosenko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was 
sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 
and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 
event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 
country. 
efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 
Noser.r.o’s True Status

From the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 
this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were

10
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to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to

plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 
that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 
of Nosenko's true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 
of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 
the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few; people 
in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless,

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel-

ligencc community, even though this carried the inevitable

risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several indications that the Soviets

were making 
Nosenko and

a serious effort^ to

to force him to the

find out

surface.

and unusual of these was the ^approach by

Yuriy KOROLEV (a

Paris Hatch with

for an exclusive

what happened to

The most blatant

a Soviet journalist

known KGB agent), to the French magazine

ah offer to provide photographs and materials

story of Nosenko and his family. According

to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 
international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 
compensation from Nosenko for damages caused by his abandon­

ment of her and her children.In responding to this approach 
we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself,

11
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to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 
and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 
to an interview or in any other way. 
Noscnko's Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on

12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 
of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 
Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 
the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 
by the Attorney General and the f."I on 10 February 1955, 
which states:

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 
care, supervison and control of a kind and 
degree it believes consistent with the internal 
security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status.'’

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 
because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 
and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 
ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 
at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12
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States. From 12 February to 4 April 1964 it was possible to 
keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 
amount of movement and of contact with the outside world.

After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 
necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 
known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 
it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 
under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 
extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 
restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 
written statements from him in which he stated that our. 
handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 
Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 
we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 
as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it 
might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 
drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 
has confessed his true KGB role. With the passage of time, 
however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 
real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

13
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 
stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 
third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 
occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 
and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 
a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 
with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 
etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 
Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 
State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 
the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 
long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 
violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 
States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession" 
by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 
might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 
be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 
playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 
the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed it likely that 
Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,

14
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 
could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform 
ing them of his true status. Even if we considered this a 
desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 
of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic 
ity'otf the has is of the-pol-i tica brisks ■■involved -



Yurily Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
In Switzerland in 1964. He was subsequently brought to the 
U.5., and after a short period of relative freedom, he was 
confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 

■for a period of approximately■three years. Commencing in 
1967, he was given increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed to.’al freedom in 1969. He subsequently married 
a U.S. citizen, rattled in the Southeastern United States 
and became a U.S. -itizen in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agcn"v» providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO was confined h.hen as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were rii:-lsc^ concerning his bona rides, 
and his general behavior raiscd'*-.^lir^^ler concern about his 
emotional health and general safet^' NOSENKO’S debriefing 
and confinement were ended when it i7ris concluded that he 
was not a threat to national security °* 5.
Justice Department was obtained at the t irie'oT";.lL‘:' CO"f i?®* 
went, and the FBI participated in his subsequent debr.^' 
NOSENKO’s initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit., 
the Department of State, and they were periodically advised 
of his status during Jiis confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO's confinement were 
intended to convey.to him the seriousness of his position 
as a suspected disinformation agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have elected to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers (ADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.
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MEMORANDUM EOF: General Counsel 

SUBJECT t Nosenko

Attached Is a report from tho Office of Security concerning the aware*  

ness of other Fedora), authorities (USIB, State, FBI, and IS<NS), We have 

been advleed by ADD/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S,., but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty If he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on thio 

latter point, other than as shown in the attachment.

• I • ’

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s
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Mu.M0£A2IDUM'F08: \ Doited Stitas Intelligence Soard Menbdrs 
' ’.’ w". L •»•■ ***'S.>V*" ‘ • ■ • 4 ;• : • • ' • ,.. - . *

SU3JECT1• . ;'p-Yujri.‘iv«ioylch HOSSNXO

''•" l.~ This nbuorsndua refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on. subject case and provides addi­
tional bscizround as veil ss iafomation oa his current

. .- ' StatlXS.,... .■..- • - . .- s’, . - ,T-.. •
■’•; ■ .■ '■■'■ ' ‘:. • - --'A ■ ;■._..

- 4 * * 7 “ ' 2. As a KG B staff officer, HOSEXXO Is regularly 
Assigned to the Couaterlatolllgence Directorate of tho 
KGB ia Moscow but was lacludod ln the Soviet delegation

4. In late January 1964, nOSSXZO arrived in Gaoeyn,
argain nasquerodLig as a ac-bor o: tbs Soviet delegation
to the Disamaaent Conference. Subject secrotly notified 
?.is CL\ contacts ia Ida united States concerning bis prss-
or.ee in Genova aad arranged to nsec with thasa contacts. 
During a series o: ajetlngs XCSShS'd provided indarnatico 
including docuaents concoming Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the lhiS.4 and abroad and a Jetullad occouat .

• to tho Disaraaneat Conference as part of a cover arro.nge- 
, sent which permitted him to carry out intolligenco and .. 

security-functions Ln Coneys on behalf of tho XG3» .
. .. , • -■"yy-—-. ■ ■ - । .. - ■, ■ »—■■ .. ■ x . . . / , • ..* ...j- ' ■

'•’■ ~" '. Jv u a^j.TJJ-u-Hnfri^uEFs os si on s of the;":
■' Disaraaaent Conferences hold in Conova ia 1962. During the 

course of those sessions, N0SE.UX3 sought contact with ■; 
officials of tho U. S» Government, inforuod 'these officials 
that he was affiliatod with the Soviet State Security op- ■ 

- paratus and volunteered to aid tho U. S* Coverrraent in..... • 
detecting Soviet subversive activity dir-cted against the-

• U, S« Covornaent. ■. Durin; the course of his contact with . 
‘ U„ S. authorities, KOSENiG stated that his cooperation with 

tee Ur. 3. GOvernaent originated with his distaste'ancT hatrsd 
for the Soviet reg in a in general, with his desiro to obtain 
ravange for the unjust death or his fatbsr, a senior official 
ia the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with, tho general • 
adairatloa of tho Asoricsas with whtsa he. had caae in con­
tact within the Soviet Union.

F.2 IMPDET 
CL BY 063344 '
HR 10-23 
9 January 197S
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of the KGB operation against U. 5.'Professor Sarghoorn 
which NOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at the 
direction of SEMICiiASTMIY, the Chairman of the Cooaittee 
for State Security (KGB).'

5. During these ..Host recent Boatings NOSENKO announce! 
his desire to.leave the USSR pemanently and seek his future 
Ln thoWest. Jf?e claimed his new work in the KGB (First 

■ Deputy Chief of that department charged with the surveillance 
* , and recruitment of American visitors to the USSR) was ax- 

pandlng and that he would not bo able to visit the Nest 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylua in the United States, lie was taken to, 
Frankfurt, Geraaay where he is currently undergoing interro- 

. gation. Plans are now being nade to remove him to the U. S.

6. V:It "should be 'noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough Interrosation to establish Subject's bona tides. 
It should also bo noted that NOSENKO's duties were not con- 
corned with substantive aspects of the DiSamament Confcrenco, 

_'_nmt he»b--be- abia to shed much, it.' 
.any, light on. that area of our ioterast.

7. The possibility that UOSENKO's defection was da-, 
signed to wreck the conference was nost carofully considered. 
The decision to accept bin was taken on the conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the KGB) for this kind of move.

Marshall 5. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director
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31 December 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: General Counsel 

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports on PARAGON,
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II 
and MOCKINGBIRD

1. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The 
material represents responses to questions posed by your office. 
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity.

2. Questions that.occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON ~ ' - 1 A

• The taping of two conversations does not seem
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense. It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE

We will want to verify DDCI's approval of entry

. We should spell out what is meant by the * " •
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage " s 
to the Office of Security," how it was expressed and 
what form it took.
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CELOTEX I

We will want more detail on the actual 
surveillance, including possible higher approval.

This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

CELOTEX II

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

We may warit actual.copies of newspaper 
stories for displayj in addition to memos-, should=- 
DCI wish to use it.,; .........

MOCKINGBIRD ‘ ?

No recorded (in CIA) format approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by .someone .’ 

7 - under surveillance? . ^ . . ,

' ".k':... : '"Security^experts to have; report son Maheu, S16S1X,:
RSWACc'i, surveillance track's, and Israeli'COMINT- tiy CCJU 
Thursday. ■

Attachments a/s

- 2 -

r
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i
31 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : PARAGON 
NOSENKO 
AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments.

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and REDFACE I. In addition, other 
files are being culled to provide more details, if they exist, 
on the above mentioned projects.

Acting Di
Jj^embridge 

tor of Securit)

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 010249

EYES



I, Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, request the Government of 
Che United States of America to grant nc political asylum 
in the United States of America. This decision has been 
taken by ne as the result of considering this question 
over .the^course of.s.eyoxuli^y.c.'irts4„wlthout^any jrressurc^on

-tho part"of anyone whosoever. 1 absolutely do riot believe

< ... in yib" t,ruth+ ,u'f. the Socin risx.Jsj^tclj^^^k ijig^.i.r^.dic^XGat..^ .

~ arid khowinj', more t!i;in tho' ordiiiary -Soviet "ci t~i sen’ about ~ 
the internal situation, tho mood of the people and the 
policies of tho Soviet Government, I bo.cacc convinced that ■ 
in the USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real

.freedom ns long as the country is governed by the Communist 
Xx-Part-^Travelling on /off i<^i/iL.t.r4pj5„.ab.rQr»J.^te- the ,countrics

of -1 he he s t,- I wti s a b1 c c or re c t l!y" to un dbr s ta nd a nd be'c one 
aware of the existence of a real and act.i.il free world.

' The events in Hungary' ari'd East' Berlin amltnc split of the 
Communist movement arc for -tc vivid examples and confirma­

tion of tho correctness of iy own decision to break forevor 
with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Govern.-ient of 
the United States of America that I will devote all ny 
strength and knowledge to the Government and people of the 
United States of America.

4 February 1964
/s/ Yuriy Ivanovic:: Nosenko
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l> SECRECY

In consideration of <irran-"eni<.iit.s being made bv the CENTRAL 
' INTELLIGENCE AGENCY for my future employment and welfare, I free’ 

acknowledge that ! have no oi;t‘ tandin;'. claim;: oil any nature a;;in>:t the 
J. CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. 1'furthc i*\;<<:know)cdgc that there 

are m.> commitments to me on the part of th,’ CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY which remain unsatisfied arising out: of any of my prior

. asBociationH with the Agency. ! fully understand that the current arrange 
, monte between myself and the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 

intended to completely encompass all obligation;: c)f any nature whatsoevc
J made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

t: 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
ij by fulfilling the obligations which I have accepted in the current

•h arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. 1 asaert
I under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 
}. totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other 
i government, its agencies, organs or functionaries including4.11c Communist 

. . Par ty; that I will not. in the .future advocate, teach, of-become a.arr)e’mb'e r ’ 
m ofor become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 

i opposition to all organized government; that 1'will not in the future become 
a member of or become affiliated with the Common io t.Par.ty.or any other

L‘ totalitarian party,; and^tliat I. do not-now nor will J in'th^'fut'ure^adyocatc.' 
'i the economic, intornational,. and governmcntal.;doctrines of world 1 ”

I take, the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental 
reservations or purpose of evasion.

-cofhfffuhi sfn,~"

1 understand fully the need for secrecy regarding my past, 
present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 
my arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 

-all information which 1 may obtain by reason of any associations with 
the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, with full knowledge that 
violation of such secrecy may subject me to crimiiiaLprosecution^under^^

•• the espionage laws (18 U. S'..C.'^793, . 794) and-other applicable laws; and
■ regulations; I understand that tHis^is a solemn and permanent'undertaking 
which I must observe even after termination of any contracts or other 
arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, In addition, 
I understand ,that-I-may-not discuss-with or-discTo'se~-to'ahy person not 
authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence materia] under 
the control of the Agency. 1 understand that the burden is upon me to 
ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 
information is classified and if so, who is authorized to receive it.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF. 1 han

4
1969.

IDEN 1

hand and I

(L.S. I

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

: 1969.

(SEAL?

/a/ IDEN 7
& Notary^Public °*"

.Vy c-T.-cs. fc;l:T?.r 2f, JSCT



Oc.i r IDEM 1

Th.- UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, as represented by the 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby contractu with yon under 

the following terms and conditions:

I, STATUS, Your legal status under this contract is that of an 

independent contractor or consultant. You are not conaider?rctTtn— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thia 

contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times 

’ to fulfill Tre'quests made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY. You will refrain from engaging in,odier gainful e'rnfRoyment>. 

or occupation until approval has been received from the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to 

this contract and within the terms hereof shall be as.binding upon-you—.. . 

as if included in the written terms hereof._  ; - ■-

•■T:. '. TZ. T.COMf.fUKiCATIONy 'In' all'relatiohsHips'?v/ith the"CENTRA'L. ■•' 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 

instructions from an individual.hereinafter, referred to_as‘the • r- T' '--- • S'-.'-'- ' ■

"Authorized Government Representative. ” He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this 

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of 

assignment, conditions of work or any other matters relating to your 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

3. COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your 

responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements v/ill be made 

regarding cover and general security conditions. You may be required



to execute rcrt.'iin documents in the course of establishing cover 

arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that such document^ 

•, i
■ arc solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional

legal rights <>r obligations and that all of your rights anti obligations with 
■ iJ I

respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely front 

this agreement. In connection with cover and security you will bd 
i

provided from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized

Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely 

_ to such instructions. . , V •1 '■',i

4. COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.at the rate.of Sixteen Thousand-Five Hundred”

JDollars=($l 6; SOO.-OOpptfr^ycar.' Payment’oLtKrs compensation shall be 

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized 

Governm-nt Representative. This sum is subject to Federal income 

taxes and to such income tax laws as are applicable to your place pi 
reeidencci^Additionally,. this compensation is eubjeet jo FICA taxes, ■ i-S 

-The current’rates and method bf’paymcnf will be in accordance with 

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized

■ Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an 

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor, 

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8,000.00). Payment of all 

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns arc your personal 

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 

Representative.

-2-



f' Of R ESI DENG I1.. In the interests of security, you will

be required to Jive in such State. area, anti house or apartment a:; is

• specifically approved by tin? CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after 

mutual discussion and due consideration of all circumstances. All of 

the expenses of such leased house or apartment will be borne by you and 

the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any 
i!

such expenses.

•; 6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If, in the
;i

course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, monetary

- -. allowanceswould :bc. payablc under -gene raT UNITED STATES

; GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary

■ allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations.
a • , . ■. •. . .. ' • -'J- --.‘i; -y-'V-.T?:. .. J . . . . , J _ CT- j. a w-; •_ 4. *?' A, ■ - • ' " '■

C •■ "If, in 'th'e"cburse''rjf this contract, you arc'directed to travel or arc

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will 

be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial 
fi '

;! accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY . A 
‘fl. ____
■^' regulations. .iy‘‘.A' '• y.<. ■
h '; >:.■•< ”"

V 7. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL CARE. The CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will.provide you with reasonable insurance 
, ti-; '?"V' ' -

i; covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could
•!

be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL
h'

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY may provide directly such medical care and ; 
J* . ।

hospitalization. ।

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever
I 

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge diet violation of such



secrecy may sub;. y ’ v -j pr:':-.cc,.ti-?r ”r:<«r '>’<■ laws.

as amended, and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 
J

with the CENTKAL IN I’ELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be

kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with aiyy person other than the Authorized Government

‘ Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or
; ' I
| ;• commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those I

■: expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any amendment thereto J-' 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

;j 10. TERM. This agreement is effective as.of 1 March 19,69 -'-".G.": . . .. . • •• • ■ ........ ' ' '■

j .. ^j-and -shalT be7for- a tcrm of^oniPfl) -year:5 'At the end of-that period this
j! " ■■?

■, ' contract shall be deemed to be renewed tor another year tinless notice of !

> ' termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the ;

1 v , ' !
. >’ elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically'

!i ■ ; . .. . • . . • _____ i
.on. similar-?terms and^conditions;'1-This contract may be' terminated.at7any''< ' : 

... J: -i ;
J.time ’by either party ;updn' furnishing ■ thirty'‘(30j days'’advance notice.■“'^Upori" r 

ii i'
j termination of this contract or; renewals thereof, including amendments, -!

■ rj if any, the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist J
i! ■ . . . i

you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation !

. to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of •!
' I• .' ’ i

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations

-4-



imposed on yon by paragraph H of this contract and this provision;; of 

any secrecy agreement which you have signed with thc.CENTRzAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
.As Represented by the 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
By:

Contracting Officer
Date:______________ ~

ACCEPTED: 

i!>EX 1
■--------------- F--------1------------tr-------------------

WITNESS:

Date- /s/ LDEN 7
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IDEN I
! Dear 1DEN 1 1

?<»-:« ren<>- i:? m.’idv {•> yunr with the UNITED .'/!'/> TEN i
■ GOVERNMENT, as r<-|>rrsei>tc-! by the CEN.TKAI, INTELUGKhCE AGENCY. ■

V t i «.c l; \ <: I iV; ;.i r«: i > 1V<>9. Effective J March I'? 70 .'■aiil contract in herein j
lermiiMlc'! by n:i;tu,'I consent of the parties thereto, and in lieu thereof i
the following agreement is substituted, ।

i
The UNITE!) STATES GOVERNMENT, .is represented by the i

CENTRA!, INTELUCENCE AGENCY, hereby contracts with you under j
the follewi::g terms and condition:,: I

l. STATUS. Your legal status under this contract ia that of an 
independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee 
of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thin contract. You 
will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill reque'oto 
.made, of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or io respond to ■ 
tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. You 
will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 

japp royal-has beciiire'ccivccl. from- the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ACENC Y-; : 
Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and within the terms . 
hereof shall be as binding upon you a:> if included in the written terms 
hereof.

Ij 2.COMMUNICATION. .In..nll relationships .xyitfetMCEJITRAda; ....’s,
■’.■('■‘INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you wifi accept requests, tasks and relevant 
o instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as “Authorized ' 
’• Government Representative. " He will be fully authorized to discuss 
|j matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract 
• j including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment, 
!; conditions of work or any other matters relating to your relationship with 
■i the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. ' . ;

< 3. COVER A ND'SECURITY-.. In the per formancc-of your . - .■■i-.''--''-'' 
^reeppnsiEiJitiVs'iher.euhd'cr/ appropriate/af.r-iing^mehts ■wi!ldbe}nr^de'-<'r' 
regarding cover and general security conditions. You maybe required 
to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover 
arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that such documents are 
solely-for the -purpose 'of cover and security’ahd confer nd additional 
legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 
respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from this 
agreement. Ln connection with cover and security you will be provided 
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government 
Representative and ycu v.il) be required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions.

SECRET
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•I. C <J.\ 1 I ’ J-.’ NS A TKA', cu will bi- <• ompen s .it cd b\ the CENTRAL
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY .st the rate <4 E ii;hf i-.-n Tb-oits.md l-'iv.- I !>■>•,<< red

i Dollars (Sl-S.500. (Ml) per year. Payment of thin comper.sation shall be i
ST.cr-.thly in acc<>r«l.'t’,ee with a r r.ingemvnt s acceptable te. the Authorized I

;■ Government H epl encntati ve. This sum it; r.iibjeet to Federal in.cmc uixc-..
i- and to such income tav laws as are applicable to your place of residence.
J’ Addition:; I ly, this compensation is subject to EiCA taxes. The current 
;j rates and method of payment will be in accordance with applicable laws and 
jj the security instructions issued by the Authorized Government Representative, 
p Payment of all taxes anil preparation of neccsaary tax returns are your ।
p personal obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security I 
• ' instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government I
! Representative. |
l| 
i; 5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If. in the

' course of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agrccmicnt, monetary
I allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES I
t GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 

i: allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations.
|i If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or are
I? authorized to incur other expenses, reimburuement-forexpenses will Le . - ' " "’•~ 
;• made by the.CENTRAI. INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial accordance
>! with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations. |

I 6- NEGOTIATED BENEFITS. - —_.T ’ . ■ -

!. a.cyjYousprescntlyVhavcATprivatcrdfiTaltii'ihs'ufante plan'for
•yourself and your wife paid until late December 1970. Prior to 
the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums' 
on the current policy until I March 1972. or enrolling you in a 
health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to
all the terms and conditions of that program.' The CENTRAL -

rINTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay the premiums on either . z: ;
• A;' • . insurance. coverage;until-l- March-1972. < Howeverany new • ~ ;

' /-coiitr'actswiil:5ihclud'cLan4ifpprhpriiit<>>.c.raus'c providing that this
I organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of

] any health insurance and you will bear the remainder. !i ,..........__ . " r
' b7 The CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will endeavor

;; to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance policy with
Ji a face-value of $15,000.00, This policy contains no additional

!; accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will
jj be your personal responsibility. The current premium charge
J is $12.00 per month. I

i i! ! i
i! u I
? ; - ! 
■' ■ i

iSECRET, RBR ■
L ft; .tL. a-..,* I
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< . (I) r I 1 •. ! !>•* p r H.ril :<•?: ' > f work you .Ire he rc i I:
mi I hu r i। tv.'.'til y-on" (Zi) v/.'ii. daya v.i <■ :j 1 i i,n with j>.»y per 
• •I'ntr... ! y<-ar tu lx: wily nl. fillies and plai.'i::. approved
i:> iidvani.c by I In- A id In, r i /.<•<! Government Heprcimiit.'ilive, 
V ac .11 i mi tile.' inot rii.ilde ..ml will m.l lie carried over 
from to yiar. I ym*' nt for unused vaciilion tirin' v/ill 
iiv'l lie iiiilhorizi.il.

,^£2) i nc.ipnc i f .it«.'I for work due to iJliK-on, injury
and the Ifki.', your conipr n «.it i ml may be continued for periodii 
not to exceed a total of thirteen (11) worl'.mg d.iyi; per contract 
year. I’criodn of abiicni'i' in exceiis of three (',) consecutive 
days will require a doctor's certificate. Like vacation time,
thin benefit in not accruabb' and will not be carried over from 
year to year. Cash payment in lieu of this benefit will not be 
authorized.

7. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever
' secret this agreement and all information which you. may obtain by reason
[ hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
^AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of ouch 

. [i secrecy may subject you.to criminal, prosecution. underfthc- espionagc'lawfr/
|! as amended, and other applicable lawn and regulations. Your relationship 
(■with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 
j! kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

! contract with any person dthcr-tlian the Authorized Government 
.Representative orjuch other person ar» be, may spc.cjfically .approyc.^??j._

8. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promi sen or 
'commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

('expressly stipulated in writing in thin agreement or any amendment thereto 
!shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

9. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 anti
I shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that period.this-.contract 
shall be. deemed to be renewed for. an^hc'r;y.e^ry.unhf6s.'.nplicc^of<v" ' L'C.vi z • 

. < termination has.been furnished toy.ou thirty. (30) day if in advance. ; * “ 'Aid
Thereafter tho contract will be renewed automatically on similar terms 
and condition;;. This contract may b<: terminated at any time by either 

j’party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon termination 
iiof.this contract or renevzals thereof, includihg"am'endfneht:if if any, the - • 
'rr mtii a I t mte* r f t/- r? r* /. v ... r t1__ i A - 4... 1. _ 4. .. —t —i CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in 

’• obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to 
i assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 
[ living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the terms of

II

SECRET. | j
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. thin contract ;m»l tin- continuin': compliance with the s.ecrccy obligation::
; iinpw:il u.n yi'ti by pa raj;r«i|.ii t ol thi". contract anil tin: rnvjrion:.; of any 

si-cri'cy ;>;;re«'nn :'f which yon have r;i;;n<:<l with the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE .AGENCY

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
As Kepresenti-d by the
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
By:

IDEN 6 
i

li 
yD.u:- - - - - - - - - - - - - -

i; ACCEPTED:. ■

Contracting Officer ’

;SECRtT
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(

25 October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repre- 

~ (tentative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks:

KAI 25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00 

#F.E .54779 Morgan Guaranty Trust Co; " ' 10, 000. 00 "•'' 

0A593613 Harris Trust U Savings Bank 19,000.00 

This is an advance against a back salary payment covering 

'the'peridd“Api-iiT964 to March 1969 which was approved on 18 October 

1972. I understand that this advance, $35,009. 00, will be deducted 

from the total back salary payment covering the specified period when 

the finalization of this payment is made in the near future.

/b/I£»EN

Witness Date;

/s/ IDEN 5



•I 6 ‘ICV ;.J72

Received, this date from an Authorized Government Repre- 

aentative four Bank Cashiers Checks'drawn bn the following banks:’

#155734 Riggs National Bank $15,000.00

■_.j_ 7/01-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

#0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000.00

#2-442275 The National Dank of Washington 7,052.00

-...... — ■■'■■■■ The above’amount, $52,052. 00, together with the $35,000.00

advance received on 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back

■ :ysalary.covering the period April.l964 tb March
•- -r■ ■■. - . ■ ■

/s/ I DEN 1

Witness
/s/ IDEN 5

Date:
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united sjivrcs < .t.rnment

Memorandum
■IO : Mica

IP.OM : IDEN 2- ,

SUBJECT; IDEN 1

date: 13 July 1973

1. On 12->July 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and ^r,.. ,
T' ' Release’which was prepared by the General :Counsel was signed’by

the Subject in the presence of IDEN 5 and witnessed by the 
undersigned. There were no problems involved in obtaining the 
signature.of the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he 
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15, 000. 00 which, 

. . Subject considered was the fulfillment of an Agency promise in" 1964 #
•' ■ " before his defection.

2, Subject understood that the attached did not affect the 
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations 
in that contract were valid and continuing.

3. Aino attached is a. copy of the $13, 000. 00 Cashier’s 
‘ Check given to Subject on 12 July 1973 which completed the agreed. \ 

V; ” ?/SumhOf $15, 000.100,:; the Siibject-haying .'previously rpcciyed.$2j OOO.’OO '.'b 
i . 7 whicH-v/as-.aTpa-rt'of tli^agreed sum?’ ' *

’ /s/ IDEN-2-------

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on du Payroll Savings Plan



•XC*<NQW LEDCEMENT. ANO RELEASE

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 , ;l former citizen of the Union

of Soviet Socialist Republics and an employee of the Committee for State

Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern­

ment and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and,

■. WHEREAS, IDEN I" ■ was promised certain sums of money for 
;i *

his cooperation and defection, only part of which have previously been
<1
j; paid to him; and,•

l! . ■ ' - „
|t WHEREAS, there remains a.certain balance-of-money agreed upon by''
ji ? "

IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency;

,i NOW THEREFORE,.--in consideration of the sum Of FIFTEEN THOUSAND'!

.\ ' and 00/100 Dollars'($15, 000.00) the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged,

i IDEN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini-
' j! ■

jj strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United

j J States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its
i J ^,-.77.-.-.-=:.. o v- • . ■ =' V.7~.

5 j.^employees and;representatives from any^zclaifn?for^money-Cproniis.ed-to^him^:

■ 1’’ 7..7 -arid/or^at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims
i!
;; demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in any.Avay^

'connected with*his cooperation and association with the United States Govern- 
• ’!

!; ment and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document,

ji 12 July 1973. 
t:

it WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL:

Zs/ IDEN 1

IDEN 1
-(SEAL)

X WITNESS;
;■ On Behalf of the United States Government

Zs/ IDEN 2



'• irr

l!
;! IDEN 1
II

(Dear IDEN 1

Preference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
:'as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
. sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled ’’Compensation" to read as follows: 
Il .. .
j! "You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency

■i
1 i

!

•! at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars
if ($23, 750) per year."

j! r
. ‘j. All other terms and.conditions of.said contract remain-ah full force and

£-”- '('effect. ' " ''
]' • .
j; Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below..

I

•

j '''' AGENCY

<■ 
!i

bx /s/ iden 3 ’ :___
j; ' Special Contracting Officer

• jj

1 ••ACCEPTED: — . J.____—.

- .... ■
- -/s/ iDEN- r ■/ z/^//

1; George Martin Rosnek ^foate
ih . ... . .....

WITNESS: .............................................................. -• -s..vr-
- ■ ' ■ - ■ j

i! • • 1
»’ Is/ IDEN 2 ’

Date ’!■ 1

•APPROVED: '
t

___ Is/. IDEN 4_____________
. Date’ •'

E2IMPDET 
CL by: 063837 . j

i



DEFECTORS.

TIT^E DATE

Memo for Mr. Garrison from S. ,D. Breckinridge, CubJ: 
Information on Detention cf Defector

Memo for IG from Jerrold B. l-rwi, SubJ; Request for 
Information (re: Report that DC! fired an employee 
for abusing a defector)

30 Jan 75

18 Jun 75

MFH from Walter Elder, Sidy ; 7 Rockefeller Cow;! scion 
?:^Pl>btjy;at LXil. i i.red ,an emplcyee.for-.

abusing a defector)• ' 23 Jun Z5

Memo lor-IG from C, W. Kime. Sub.!: Alleged Illegal
Activities (t’nidenti fled;Su;.-Ject — Alleged Abuse of rl.
Defector) 27 Jun 75 5

Roliting Sli-p-td S.-Breckihridge"froi?i,7F.'- Bucci5 ■ ■* >22'~Jah 75 '■■■
Att* Memorandum of Agreement Between the Attorney General 
of the United States and the Central Intelligence Agency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central
Intelligence Agency under Specific Circumstances 10 Feb 55

Memo for Inspector General from Jerrold 9.Brown, dated 18 Juno 197$ 
18 June 1975, Subject: Request for Information 
(ro- DCI firing an employed for abusing a defector)



Rcvi e
SECRET

Staff: 7S/880

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR:^ Inspector General

SUBJECT : Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170). 
says the -DCI f ired-aiir~emp'idycc for abusirig a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SecurityJ

cc: - DDO 
John Waller

SECRET
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S-E-C-R.-E-
EXHIBIT 2

MEMORANDUM OF AGREE>ENT BETWEEN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES 
AND TIK CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY FOR TIE ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TtE CENTRAL .INTWUC.S^E AGENCY UNIER SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES______________

Tho Central Intelligence Agency has frequent iwoil for the covert 
t'Tv.xurr entry of aliens Into the United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within Its jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry In such cases, the Central Intelligence Agency .. 
will submit each such alien’s case, in,writing to •■the: Commissioner of' ~ 

' ’immigration and■Naturalization with the request to dofor inspection of 
tho subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of tho Immigration and Nationality 
Act. ■ .. .j,

In order thnt^he intolligonco tonofits to be dbrived from such ' ' 
t ;,i - ■■ entries not be outweighed by tho dangers, if any, to the internal security

of tho United States by the presence of such alien.;, tho Central Intelligence 
Agency agrees tint it will take all necessary steps to establish the bona 
fldes of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. It fui'ther agrees: (a) That this method of entry 

■ will only be utilized whero.it Is strictly In tho national interest; (b) That
each request will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on internal 
security and admissibility under the immigration laws, as well as tho results 

= of a current chock of the FBjT flip; and ,(c)_That-Xhe-^plceo.-tim<v:in.l~nanner~~3
^^qf=arrLvaVwill^^jcpprdln’afddiwith/tho /Servicein advance, thereof, /’. ■

; Fach-alien whose entry is authorized by tho Com.ml.\sioner under the
forc;;,'ing procedure will be paroled for such period of time as may be agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Agency andi tho^Servlco, ..in-no-.I/lstar.ee to ’ ’’ 

_ <ix<:oed one -year. Further e'rtehsioris of parole, similarly limited, maybe 
authorize.-! thereafter on a w rltton statement of need, which include the 
results of a current security check.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a form satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service,

After parole of such aliens, tho Central Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for caie, sr.parvisien and control of a kind anejdagree 
It bolioves consistent with tho intarralsecurity needs of tho United States 
during continuance of their parole status. Further, in thecose of any alien 
whose physical custody is not to be maintained‘or is to be terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for presentation of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law at a time and place satisf.-.ctory to the Service.

S E C R-Ji - T



i.XlilJITT 2
S-E-C-H-v-i

Upon completion of their Intelligence or operatiout 1 purposes in 
tho United States, or if internal security reasons so inquire, these aliens 
will bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
the Central Intelligence Agency, except in those1 cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature .satisfactory to tho Service. Also, tho Central 
Intelligence Agency will Inform the Service sufficiently in advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof if tho Service so elects.

■t./js. r-accordancpj.wi-th-ipast-practice,*-the: Sefvico^will apprise the "FBI of ' 
the entry and departure or other disposition of these aliens.

Tho Service will maintain separate and secure files under this 
agreement. -

- 2 -

Herbert Brownell, Jr
Attorney General

/ . . Alien W. Dxilcs • 
Director of Central,Intelligence

S-E-C-R-E-T
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□ CONF...NTIAL □ SECRETt. .RHAl 
USC ONLY□ UNCLASSIFIED

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET |
suBJtCT., iop.^11 Alleged J11 c g a

(Unidentified Subject--
MOM;

Charles W. Kane z
Director of Security

1 Ac t ii 
A1 1 cgc<

f

6777

zi tics I
Abus.e of Defector) 1
NO I

OAfl 1
2 7 JUN 1975 1

TO. (Off*** loom oM
bvitfmgj

MC/r/JD * *>WAM«0

OFFICE! | 
INITIALS

COMMENTS (Nv*b«* «a<h Jo «ho« Ifom whom 1
<0 whom, < Draw o lino ouo*«' column oh^t tach common*.) 1
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SECRET
INSPECTOR GENERAL

■ JUN 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

ATTENTION : Mr. Neil Ainslic

VIA ;: Deputy Dircct.or^foj^Admijn^ ,/ rs?

SUBJECT : Alleged Illegal Activities
(Unidentified Subject--Alleged Abuse 

of Defector) ..

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page ;
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. The case in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case,.a defector , . .. 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The _ ■■ , j ;

-Dinec to n- of Con tra 1 I n tcl ligence^di^scharged; theTreriiployecnin; i
-vdlircd.r' 7

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector , 
was- physically-abused at an overseas location , and the Agency ~ "
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-CIA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 January 1961. The 
file information reflected that in July 1956, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMPDET 
CL BY 011018

SECRET e- 5.-;



in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved mistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun’s body with a brush, and forc­
ing -Oun to stand in- the nude as ] ong- as- eight days dur i'ng 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Review Board for-conSidcration of'separa­
tion from the Agency,, /ffie? -Board?s- rccpmmcndatiohs,ini t i a 11 y^.

;-..j-wcrc- t-h'at-^ToFp’&ts^an' area “'out's ide the 
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" Battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordance with the 
authority granted the DC1 under Section 102(C) of the National, 

.Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961. 
Later -in 19bL,,^Torpats—f iled^sui t^agains t-the^DGI^contesting

is d 1 smis.sal.^andhc~U>SvDistrict>;Court for the 'District of 
? 'Columbia"granted tKe governments mot ion for summary judgment 

against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court's ruling 
t h at -Id rpa t s?„ t er mi n a t,i onwa si eg a 1. = =■ r - — . -. - - A

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.,

Z
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10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 
only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpats' case. File review indicated, however, the ODO, OGC 
and the Inspector General's office will probably have addition 
al information concerning this matter.

Charles W. Kane-*'’
Director of Security

3SECRET
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. MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission

Review Staff: 
23 June 1975

CB: 007789
E2 IMPDET

75/1008

Contact

Mason Cargill told me todayMason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report to an employee who was fired. 

.because he abused a defector came from a deposition -by• 
Dick Helms;. Helms could not remember an..;e^a^:^am^^/pai7 

.■b'ut;from ^H^descfiptidrF Wh“tchi"Ho^gave'^“fiiFrdepbXi”tion7 
it is clear that.the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, n refugee, was working
in the in Frankfort, Germany.
In the errogating another Lithuanian
defector,1 Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

CC - DCI 
- IG 

cc - OGC

SECRET
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Review Staff: /S/880
SECRET

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General 

j^SUBJECT^ : Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission-Report (Pg .‘170). 
™.‘$ays:the an^^loyte^fpr o;abys ing a do -
f ector. 'Can you' iiricbver “tKe"deta i 1 s bri thi s in-*/' 
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security.)

Brown

j

cc: DDO
John Waller

SECRET



30 January 1975

16 7-

MEMORANDUM FORi Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT t Information on Detention of Defector

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at the .time such decisions wore made and 
reviewed, as may be reflected in memoranda for the record, 
staff studies; - etc. / leading to the initial confinement, .the ..... 
later docialono to continue that confinement, the decision to 
move to a new facility in [ and eventually to release
him,

2. The assumption (s that following the initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected In some way in the records of the 
Agoncyz • - .4.

7$Z S. 0. £
S. D. Breckinridge

Original - Addressee 
\/- SOB Chrono.

*4 - Judy for QA files
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E from Mvting N<>. ?. with NoKrnlui

!<<•.•! No. I, H June I (The quality of the (<•;>»• i« very poor.)

Translated from Hnswian by P, 1)J«

(N. talks about surveillance of Soviet personnel in the United States.)

Nosenko; Let me tell yon - I (---- ) I was also in the States, although under
another name. I had a certain business there ...

O, This was (?) in Washington (?)?

, Nosenko; Yes, I was there.

Q; On TDY?

Nosenko; 19 days, 19 days only.

Q: Under what name?

Nosenko; NIKOLAYEV.

0: NIKOLAYEV?

Nosenko; In En^and I was NIKOLAYEV and in your country I was NIKOLAYEV,

Q:---- first and middle name? '

Nosenko; Yes, Yuriy, Yuriy, also Yuriy.

Q; And in England you also were for a short time?

' Nosenko; In England I was for ten and fifteen days . . . -

Note; During the interrogation of Nosenko in 1964, he denied that he ever 
said that he was in the United States.

2. You stated previously that while traveling to England and Cuba, you were 

documented as Nikolayev. Under what cover did you travel to those countries? 

What was your Legend-Biography?

Note; Any KGB officer going abroad under another name and tinder
I cover prepares a Legend-Biography to'cover up his real
\ identity. If Nosenko travelled as Nikolayev, then his legend

omitted "the fact" that he was a son of a Minister because.
\ there was no Minister of Shipbuilding Industry with the name

of Nikolayev, etc., etc.)
’l

. 3. You stated previously that in January I960 you were processed to go to the

US with the Soviet Automotive Delegation. You obtained a passport in your 

true name, Nosenko, but the date was postponed, then cancelled. Who
t

selected your candidacy for the trip?. What were you supposed to do in

the USA? Why was the trip postponed? Why were you processed in your 

true name, Nosenko, and not under the name Nikolayev, under which you



n

■1. In 1 962 you stated that while working with the KGI', you personally

recruited ten Amcricias. Please give us their n.inicn and how you

recruited them. 
V 

Note; Nosrnko was asked why he was chosen to go to Geneva in 1962 
instead of an officer from the Department (KGB) Delegation. 
Answering this question h«* mentioned the recruitment of ten 
Americans. 1

Excerpts Iron; Meeting No. 2 with Noscnko

II June 1962 . .

Noscnko; Gribanov, the chief of the whole counterintelligence. (Hitt name)

Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov . . . so, Oleg Mikhaylovich Gribanov 

decided you go, that I must be hero (in Geneva). I said, "Be my I

guest, Oleg Mikhaylovich. I am not saying no. . . " So Gribanov B

decided "You will go. That’s all" (Noscnko knocked on the desk). . . n

Well, what am I?. . .... . Who have I recruittcd? ... Ten Americans, jg

no more than that ... (and Gribanov said) "You will go! You must go!" Eg

III. Soviet visas and other regulations for tourists traveling to the USSR.

1. Didn't you know or remember how Oswald's visa was processed and Bg

from what country Oswald entered the USSR? Is it possible that he Eg

entered the USSR on a "podvisnaya" visa?

2. You previously said that you saw Oswald's visa application, but you could Eg|

not say from what country Oswald came to the USSR. In your opinion, is Ejig

it possible that Oswald received his visa application in some other European
r . gigs

country, then went to Finland and through Finland entered the USSR without ESs|

contacting the Soviet coinsulate in Helsinki? Did you hear any talk about the KaO

possibility that is described above? If so. when did you hear it and from . . ,|S8g|

whom?

ly 3. On 3 July 1961 you stated that you have seen Oswald's anketa (visa Esjgl

application). Do you remember what was in that anketa? Did you read iHSsss

the anketa? What did you mean that, you saw the anketa? Was it in the BBsfe

name Lee Harvey Oswald, or was there another name? Did you see the 

name of the person whe* signed the anketa?

3 EH
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4. l)<> you have any information to the effect that Oswald might not have

come Io the Soviet consulate or to the Soviet Emb.inn.y in Ilelninki to 

obtain his visa? Could he have qbfained a visa in Switzerland .or. Swcd<:t\ 
«

then nave come to Helsinki and, wit limit reporting to the Soviet cdtiuulatc 

in Helsinki, have taken a train to Leningrad and then to Moscow?

5. According to your previous information, "any tourist - he buys a tour 

to the Soviet Union, makes out the anketa, and then conics to Moscow."

. In what country did Oswald buy a tour to the USSR? In what country did 

Oswald fill in the anketa? If the anketa goes to Moscow, to what office 

in Moscow does it go? To MID, KGB? Is it possible that all the data on 

Oswald from his anketa was sent to Moscow by a cable? Did you boo and 

read Oswald’s anketa or a telegram that Oswald is coming to Moscow? 

If you did not read the anketa, who among the KGB officers of the Second 

Chief Directorate or the First Chief Directorate read the anketa or had 

access to it? Who would logically have access to tho anketa?

. According to your previous information, any person who wants to visit the 

USSR has to buy a tour, in a foreign tourist firm in his home country or any 

other country, and the tourist firm will make arrangements for his stay in 

the USSR. It is understood that he must fill in the anketa, and in addition to 

the general questions, the common tourist should make requests for the 

cities he intends to visit and for the accommodations he wants. The tourist 

would know in advance when he receives-his visa his date of arrival in • 

Moscow, in what hotel he is going to stay, and what kind of accommodations 

he would be given. The question, then. Is do you know when Intourist 

received Oswald’s request and application and when it answered him that 

his demands arc met and that he is welcome in Moscow?

From your knowledge, when Oswald arrived in Moscow, was he handled by 

the Intourist Agency or by Sputnik, the Youth Tourist Bureau of the USSR, 

or by the Central Council for Tourism of the Soviet Trade Unions?

Note; The Central Council for Tourism of the"Soviet Trade Unions organizes 
exchanges of tourists between trade unions of the USSR and other 
countries. Sputnik was organized in June 1958 for the exchange of 
of tourists (students and other youths).

4
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i S. Wb.it is the procedure after .1 tour i >11 ;ippli<?< for a Soviet vir-a7 Do you 

know at what tourist agency or in wh.it foreign country Osw;il«l applied 

for a visa to the USSR or bought a tour to the USSR? Who was the
* 

Soviet Intourist representative in that country who took Oswal'I's visa

application to the Soviet Embassy?

9. Yon stated previously that Oswald wan not considered a defector. If he 

wan not a defector, then what was he?

Note: If the KGB did not consider Oswald to be a defector, then it is 
possible that Oswald was known to the KGB long before his arrival 
in the USSR as a tourist and Oswald was assured that when he 
arrived in the USSR he would be given Soviet citizenship or at-
least a permanent residence permit. Although he would be. a defector 
anyway, it could be that Oswald did not like the word defector 
and the KGB decided not to call him a defector but, let us say, a 
volunteer. The Soviet Constitution states that the USSR grants the 
right of asylum to all foreign citizens "who arc persecuted for 
safeguarding the interests of the working class or who are persecuted 
for scientific activities, for national-liberation struggle. " (Article 
129 of the USSR Constitution of 1936.)

y 10. You stated previously that "since about 1960, every Soviet ambassador-----

. can give a visa in three to five days. If so, what was so special for the

Soviet government that the ambassador would be personally involved in 

issuing a visa to Oswald?

Note; It is known that in 1957 the Soviet government adopted some measures 
to improve travel for foreign tourists in the USSR. They mostly 
concerned currency exchange. The 1957 regulations said nothing 
about visas. Nosenko should be questioned about the 1957 decision 
of the Soviet government to determine if he is not mistaking the 1957 
decision with that of I960.

j 11. You stated previously that since about I960, every Soviet ambassador

can give visas in from throe to five days. The available information 

published by the Soviets unmistakenly states that a visa cannot be obtained 

in less thanseven days (in some eases it takes five to seven days). Following 

are excerpts from a book entitled Moscow, A Tourists Companion, published 

in Moscow in 1969, and from the magazine Soviet Life, May 1978, p. 59.
4

Soviet Life stated that "visas are issued within 10 days of receipt of 

application at a Soviet consulate. **

5
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'W ......5 A' ’• •’ (-iH-h A .....
I /.<•r ■>. ih<.

*-i«if .»»•'! (I-*' ittrtrr.ov
f;.,< A> fuk. ».... ..... „,.f (....Hlrr, l.>
hn-r. ,1H.| It ♦ v<l «.»n K't you.- \ivi p.i,rvl(
\ k.m .tfr •.♦*». t . Mtuil.ir olfitM in every cmnliy five

.•'J-"/* 'f J *. _*-*•'* I he viva »* valid f*«r the indre-
.»*<•! In,^ ••!!!,. I.. »d entry and eait nrs the
'“•*<< < * »*• '• •. » t« t. n<luT^ <>n y<>tir K'utr. **
H you Jrudr i«. iVtvl ti«it or after the itinerary, apply * 
t- the vone bureau at your hotel. H InbmriM is able h* provide I • 
llit here st sty .‘trrumtnn.latinii, your \i*a will Ik- altered accord- * । 
indy. Vhj*. and subsequent alterations in them, arc free nf ! ' 
charge *|
\ i*as G<r transit travel via the U.S.S.R. by railway or ok'*”( 
arc issued if you have the pertinent visa of (he country neigh <
Louring «»r» (lie U.S.S R. ^ou need no Soviet .visa if you ira*rt 1

via USSR. Vy ait. provided you du not stay in Soviet transfer

Inhwfct dues not service traveHcis who ci.ine ">i visit* (<» illa­
tive* in the Soviet Union. Neither duet it offer xsnicct tn 
(owns where Intourist agencies arc unavailable In su<h cases, 
apply tn a Soviet consulate abroad. :

■» Under reciprocal agreements-between the -Soviet Union * and 
some 'other countries. no visas are necessary for n.ilibnals uf 4 
these «minifies for travel in the U.SS.R. au<l l<>» S«\ it t-tuuristv’J-.

- visifutg theye <cMirit<ies. - ~
, 'AferfcAw/ Forw^/iCL.An iiUvtnalKUicI shiaHrHix^inM'ul.iti'Jrt rertk 

rCrate if iequiicd-furicntry^fa.jhr; f<;-ui' Aftican,
Asian'and South 'AnK’(ican c»iunui<*. aiut iu .iJili’i -n .* chtJcia 
ccitihcat*- lor <n*ry (font India :uul Fasten) P.Aut.in 
Outomi. Pcrvona! bchinging.i—,e.irmet«»* shi><* HiiriU and 
sports gear. j<rfumcry and cosmetic*, ch in quantities necct-.. . 
sary for jhe timr-of stay'in"t!ic'S-»vicrl '• depending on the*' 
scisun. Arc duty-fcee. Besides. tt.)*rllv«* nuv brin^ duty-free. . 
(per person; two cameras, on*- amateur tim-«.t«::rra and & 
reasonable toon-commercial) amount of »<>uvrnin.. J% esum com­
ing to the Soviet Union un aJiunhng t-*ur 'provided they have 
a certificate issued by lntnuri*t t>r a fuu:;u travel fam confirm­
ing this purpose of their hip) may brine liflrs.
To make sure passage bumc i* unhind«i*d. ph.»'r cgiMcr the 
foreign currency y«»u hate hr*»ueht wifii y»u with the (u»tnms. 
which will issue you a pcthtir i’ <cititi*.ilv.
It it prufithittd to fifing f«» |h.“ USS.K. Sni<! ijfrimy. Soviet 
government U nds. annulled Mmiitics. am - a.ul L.islii*h
and jpph.'rpcs fur smoline them. «4i*cci:c u..;'. J-. .«nd 
him*, fccwtd*. etc., pulitiiallv and cC’in-’Hiiial1* t-'ciuJitiini* («• 
the U S S R.
All objects and articles (cs<«pl llmw ptohii. > may
be shipped cut of the I*.SNR. in any qu«i-*> . jkovkU.I they 
have been jorefaased with Soviet nmn* * ■ * tred at the 
Vneshturg Rani of the U.S S R. <u the •«’(-. -* • .^ircir* of the 
State Rank uf the U SSR {(•■•Junk ji. ! mint'd with 
foreign «<H»vrrtiblc currency. Tm th* c*jbn»-t« I passage uf 
such gcwxls make sure you have the i-erm-Mt hjok certificates 
«•< shop** ball * *
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h .< i ,.:i ... r x .v,7 Jt,„. ... । „,r j

ti. •<« »■ , . tp* t«i* i-vl every*
feht-t* MM- ng flu hi.1.1 »< de- •
Icikc Ilin Applies f.« jm| (V|«^ ««( htilit.it\ tr.seaports, 
major lit>«l;<>l'-ihi:i<jI «’lijci(v r.iilwjy jun«ii«*iis. tutmvh. railway 
bridges. industrial ctitcrptiM's. and the like. Aui.il |'hx<|ography 
and icrtcsltial p.iwr.untc |>h«'f->krtphv. .md phot.tyi.iphv within 

kilonivlte* from the j<< pn>hibitol. Ask l *r permit'
•i«»n of the ridtiuhislf .i*i*«(i !•« ;••»« >«- v<<ut c.itncra inside
r.i<r<»riri, rc*<-.w<h i»» the ■ • It elands tn reason,
ton. th.it when you pi. *■ <• . t tnu*t StU nbl.iin thetf
movent
If you inktid (u inuitt .t h!-t - i - mmerciat purpiwcs (f<H 
tubioptint showing at *'-i...... •«. tilevivion. vie.) apply lu
Snvc'portfihu (7, Maly » .Snssky Pcrcuh'k. Moscow), 
tel. Bear hi iinu.' . «■ ri'Hivc colour m.itcii.tls (films,
|M|Mr. di ' ♦••• «jI - ** ‘ . Cni’tn arc a«L| t«<l solely, fur
Agfa jti*l * I . 
bituNtht
I.very hotel - .Im where in thi ''••mu I’niunJ |
has an Tnloun • 3 . ,n, |t it ven usiiui t«» fuufttlt i
<n.| we a«!vi*« t<«. it un arrival I h« irn-irc bureaus I

a»< staffed with |*c*.p tpcak foreign Ijiixu.igcs. and you j
wi!> ' ■ vc no dilli<uln ■ ■ oi-iiunii.Hing with them. |
(Inc «>( their majut lunth"n* is >■» exchange the vouchers issued I
to i‘«u hy ynnr travel agent fur Intourist coupons. and to J
provide all other services. ’

25(1 /•<..*»»»/ ttlrt torr of

: The service Lutcmi wd! relieve yuuof/all travel care* and book , 
tickets for you on internal and international railway and air' 
lines, ft will help you extend your visa and perform all other 
pertinent formalities 
The servile bureau books tickets to theatres, concerts. cinema* 
and sports conn ms. Make sure that y<»u book tickets well tn 
advarwe. for <my Muscovite is an avid theatre-goer and sports* 
fan «tu| lit ki me scarce.
’!' . pfi•«• o| ,i the.Mir ;ioj fiikil is 2 to .1.50 ruble*.
.n<>l of i . un mJ tokcl 40 to 7o ko|»cks.
11.1 «। »h< .bureau still tell y«*u wli.it ■' showing at Mi»m<>w's 
*h«.i.'ii >. ituiiirl halls .uid cinimas. — - ■   ~~ '7
II yuur lour docs n«>t rovci is.urcmns ..nd ymt wish tu sc/'the 
sights of Moscow, the scrviic bureau will l>e glad tn recommend 
the best sightseeing itiucr cries.
If you need a guide iatcrpri-tcr. the wisiti l.ufcau will he happy 
tn provide one. InluutiM guides speak Ecic•**!.. Bulgarian. Spanish 
Italian. Chinese. Huu4.ni.Hi. German. Pn!i>!i. Portuguese. Ruman- 
ran. Sc-ihv-Croaiian. I'iincivh. Frrnrh, <>r*h. Swedish and Jap 
anese The services <«f a guiJ<-iritcrprcti > <<»<t up tn J hours—' 
fuMrv. Inr every sul’vcqucnt Iv-ur — I rnM» % M* k«jwks.
You can hire a <.«< f««r a siehtseeing t<*<u «J Moscow and tf 
environs i»r a trleyd «.»ic «all ihrmigh I1
•ereice bureau
If yuu art ua*«ll. thv u*esicc bureau will *uuMU««n a dixh*t * 
you. As >•■»! know, nv dic.d service* hi-the '‘••.ivt l.’niun a*r • 
cef charge.
Approach your bote! service bureau with anything that h 
'iitercst or trouble nti The t<cepri...ii.f wr*’ K- plaJ tp « 

adsiv you mJ hi fender all tlif nervwvv ao'Uancc

If ) <<it J re f'«ssitr* Uoi.

If you ace passing fhr«Mich Moscow and bss«- «wdv a day » ]
is whst we rc«(Sfomcn«| you |o ter* |
I. Faca/rion hr r«r or <«»«»««( <•*<?< 4 A tbtvc Ihmk tuu« wt-_ ■
will give y**u a erneitl »dc> ol o*d m.l mu M«-w«»w. T>.e • 1

fnwo lb*<cl National to tJw »•< .»»( . »?v «fwi (•■ ,
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*l.« kupMIlkilU t’t (fofMUlls S>'phuA.»* j\ Red
KUI‘-4'*'• x'Npj.uc. aj'*ng <i«tV StrsM. S.vk»%« »e

xkt . I riMtixkv l*r.»xj>kt. |M't Miw»«w
< imvi.A . tlu I x-»:-. 1I.IU l-.uk l» (Ik National.
.* /•».• A». ».-;n <vt.l /*• '? Stf fif A %imi tv the Kremlin

« »«l »■!» iL .Uhl the ktH'-UU |!».- )«•«>« l.iki x'flucv'

!i »<•:• h.ur an.ithc: .l.i% m M”»« ■•». hr xt«it t*« vi*«t the
*•/ I cithttfrtir I. .*«•«;% rttfif iff t'fiSR. {»vc p. W). 

*hnh will giv< . .1 t«M»J ii!< .• ««f • ••ittcnijx-'i.uy Soviet life 
<:»•! the <ul*uf.*l ’• I t. .»(hitn 'M. *»«% r( Mx**cvw And the

»«*l of lite Ni'vhi x in.-ti I fir nfui'":i l.ikx% f.»ur hours lit 
•h«- jltrrnnn;i. pay .« iiv» ••« •>;<- l.ini<>u* t feti«k*r .t?t (htlliff

• »• p I MP. ih< irrjvu. c «>f Ru'-<.«n hnc Ait. The <mw* 
-<■•11 ihnc* take* ><xinclh«tx< three h«»ui*. _•
!>.» your hevt. ton, b- »u M»»x«'nw*t gl>>rii<qx

It you h.ve j few iu<-«x Uav* in M»/muw. pi«k i<%uri ta util ytntf 
r ’Me anxl invlinatv-tii.

1 "iihiiitc Your

’ •»»«• Mhxgiw <.»» iuAc .1 tour of «he Soviet Urivn—the 
•l-»i<»pto nf the RIaA Sc.i hmm and tie Siberian Ui$i. the 
Li xiai.in Mippvl.inds. the mountains nf the Caucavuv. and the 

nnl lull nx of Rmxi.i and Central Avia.
>c h (Ik- lixl of xitici where Intouritl ulfcrs ilt services: 
'iirtffttd' vAtlk of the Russian revolution, a city of 
nl jrcbitvctutx*:

■ • k Sra kftflth »■*«•/< of Batumi. O<l< «k», Sochi. Sukhumi and 
* .!l t:

toin uHil hii I'mtcin (ihri.'
■<sihink—the largest industrial centre and city of science in 

-.tern Siberia: ,
txk, a new Siberian town neighbouring on the Rratsl Hydro* 

r r Station on ; the Angara, which is one of the 'world's

*’kuixk, the city near the legendary Lake Baikal;
' *• diaruvik. a ma|or Soviet Far Eastern city.
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(WESTIOHt I icnuLI likr t<, —tirl* nbvirt
inhmrbl arrtlm, pfhrt, rtr. (f , r. h'rntise, 
.WinneopuU*. M, Sttpnrnff, ^etl^ro,
Matiaffniffllil (inJ mitny nll>rr nntlrri) 
ANSXVH? Inh 'itkt is'<»:»< «1a!r <»jti atrd «••»»»»I* »al 
travel Agency. It work* with wm* 700 finu* ^nd trans­
port Companies In nearly VX> i«Huitrie*.*inrl«iding alnou 
100 in the United State* fntoiiri*! arrance* tour* for 
Soviet citirrn* abroad and Mr foreigner* in the Soviet 
Uninn. We estimate that £5 million foreign .traveler* । 
will vi-it our country between 1976 arid 1930 and that 
18 million Soviet |»eopb? •»»1I f// abroad.

We will deal lie re only with Intourist service' for 
foreign travelers. They iryludr *ight*rring esruraiun*. 
trips tn museum* and theater*, meetings with Soviet 
worker* at fachuir* and farms and with Siviet student*, 
round table di*cu*ai<«n* and other j8«.r«

Intn«itl«| offer* alow -t yj drlTersru kind* of grotip 
ur indohIhII lour* M»».n,»ir>, • r .1 _• •
fishing. inter<utiott4l . <»mp. . !• . »«»—•.» -
and ►ympo’»itim«. excursion* for w hoolrhildrrn and 
)P<ilh, crtii-r*, art fotiva!* and more.

Many visitor* come bit and nicdicjl treatment 
•t «pa* in the North Ci oraso* (f’.*entnki, Zhelra- 
n'HotiA, f’*»nfor»kl <«r <«n the Black Sea
(Sochi. Yalta. U<lr»«ai. h a >j<< 1 ;d« - 3 room 
al a Mnalorium, «|<rci.<) diet meat*, medical rare and 
other «civlcr«,

A new lour <oll»d the ftu«*iari Mrrgtrage Seminar I* 
rapidly gaining popularity. lM*id** seeing the country, 
the traveler ha* a chance to brush up on Russian with • 
•pecial course*.

Co-t •!«*|nud« on the ela*» and type-of the turn. di»« 
tance, *ea*on and number of arrv/re«. Intourist offers a 
discount on offaeaMin tour*, frequently at low as one* 1 
fourth of the full price. There are special cut rate* for 
youth and student group', as well a* for children.

, Entry vi*as- are issued within 10 days_<»f receipt of 
l|:appltcatmn« al a Soviet Consulate. Foreign cuiTeney 
| formaline* are limited to deHaring yuur currency at 
I custom*. Intourist al«o accepts credit cards frnm 
I foreign bank* and firms.

Itineraries include JJS cities of the country and ate 
designed to suit all tastes. You can choose a «rparale. 
republic or the whole rmmtry..the _Caucasu*.-Siberia.-* **

-Central*A«ia.-t!'? Far Ea*r, lUr leading cultural center*, 
health resort* ot amiert h«»t • »5 *•?♦■■

For instance. Gen«u •* 1 •. fu«.. one ul »
major U.S. partner*. the following tours:

1) "Spotlight on ftuMia and the Crimea**-*l<» days. 
Moscox -Kies— kaha—Icninrrad, pr»<e 999 to 1.121 
dollar*, depending on the o:y ul departure by air to 
ibeSni’t • -I «.n »’•*• •ea**.n (Tl - /<•-? includes
air fare, hotel a*«<>mnw»datti«fi« -mie h <Im-.j «-i f fwn 
than f<»r onr-*thfce meats a da* and guide servkea.}

2) *T>r*tin^tH»n lilack Sr* and Caucasus*** -16 days, 
I^eningrad -Sochi— TLili*r -Yerevan —Moscow. I,IS9 
to l.-ISd dollar*.

The American Eipresi Company, another major !»• 
tourist partner, offer* a 22*day "The Complete USSR* % 

tu>ir thrr>*><h Moscow, Hratsk, Irkutsk. Tfl«lik«a<, Dob* r 
ha: a. Sumv/ksod, Baku and Leningrad, fur 1«DG9 ta 
Z/mS dollar*.

Iru idenfall;. if you do plan to come, for more detail*
r»i mi trm'b with the IntourUt office:

Vitaliy l./ya/lirv, Intourist Travel lnf«raatloa, 43 \ 
».t Forrv nimh Street. New York, New Ycwk, 10017. 
Tekphsmw; <ZlaTj 371-69S3. -j
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2. Some questions About visas coii|,| Im- put to Nosenko base.I oil information 

provided in the book, Yom- Trip |<> th.- USSIj_ (A Tourist-. Manual). The 

book is published by Foreign Kitiguag.-a Publication House, Moscow. 

Although there is no date of publication in this book, the information 

provided in the l»ook strongly suggests that it was published no later 

than 196.’.. The information states that "it should not lake more than 

ft week to receive one's visa. " The applicant must fill in and sign an 

application form (sample enclosed) and enclose three photographs of 

passport size as well as a copy of the Intourist or Intourist contractor 

firm voucher to the effect that the applicant has paid the full cost of the 

tour. The tourist need not apply to the Soviet consulate in person, 

as the tourist firm will take care of the matter.

APPLICATION FORM

Persons Who Wish to Obtain an Entry Visa 
:hr U S S R, or a Transit Visa Through the U.S.S.R. 
(Write clearly In ink or type all answers in.full)

QUESTIONS ANSWERS

t Surname, name and patronymic 
(person? who have more than one 
surname, or who have pen names 
must list them in full; marned 
women and wid<n*s inu4 fiive 
their tr.uiden name and their hus* 
bands surname)

2. Date and place of birth

X Nationality

4 Citizenship. If - yut. w« h *t«rmur* 
•> a viuen.or sub^.t <d another 
country. indicate former citizen* 

ship
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G. t<-.iv>n fur «•<.' fl"? U.SSK., 
d-ir.’t<-*n -•< and i»ui<*r«ry
Note IVr»----. mi; f<.r n trans­
it vi’a if.:;.:; it. nvn
liivc.ui —■ -■- fiirarisit visa of 
the ....... -I-j/Ri or through

■ ■ • i.. !•. .U'd U|o.l kj/'
,.»>•. S.H.

7. If minora under It; yi-arv uf a>;rr 
nro Rrconipi'ivm,; you. imlirutc 

. the s-.irnime, imkii- and patronym­
ic </t each child

h V>.. <■. - - ; :> .».,- VSSR, 
before. । If -.»,, indicate wt-arn, 
where arid purpose of stay)

9. Surnames, nami->, patronymics 
and addresses of close relatives 
in the U S S.H.

10. Your f-roiai.r •

Data

(day, month, year) 

. Signature

DOCUMENTS

Visas

To enter anil leave 
the U.S.S.R., a for­
eign tourist mug 
have a valid national 
passport and Soviet 
entry and exit visas. 
It should not take
more than It wcek.tr> receive one’s visa;

Citizens of fop-gn countries are issued Soviet, visas
through Consular- ■ of the U.S.S’.R. in their own coun­
try. The applicant must', fill in and sign an application > 
form (see samp!/; and enclose three photographs of 
pissport size, a-; well as a copy of the Intourist or In- 
:<inrist contractor firm voucher to the effect that the 
applicant has paid the full cost of the tour. The tourist 
need not apply to the Soviet Consulate in person, as the 
tourist linn will rake c.ire of rl-e matter.

Citizens of ILJy- .ri.i. Hung.rrv, the German Democrat-- : 
ic Republic, the I •-itnh.ratic R- public of Viet-Nam. the 
< hincse People’s Republic, the Korean People’s Demo- ! 
static Republic, the People’s Republic of Mongolia, Po­
land, Rumania and the Czechoslovak Republic have the 
right, according to a reciproc al agreement, to enter and 
leave th-- Sovi > L’r.ion without applying for Str.;ct visas, 
on the basis <■: their national oassports alone.

11
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A |h'•.mi's nation it p.is.pctl should .m-t 
the d.it;' nf .his <!•';>.<1111rt> fiotu th.' t.:.h > R.

A .Soviet tourist vi-.r iv vjl'il to- i-titiy into
I ' s It .nut exit during 0>c t'luc ip.v■ Iu-d .nil is valid 
• tmg the cities enumerated in ll" visa. A tourist

■ tn .uni leaves the USSR. onlv tluiHigh th. tvir- 
!.:• . in'i indie.Heil in les Soviet vs.i

s.'m ilj your {il.uts cli m;;e uncxpci '.e.lly. your visa 
:oav In- i stenili'iL the it.ner.u y al'i-i . d aud the border 
i-.i'rv .iml exit points xhanged ...thou: ..ii, tic ;:;-! 
lot in dt ie. if Intourist is able to piovide act niiiiiioda- 
tions and 11anspott.nmn to comply vv :!i the . Ii.ingc. In 
all events, you must notity Intourist ot .1 i li ui/a in plans 

days ahead.
Visitors vi'Us f>>t visiting relatives in the U.S.S.R. 

are granted through r ■■■ a a.il iliiwS
Gloup visas 111.iv If 1 ued to tout: 's on cruises and 

to large tourist group, travelling together.
Visas are tssiied. .•stc'.'-d. and itincrarie*: and 

border-points ot • .»■.! .t c altered free of
charge.

transit Vital

• iv.et transit visas .:••■ issued •« h.-. diys of 
u.ii on by Soviet Eu • ••••» -r.-u! «:•••; No So-

■•• tran.it visas am nnr-r. foi ,• -sons of any na­
tionality flying over the b-rrit.v.. ot the U.S.S.R., on 
ondition that all reservations (of no longer than 24 

• iurs' stay in any given point of . hangc) have been

X

made for him along the entire route through the 
U.S.S.R. and that th** passenger has the right to enter 
the next cont tf-uous country.

Health Certinial««

1 • '1..11 Africa. South America and Asia must
have an International Vaccination Certificate, and tour­
ists iroiii lndla and EasternPakistan must have a Certifi­
cate stating that they have been inoculated against 
cholera. Tourists from other countries do not need to 
present any health .certificates and there will be no med- " 
ical e»i.i". u «.'• •' i.''-i U.S.S.R. Public Health 
oftivri- ..in.al proof of health from
tourists .(n..ii.s i.iiin countries known to have an epi­
demic at the time of arrival.
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I 3, It vzrnihl be tineful to ;it;k Nosertkra his (oniriientn on the information bn 

"J'tUtBporlB and Other For rr>;i ’it <e<»" taken from the book, A Motor int*n 

(iiiirle to the Soviet lining by Viktor Izmir) nri'l hto wife Jennifer Iziuin. 

The book was publinhctl in Moscow in 1767, 

Note; Viktor Louis and his wife are "slightly" known to Nosenko.

jo Motorist'* Guida

hand-emhroidcied shirt or l.ka.K (15 rouble* upward*); toys; gramophone re 
cord* (12 in. LI'--I rouble); fzzzk* (comparatively inexpensive); traditional 
silver- gilt-and-cnamel ware (e,j> tiny fork for lemon or butterball*—r rouble 
child'* spoon with animal barzfle —j roubles); wood, alabaster or potten 
ornament*.

If you would like to visit the rnarlett, you should go a* early a* po*»ihh 
in the day. You will be able ta find in the market good quality fresh fruit 
which ia often lacking in the hzxel*. Also on tale there arc honey, fresh egg> 
arid dairy product*; there may he s-ariou* items of local handwork a* well. Th> 
markets close at 5-00 p.m.

PASSPORTS AND OTHER FORMALITIES

fn order to enter and leave the Soviet Union a foreign tourist must have 
a valid national passport ttA a Soviet entry visa; Soviet vi-as are issues 
free of charge usually vt'afaa a seven-day period from tl< time erf 
application.to the SovierEmbatM? or Consulate in die tourist-own -oiintry 
The border point* through sshdcfithe tourist entera and leave* die Sovic- 
Union mint be those indicated i» the Soviet viu.

Foreign toarist*’ arrival* tn the Soviet Union are registered when they 6n> 
hand over llicir pawports at the first Intourist Venice point indicated on the via*

In addition to Soviet vitas, It it required that the citizen* of tnost Westen 
Eurojiean countries obtain visa* for the Communist countnc*. through which 
they will drive on their way to and from the Soviet Union: East Germany 
Poland, Czechoslovakia, ffurcyzry, Rumania or Bulgaria; East German visa* 
are obtainable on entry that country.

Beside* an I ntcrr.atinnal Herting Permit, motoriiti mutt bring an inter-. . 
national automobile regittratz.fi certificate of the country of departure, *ti- 
pulatcd in the 1926 fnterrurzz-al Automobile Traffic Convenrfbn. Tourist*' 

( cart can lie brought into the Hertiet Union and taken out again «ithmit payment 
I of duty on condition that the owner give* a written guarantee to take die car 
| out of the country upon departure. This guarantee is to be handed over to the 
■ custom* authorities at the Soviet border.

It i* forbidden to bring the fcGowing into tlie Soviet Union;
(a) arm* and ammunition
(b) printed matter, films, plzz/^raphs, negatives, drawings, etc. "which are 

hostile to the U.S.S.R. m pUiucal or economic respects”.
Printed matter, plant* (Inut, seeds, etc.) and animal: arc liable to inspection 
by customs authorities. .

It i* forbidden to take out of tije Soviet Union:
(a) arm* and ammunition
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IV. B<* torus-ian KGB mi-1 MVD....

I. It would be useful to question Nonenko about hin knowledge of the chiefs

of the KGB and the MVD in tin? Belorussian Republic. A list of nanien 
\ . • ■ .♦ 

follows:

KGB and MVI) Chiefs and Deputy Chiefs of the Belorussian SSSR.

C hie fs

Lt. General Lavrentiy Foniich Tsanava - NKVD, MGB (State Security) 1941-1953.

Maj. General Mikhail Ivanovich Baskakov - MVD 1952-1954.

Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn - KGB (State Security) 1954-1959.

---------- - -----Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - MVD 1960-1965.

Lt. General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1973.

Lt. General Yakov Prokopycvich Nikulkin - KGB (State Security) 1973- 

Deputies

Maj. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepclitsyn - MVD 1952-1954

---------------------Arkadiy Denisovich Rudak - KGB (State Security) 1959-

------------ ,-------- Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov - KGB (State Security) 1959-1960.

Maj. General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy - KGB (State Security) 1962-

----------- - Ivan Leopoldovich Lysakovskiy .- KGB (State Security) 1971-

2. What do you know about Aleksandr Nikiforovich Aksenov?

Note; (a) Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of the KGB of Belorussia 
from 1959 to I960. It is assumed that when Oswald arrived 
in Minsk in January I960, Aksenov was Deputy Chairman of 
of the KGB and would definitely know about the Osvyald case. 
From 1960 to 1965, Aksenov was MVD Minister of Belorussia. - 
Therefore it would be under his direction that Oswald's passport 
and the departure of Oswald and Marina from Minsk was 
arranged. If Nosenko had access to Oswald's file, he must 
know about Aksenov. From 1965 to 1971, Aksenov was First 
Secretary of the Vitebsk Obkom of CP Belorussia, and since 
1971, Aksenov has been Second Secretary of the Central 
Committee of the Belorussian CP. lie has been a member of 
the CC CPSU since 1976, and he is also a deputy to the USSR 
Supreme Soviet. On May 9, 1978, Aksenov arrived in Columbia. 
He headed the Soviet delegation on the invitation of the Columbian 
Communist Party.
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(l>) A. N. Akcenov in no <!<>ubt identical with a Colonel Nikolay 
ARkciiov with whom, acc.or<ling to Epstein's book, (pa ge 146) 

----- Marina Oswald had an interview in 1 96 I. Aksenov Is also 
mentioned in McMillan’s book (pages I3Z-133). Aknenov 
allegedly said to Marina^- "Tell your husband.not Io worry. I 
believe your request wiH*bc granted. " Also see page 125 of 
the same book.

s 3. Did you know or know of Arkadiy Denisovich Kodak?

Note: Hudak was Deputy Chairman of the KGB during 1959 to I960 and 
might have taken part in the Oswald case while Oswald lived 
in Minsk.

■4. Did you know or know of Major General Stepan Alekseyevich Smorodinskiy?

Note: Smorodinskiy was Deputy Chairman of the KGB for Belorussia in 
’ 1962 and most likely know about the Oswald case. His name 

would most likely appear in the Oswald file.

. 5. Do you know Lt. General Vasiliy Ivanovich Petrov?

Note; Petrov was KGB Chairman for Belorussia from 1959 to 1973. 
Therefore, it would be his agency, the KGB, which would watch 
Oswald in Minsk. It. is safe to assume that after the assassination 
of President Kennedy in 1963, Petrov, as Chairman of the KGB 
of Belorussia, would review the Oswald file and send it to Moscow. 
He would also have been called to Moscow KGB headquarters to 
take part in the preparation of the spravka (summary) of the 
Oswald file.

V b. What do you know about Lt. General Aleksandr Ivanovich Pcrepelitsyn?

Note: Pcrepelitsyn was Chairman of the KGB of the Belorussian Republic ' 
from 1954 to 1959, Noscnko should know him or at least about him. 
Nosenko should be asked if Pcrepelitsyn took any part in the 
investigation of Oswald. (Percpclitsyn was Deputy Chairman of 
the KGB of the USSR from 1959 to 1967. He died.in Moscow.)

7. What part, if any, was played by General Sergey Grigoryevich Bannikov (/

in the Oswald case, especially after the assassination of President Kennedy?

Note; Bannikov was mentioned by Noscnko as one of the Deputy Chiefs of 
the Second Chief Directorate and later on as one of the Deputy 
Chairmen of the KGB of the USSR. From 1968 to 1978, Bannikov 
was Deputy Chairman of the Soviet Supreme Court.

V. Nosenko - Nikolayev

, 1. Can you explain why you went to England and Cuba under the name Nikolayev

and to Geneva using your true name, Nosenko? What would have happened 

if some Englishman or English intelligence officer had met you in Geneva 

in 1962 or in 1964 and greeted you in the presence of the other delegates
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with the words, "Oh, Mr. Nikolayev!’ How arc you? I rniiuinbnr you.

You vissiterl England with the team of Iwxers."

vr r;l?n (M-H-T’/

I. From^where did you learn that the GKU was not informed about Oswald’s 

presence in the USSR? Wouldn't the GRU officer in Intourist, whom you

mentioned earlier, have known about Oswald's presence in the USSR?

Did you ever hear that Oswald possibly had contact with the Soviet 

intelligence during his service in Japan? ,

2. You stated previously that there was no information that Oswald offered 

to give information on the US Marine Corps. You did not read the file.

Then how do you know this to be the case? How do you know that the KGB 

and GRU made no attempt to debrief Oswald about his service in the 

US Marine Corps?

,/ 3. Previously you mentioned one Colonel Voloshin as an officer of the

Defense Ministry of the USSR. Can you provide any additional information 

on this Voloshin? Could it be possible that he was a KGB officer instead 

of in the Defense Ministry?

Note; (a) According to Epstein's book, one Pavel T. Voloshin was an 
administrator at Patrice Lumumba University and was a KGB 
officer who accompanied a group of Russian dancers to Los Angeles 
in 1959 at just about the same time that Oswald was making 
weekend trips there to get his passport and possibly to make other 

. arrangements for'his trip to Moscow. A few weeks after Oswald 
decided to return to the United States, he received a letter from 
Patrice Lumumba Univer sity Signed by Voloshin. (page 111) 
(b) P. D. knew one KGB officer by the name of Voloshin (first 
and middle name forgotten) who used to work in SMERSH 
(military CI) and later in the late 1940's and beginning of the 
1950’s in S & T Department of the KGB.

VH. Marina.

!■ 1. From where did you pick up the information that Marina was a "simple 

dbyvatel" (a politically unaware person) and that she was not anti-Soviet 

if you did not read the Oswald file?
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Z. You staled previously that Marina was an obyv.it cl. Do you have any 

comments on the following: "We knew each time you had a elate. Wo 

knew when you applied for your^.inarriagc license. We knew the date of 
*

your wedding. " These were the words of the Komsomol nccrni.u y in 

Minsk when Marina was expelled from the Komsomol.

> 3. Do you have any comments on Marina's statement when she said, 

"Oqr government (Soviet) knows every move I make." She make this 

comment shortly after her expulsion from the Komsomol.

- 4. Did you know that while in Minsk Marina belonged to a group of youths 

who gathered together to listen to Voice of America and BBC? Would 

that be enough for the KGB to have Marina in its card files? Is it 
z" 

possible that Marina was the KGB agent reporting on them?

v- 5. You stated that if Marina had been recruited by the KGB, you would 

know about it and it would be in the file. But you did not read the file. 

How then do you know that she was not recruited?

1/ 6. You said that among Mirina's relatives there was an officer of the Minsk 

Militia, a Lt. Colonel. Do you have any comments on Marina’s 

revelation that her real father was a traitor and that he was shot? If 

her father was a traitor and he was shot, would his name be in the KGB 

card file? Would the name of Marina's mother be in the KGB card file 

as the wife of a traitor? Is it then possible that Marina's name also 

would be in the KGB card file somewhere?

v 7. You stated previously that KGB had no interest in Marina prior to her 

meeting Oswald and that the KGB investigated her only after Oswald 

applied for permission to register marriage with Marina. How do you 

know that? Did you read a special file on Marina? Marina revealed 

lately that while she was living in Leningrad in 1958 or 1959, she met 

a diplomat from Afghanistan who lured her to his hotel room and tried 

to make love to her. - Do you think the KGB in Leningrad would know 

about this diplomat and whom he lured to his hotel? Is it possible that
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M.irina wa:> already a KGB agent and she was directed to hire the 

diplomat to the hotel? In cither case, the KGB .would definitely know 

about Marina and if she was used by the KGB as a bait for foreigners, 
v 

might she have already bc<*i an experienced KGB agent?

.. 8. You stated previously that you saw Oswald's file only briefly and you 

read only a summary. Then how would you know that Marina wws never 

used by. the KGB? Did you personally make a direct check on whether or ' 

not Marina was a KGB informant?

v 9. In your previous testimony, you categorically denied that Marina was a 

KGB-MVD agent or informer. Do you have any comments on Marina's 

statement to Life Magazine that she was a "Soviet agent"? Is there any 

possibility that the KGB or MVD in Bclorussia or in Leningrad, where 

Marina had lived previously, had rccruittcd her as an agent or Informer 

and she continued to work for the KGB or the MVD until her departure to 

the US? Did you have any information about the possibility that there was 

another file in the KGB on Marina, a file for an agent or informer of the 

KGB or MVD? If such a file existed, it must be reflected in the Oswald 

file, as well as in the summary which you read.. .

10. Did you hear or know that while in Leningrad Marina dated one Oleg 

Tarusein, a student who had ambitions to enter the Soviet diplomatic 

service and who had some trouble with the authorities over a minor 

political incident? •. >

11. Was there any information in Oswald's file to show that after Oswald 

married Marina, Marina was in the hospital for about five days?

12. What do you know about Marina's vacation in Kharkov shortly after 

she married Oswald?

Note; She may have been in Moscow instead of Kharkov.

. 13. Did you know that while in Minsk Oswald was in the Fourth Clinical 

Hospital for surgery on his adenoids? (Oswald got special attention from 

the doctors.)

Note; Marina’s Aunt Valya, whose husband was an MVD Colonel, sent 
eggs to Oswald while he was in the hospital.
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II. You* previous I y stated that the re.l#ei> that there were no d if I i < <if! ie ;< in 

in the way of Marina's marriage to a foreigner and her departure from, 

the Soviet Union was because Oswald was already living and working in 

the Soviet Union. How would the. KGB have reacted to Oswald's marriage 
\ ................

if they had kn<vr ••'■if rn-.- -.ia ..,r,oc 5 i,. i|.(. Aov-riean Embas-y

before l»i:i marriage about his i^esire to return to the United States?

15. Did you know that Oswald asked the American Embassy for permission 

to return to the United States before he married Marina?
; i

VIII. Noscnko and Oswald case file.

j 1. Describe in detail your personal involvement with Oswald and with the 

Oswald case from the day Oswald arrived in the USSR to the day of his 

departure from the USSR. What positions in the KGD did you personally 

hold at that time?

z 2. Describe in detail your personal involvement with the Oswald case after 

the assassination of President Kennedy front 23 November 1 963 to the day 

of your defection to the US.

v 3. In what activities were you involved in connection with the Oswald case and 

the assassination of President Kennedy while you were in Geneva atthe end 

of 1963 and the beginning of 1964? Name any Soviet diplomats or officers 

of Soviet intelligence (KGB, GRU) with whom you discussed the Oswald 

case and the death of the- American President in Geneva.

V 4. Are you sure that there was no file on Oswald in the KGB before he.
* X

arrived in the USSR? How do you know this? Did you personally check It?

/ 5. You previously told American authorities that on the cover of Oswald's

file "there definitely was a 'klichka1. " But you said you did not remember 
the klichka. Do you remember

^whether the klichka was one word or two. As you did not read the file, 

is it possible that it was an old file, opened a few years previously by 

the First Chief Directorate or by the GRU?
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<•. You •.'.•(■••I |>r>'\io:i:dy tli.it nobody from tlx- KGII had an iiitorryt in Oswald, 

but ;t <111111 (<• <1 that lie had been inter viewed by officials of the MVI)

(or Ktdl) .<( least twice on his arrival in the USSR and again before his
- ....

departure. What was said about these interviews in the Oswald file or 

in the suinniary (spra.vka) of Oswald's file? Do you know the names of 

the people who talked to Oswald’ Was it the KGB, MVP, or both?

7. What do you know about the "Intourist guide" Rosa Agafonova who 

visited Oswald in his hotel room shortly after his arrival in Moscow?

8. Did you personally know Rimma Shirokova, the Intourist guide or 

interpreter? Was she a KGB officer or KGB-agent working for Intourist? 

Was there a report in tho Oswald file that Rimma Shirokova, sent two 

postcards to Oswald in Mirtsk from some vacation places in the south 

of the USSR? Did you know that Rimma Shirokova visited Oswald In 

Minsk? (Sec Epstein's book, page 124,) 

Note; Oswald and Shirokova allegedly talked about the possibility of 
Oswald studying at Patrice Lumumba University in Moscow. It 
also should be noted that Shirokova visited Minsk shortly after 
Oswald and his wife Marina decided to go to the United States.

9. How did you know that Officer Krupnov wrote a request and opened a case 
if . ..... ■

file on Oswald? Did you sec when Krupnov was writing it? Did you read 

the request or hear about it from somebody? If you saw it, who approved' 

and sanctioned the request? If the KGB had no interest in Oswald, then 

why was a file opened?

* 10. Previously, on many occasions, you stated that the KGB had nO interest 
«i ■ ■

in Oswald, that he was not normal, and that he should leave the country. - 

Who among the KGB junior and senior officers made the decision that the 

KGB had no interest in Oswald and that he should leave the country?

Describe in detail how you learned about.it, from whom, from what 

documents, and when.

11. How did you know that there was no microphone in the Hotel Berlin room 

where Oswald stayed? Did you personally check the room before Oswald 

arrived?
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. a ■

I?.. Ymi :<t.itc«l that no KGB ofIic<• r ever in contact with Oswald, How

could you make such a statement if you did not read the file " You were 

not responsible for it, and, according to your information, yvu did not 
\ ...... • 

visit Minsk to study the Oswatd C'iso.

Note: Oswald's diary clearly shows that most of the students he met were 
most likely not students at all. They were more likely KGB officers 
under cover as students.

13, You stated previously that it Was Officer Krupnov who wrote a request 

and opened the ease file on Oswald, which was later sent to Minsk. 

Name other officers who participated in making the decision to open 

the file, who handled the file, and who sent the file to Minsk. What 

part did you personally play in Oswald's case while Oswald was in Moscow?

। 14, You stated previously that the Second Chief Directorate of the KQB was 

not interest in Oswald because it was concerned only "with internal . 

matters." Isn’t it true that the Second Chief Directorate is the internal 

counterintelligence organization and is rcsponsiblo for foreigners who 

enter the Soviet Union for any reason? Isn't it true that the tourist 

department of the Second Chief Directorate is responsible for foreign 

tourists such as Oswald? Then why wasn't the Second Chief Directorate 

interested in Oswald? Do you see any contradictions in your statement?

y 15. You stated that there was no attempt made to exploit Oswald for 

propaganda purposes, such as Radio. Moscow broadcasts, TV, lectures, 

etc. How do you know this? Do you have any comments on the following: 

"On October 19 (1960), Lee (Oswald)-was interviewed in his "room at the 

Hotel Berlin by a correspondent of Radio Moscow, Lev Setyayev, who 

was ostensibly seeking his impressions as a tourist to use in propaganda 

broadcasts overseas," Was there an officer in the KGB by the name of 

Setyayev? Was this interview organized by the KGB?

16. Do you have any information "that Oswald might have been met in 

Leningrad by Intourist and then made all the arrangements to go to Moscow?
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17. V.'lio (<>]•! fn! r;'i r i jit lli.it t hern was no KG 15 interent in Oswald? What 

in the name of flic officer an'l hfn department, who did no7 While in 

Moncow, Oswald war. interviewed by at leant three American correspondents. 

In it your opinion that the Second Chief Directorate wan not interested to 

find out why Oswald talked to these newspapermen and who they were?

Isn’t that part of the KGB’s mr.ponsibilitioa?

18. According to your statement, Oswald was not considered normal. Who 

determined that he was not normal? How many doctors, from what 

institutions, concluded that Oswald was not normal? The Second Chief 

Directorate and Intourist officers could not conclude that Oswald was 

abnormal without medical expertise.

v 19. If Oswald was abnormal, then why did Soviet authorities, for example, 

the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, not inform the American Embassy about 

it?

Note: In hie previous interrogation, Nosenko hesitated in answering these 
questions.

u-z 20. You stated previously that Oswald was in the hospital, the hospital said 

that Oswald was not normal, and there was no action taken to inform the 

American Embassy. How do you know all of this without reading the 

Oswald file?

21. Why do you think that the American Embassy would not have taken Oswald 

if he had been turned over to them? Do you know that any Soviet 

government office contacted the American Embassy and informed them
»

about Oswald's presence and the suicide attempt in Moscow?

v 22. Was the only reason that the Soviet Government did not inform the 

American Embassy of Oswald's alleged suicide attempt that it was feared 

that he might try it again?

23. You stated that there was no psychological assessment of Oswald by the 

KGB nor by the hospital, and that there was no report of that nature.

You did not read the file. You read only summaries. Then how could 

you know that there was no such report? How long was the summary-- k

100 pages?
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.’••I. Do you know wb'-ii.and by wlwin n statclr'in passport was issued to 

Oswald? Where wan It issued ' Arc stateless passports usually 

issued by the MVl) un the recommendation and approval of the KGB? 

What would happen it the MVl) issued a stateless passport without 

KGB knowledge or if the KGB was against it?

25. You stated previously that the KGB considered Oswald to have retained 

his American citizenship while he was in the Soviet Union. Do you have 

any comments on the fact that after his arrival in the USSR, and after 

having made oral requests for Soviet citizenship, he returned to the 

American Embassy, denounced his US citizenship and throw out his 

American passport to the American Consul at the Embassy.
Z'

Do you think the KGB monitored Oswald's conversations with the 

American Consulate officers or received reports from the American 

Embassy (from Soviet employees there or Soviet agents there) about 

Oswald's denunciation of US citizenship? Did the KGB instruct Oswald 

to denounce his American citizenship at the American Embassy before 

he would be permitted to apply for Soviet citizenship?

v 26. You stated that the. decision to give Oswald a stipend was made by the 

Red Cross.. Explain in detail how the Red Cross learned that Oswald 

arrived in the USSR, Who informed the Red Cross that there was an 

American wjtq needed help? Why was it decided to give help from the 

Red Cross and not from the Trade Union? It Is understandable that 

Oswald might not have had enough money to start a new life in the USSR, 

but he was not a poor beggar who needed to be turned to the Red Cross 

instead of the Trade Union. How did you find out that it was the Red Cross 

that made the decision? According to available information, the Red 

Cross docs not assign money to anybody without the recommendation of 

some other Soviet office. Which office was it: the KGB, MVD, the 

Council of Ministers, Intourist, or the USSR Supreme Soviet? Who
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st.iflc'l it (ii r.t ’ Who t><<- '!c< inl'in <>n the amount to pay Oswald?

Why wan if decided to pay him 799 rublen a month instead of 500 or

1000? What wan your s*J-iry a KGB officer? Approximately 
■v ..... ...

400 rublcii a moiit*’, new' v'/ Isn’t it true that Oswald received

more than you did?

27. If it was decided by the KGB officers and by Soviet doctors that Oswald was

abnormal, then why was he permitted to marry a Soviet citizen?

Note; According to Soviet lav/, in every union republic, including 
Bclorussia, the "marriage cannot be permitted between persons 
if one of them is pronounced a mental case or imbecile,"

Did you have any information that the Minsk KGB reported to Moscow

headquarters Oswald's intention to marry a Soviet citizen, in this case, 

Marina?

y 28. You stated previously that Oswald's file was sent to the Second Directorate 

of the Belorussian KGB. Uov/ do you know that it was sent specifically 

to the Second Directorate and not to the KGB chairman or his deputy . 

with a special instruction?

29. What do you mean "to keep an eye on him" (Oswald)? That, according /

to your words, was the instruction from the Seventh Department of the 

Second Chief Directorate to the Belorussian Second Directorate of the KGB.

V 30. You stated'that there was no visible surveillance of Oswald, there was no 

microphone; in his apartment, hut you stated his mail was monitered and 

that there Were agents around Oswald in places where ho worked and lived., 

Explain how you learned about it. Do you know tha names of any 

agents who reported on Oswald? If you did not read the file on Oswald,

how could you know about it?

'j 31. Previously .you stated that Oswald was handled no differently than any

other American defector. ". . . The only difference was that he was not 

to be allowed to stay, and he was considered to be abnormal. " If this was 

the only difference, and it is quite a big one, then why was he allowed to

stay in the USSR? If Oswald was "not normal" according to the KGB

officers. then this should be noted in the Oswald file which was sent to
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the IVleruasian KGB. Therefore, the KGB and MVI) in Belorussia knew

about it. Then how and why wan Oswald permitted to have a shotgun

which he kept in his apartnipnt in Minsk? . ... •

y 32. Do you have any information that while in the USSR, especially during

the year 1960-1961, Oswalt: might have been visiting Cuba?

Note: Noscnko claimed that during October-November I960, he (Noscnko) 
went to Cuba with a group of STATE PLANNING COMMISSION'S 
METALURGISTS headed by Ivan Strigen. He stayed in Cuba for 
two nionths.

y33. Do you have any comments on the statement made by Marina’s uncle, 

the MVD colonel: "I thought that Alik (Oswald) had not only given up 

his American citizenship but had become a citizen of the USSR." 

Note: The question is that if an MVD colonel thought or could be fooled 
by the KGB that Oswald was a Soviet citizen, it is possible that 
he really was a citizen or that the KGB spread the rumor that he 
was.

V34. What do you know about Oswald's association with the Foreign Language 

Institute in Minsk?

35. To your knowledge, what KGB, GRU, and other intelligence schools

or training courses were in Belorussia during your work with the KGB?

y 36. - What do you know about Oswald's application to attend Patrice Lumumba 

University in Moscow? Why was Oswald denied entrance to the University? 

Note: At that time, Colonel Yerzin, senior KGB .officer, was a 
deputy director of Patrice Lumumba University. (P. D. )

I 37. Did you know thait Oswald took with him to the American Embassy

a letter from his friend Ziger in Minsk? Oswald left that fetter at the 

American Embassy.

38. What do you know about the fact that Oswald, while in Minsk, received 

American magazines and other publications? Do you think the KGB knew 

about it?

39. Did you know that Oswald was helped to study Russian at the Minsk plant " 

by one of his co-workers and by one of his friends, Erich, and by a girl 

at the Foreign Language Institute? Do you know the names of those people?
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■10. Wh.it do you know about Oswald's association and friendship, witli foreign

students in the USSR in Minsk and Moscow? Do the naines^Ntary Louise^

I------------------- -—L IT----------------- ---------------v------------------------) ..... .... 1
iPattcrson/and Mrs. Ro her to. Camay by mean anything to you?

41. What do Oswald's files show about his contacts with Cuban'students in Minsk?

Note: McMillan's book stated that Oswald began to seek out the Cuban 
students in Minsk, of-whom there were 300 or so, to learn what 
he could of Castro's'revolution. (Sec page 127.) 

■ ■ b r .
42. You stated previously that Oswald was a poor shot and that during his

hunting trips he did not kill anything. Was this information, in the summary-.'

you read? Do you have any comments on the fact that according to the V V J

Warren Commission Report and the records of Oswald's service in the

Marines that he, Oswald, was a sharp shooter and marksman? Was r -------------------------

the "fact" that Oswald was a poor shot mentioned in the summary? '

>43. You stated previously (27 and 29 July 1964) that you saw the file on

Oswald only briefly and that the file was at the Seventh Department . i,

for only 35-40 minutes. Then how do you know that nobody in the
V ■ ' -

Soviet Union, including KGB officers, ever sat down with Oswald and

got all the information on Oswald? Was everything that you told to

US authorities about Oswald picked up from the summary during those

35-40 minutes?

44. , Describe in detail how you and other officers of the Seventh Department

of the Second Chief Directorate worked together on writing the first

Spravka (summary) on Oswald. You also stated that this spravka

(the first one) was prepared in Moscow before the Oswald file from Minsk'

arrived in Moscow. What material did you use in preparing the spravka? '

Was there another file on Oswald in Moscow or was it a. control file

(Kontrolnoye delo)? 1

Note: In important cases the real file is in the place where the subject 
lives and works. In this case, the Oswald file was in Minsk. 
Moscow would have an almost identical file on the subject for 
control purposes and for instructions on how to handle and 
develop the case. This headquarters file is called the. Control 
File. This file exists on the person who is already an agent or 
who is under development or* training.

26



-00000

•!'>. Von iit.itcd lh.it wlu'ii the file on Oswald Arrived from Minsk, yon, 

together with other officers looked quickly through the file, then Senior 

officers l-'edoseycv and Matveyev of the First Department of the Second ■ 
\ .... .... ....

Chief Directorate took the file and you never saw it again. Rccauso the 

file was in your department only 20-30 minutes (in other places Nosenko 

said 35-10 minutes), the S pravka could not be written in such a short

. . time, and because the file was taken away to the higher authorities of 

the Second Chief Directorate and to the KGB chairman, you had no chance 

to see tl.e second Spravka. Then again the question is which summary 

did you read--the second or the first or both? Describe in detail how 

long the summary was, what was in it, and how long it took for you to 

_____________  ____ rcad-it. -Did-you-makc any notesfrom thc^summary'ih’caselatcr on you 

had to report the "facts" to US intelligence?

i- 46. What do you know about Oswald's visit (from Minsk) to the American 

Embassy in Moscow on July 8, 1961? 

Note; Oswald fltw from Minsk to Moscow allegedly without permission 
from the Soviet authority.

What do you know about Marina's visit to Moscow on July 10, 1961.? 

What part did the KGB play in the arrangements of Marina's visit to 

the American Embassy in Moscow without checking her papers and 

without stopping her at the gates. In what hotel in Moscow did Oswald 

and Marina stay at that time?

./Z47. You stated previously that the First Chief Directorate provided no 

information about Oswald before Oswald went to Mexico. What 

information did the First Chief Directorate give to the Second Chief 

Directorate before he went to Mexico? Did you read this information? 

If you did not personally read it, then how did you learn the contents of 

the First Chief Directorate information? Who from the First Chief 
talked

Directorate particular 1 y/^to the officers of the Second Chief Directorate 

and with whom did they talk?
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• 8. flow did yon Irani what Oswald n.» i«l atthe Soviet Htnl'.isiiy in Mexico City 

Who told you that Oswald wanted to return to the USSR? Was this written 

In the summary?
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DEFECTORS - NOSENKO

TAB . TITLE DATE
-

1 Report on: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviet 2 Apr 64

Attachments:
1. Men? for Record from David E. Murphy, Subject: 
Discussion with Deputy Attorney General on
Nosenko Case

2 Apr 64

* 2. Mero for Director of Security from Lawrence R. 
Houston, Subject; Parole Status of Defectors

3 Apr 64

/ 3. Meno, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO Jan 75

y Letter for Mr. Richard Helms from J. Walter 
Yeagley, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko

20 Oct 69

• Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Richard
Helms, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO 
(Forms 1-125 and ba dcground data attached)

9 Oct 69

V Letter for Mr. Louis Wienckowskf from Frank E. 
Bartos, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Nossenko

24 July 69

Z Letter for Mr. Raymond F. Farrell from Victor R. 
White, Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO

18 Jul 69

Routing Sheet from Chief, SR Division to 
DD/OS

. s 13 Feb 64

Memo for Mr. McGeorge Bundy from Thomas H. Karamessines,11 Feb 64 
Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

z Memo for US Intelligence Board Members from Marshall 
S. Carter, Subject: Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko

12 Feb 64

Newspaper clipping: 
Charge by Soviet

Nosenko’s Account Disputes

Newspaper clipping: 
talk to Defector

U.S. Lets Swiss and Red Envoys 15 Feb 64

V 4. Meno for Acting 
M. Bauaan

Chief, Support Branch from Jack 12 May 64

5. Mero for Special Agent in Charge District Field 
Office from Victor R. White, Subject: LESNIK, George 
M. (Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody of)

10 Jul 64
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TAB

•t

TITLE

Memo for Headquarters from John 0. Noble, Jr., 
Subject: LESNIK, George M. (Emergency Instructions 
Regarding Custody Of) with Attachment: Emergency 
Instructions (2)

6. Memo for the Record from John M. Maury, 
Subject: Briefing of Key Congressional Contacts 
on the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko Case w/att

OATE

1 Jul 64

5 Aug 69

✓ 2 Nosenko's Request for Political Asylum 4 Feb 64

• 2 Secrecy Agreements and Financial Arrangements 
Between the CIA and Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

21 Apr 69

3 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Office of Security Reports on PARAGON, 
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II and MOCKINGBIRD

31 Dec 74

4 Memo for General Counsel from S. Breckinridge, 
Subject: Nosenko

Attachments:

13 Jan 75

1. Memo for IG from C. W. Kane, Subject: Yurily 
Ivanovich Nosenko;

9 Jan 75

1A. Memo for USIB Members from M. Carter, 12 Feb 64, 
Subject: Yurily Ivanovich Nosenko

12 Feb 64

5 Questions and Answers Concerning the Treatment of Soviet 
Defector Nosenko

—

5 Memo for the IG, Subject: The Nosenko Case

Attachment:
1. Summary of 1967 Document Which Outlines the 
Nosenko Case

67
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Yuri 1 y I v a n < > v i c h ,N0S E N KO

I I»I:NT IEl CATION:

BACKGROUND

APPROVAL

NOSENKO, Yurily Ivanovich, a Soviet 
KGB officer who defected-in 1961 and 
was subsequently involuntarily con­
fined in the U.S. by the Agency for 
a period of approximately three years.

NOSENKO first contacted Agency per­
sonnel in Switzerland in June 1962 
and subsequently defected in January 
1964. NOSENKO was brought to the U.S. 
and after a period of relative freedom 
he was involuntarily confined in 
April 1964. from April 1964 to 
August 1965, he was confined at an 
Agency controlled site in Clinton, 
Maryland. Prom August 1965; to 
October 1967, NOSENKO was confined 
at] ^Virginia. In October
196/, nc was returned to the Washington 
area, given increasing amounts of 
freedom until he was given total free­
dom in April 1969. NOSENKO became a 
U.S. citizen in April 1974. NOSENKO 
was employed by the Agency as a 
consultant in March 1969 and continues 
under contract to date. Ilis present 
salary is $23,500 per year.

(1) The legal basis to confine NOSENKO 
against his will was discussed by 
Mr. Richard Helms, DD/P, and others with 
the Deputy Attorney General on 2 April 
1964 (Tab 1). On 3 April 1964, the 
Agency General Counsel, Mr. Lawrence 
Houston, advised the Director of Security 
by memorandum that such confinement was 
proper (Tab 2).

(2) There are a series of letters from 
the DDCI, DCI and others to various 
agencies, including the Department of 
Justice and the White House, covering 
the period 1964 to 1969, evidencing 
awareness of these agencies of the 
NOSENKO affair (Tab 3).

(3) The conditions of NOSENKO*s confine­
ment were established by the Office of 
Security (Tabs 455).
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RESULTS : Uy memorandum dated 2 October 1908, 
t)ie Director of Security forwarded 
two reports to the DDCI summarizing 
the results of the NOSENKO ease to 
that date. The reports are voluminous. 
One was prepared by the Office of 
Security and the other by the FBI. 
Both reports conclude that NOSENKO 
was a bona fide defector. A draft

z" memorandum attached to this file, 
dated 21 October 1968 and prepared 
by the Cl Staff, raises question 
regarding .NOSENKO*s bona Tides 
and challenges the above two reports.

TERMINATION : NOSENKO continues under contract to 
the Agency. He is brought to Washington 
periodically to consult on matters 
germane to bis background and experience. 
Various reports arc available in the 
files of the Office of Security which 
detail financial aspects of this case. 
No final accounting has been made since 
the project continues.

COMMENTS : (1) While the Office of Security files 
do document the rationale for the original 
confinement of NOSENKO, they do not 
document the rationale for his continued 
confinement over so long a period of time. 
A memorandum dated S August 1969 states 
that various congressional staff officers 
were briefed on NOSENKO and states that 
concern for his safety, as well as con­
cern regarding his bona fides, prompted 
the prolonged confinement. (See Tab 6)

(2) Office of Security files document 
a period in 1969 during which a mail 
cover was placed on NOSENKO.

(3) During the above period, NOSENKO 
was allowed a pleasure trip to Florida. 
During this trip, Agency personnel, with 
apparent Headquarters approval, obtained 
the services of prostitutes. This 
apparently occurred on at least two 
occasions.

2
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i'll.l'lS : Office of Security files on NOSENKO
arc maintained in the following 
locations:

OS/SSl) (Contact - Mr. Charles Phalen)

OS/SAG (Contact - Mr. Bruce Solie)

3
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. I
Z April 1964 

/

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Discussion with Deputy Attorney
General on Nosenko Case

1. Mr Belas, Mr. Houston and .Mr. Murphy not with 
the Deputy Attorney General and neabers ox his staff to 
discuss subject case. Present frea Mr. Katzenbach*s 
staff were Messrs. Foley, Yeaglay and Reis.

2. Mr. Bolas explained the Nosenko case briefly 
and indicated that shortly we would be faced with what 
we at least considered to be two problems on which we 
would like the advice of the Department of Justice. 
First, wo would seoon feel compelled to begin hostile 
interrogation of Nosenko In order to arrive at the truth 
with respect to his nission for the KGB end wo wonderod 
what the legal position would bo in circumstances in 
which we detained Nosenko against his will for this pur­
pose. Second, wo would have to be ready after determin­
ing that we could obtain no additional information from 
Nosenko to deport hin. We had thought of taking bin to 
Gersany and transferring hin to Soviet custody in Berlin 
where this has been done a nuaber of tines in the past.

3. There was soao discussion of whether deportation 
to another country night be a consideration. Mr. Heins 
explained wo would probably face publicity problems la 
deporting to a third country of the kind we would en­
counter if ho were free in the U. S. Mr. Belas noted 
there were many itoas of information which we and the 
FBI realize are of no significance because of the file 
holdingS'we have but which an unscrupulous newspaper nan 
could use to create nischief. This aspect was then dropped 
and it was the consensus that Berlin was probably the best 
place.

4. The question of the basis for detention was again 
raised and related by Mr. Foley to the conditions under 
which Nosenko is in this country. He is here as an "ex­
clusion and parole case" which aeans he has not been 
admitted and has been paroled to the Agency which is 
responsible for his while ho is in this country. This



2

parole can bo Interpreted to span parole to a specific 
locale which would provide sone justification for our. 
detaining hia for questioning. It was then pointed out, 
however* that if he said ho wished to loave the country 
to return to. the Soviet Union* technically we would not 
be able to detainbin further. In this event* wo would 
bofaced with.the need to deport hia quickly and quietly 
and for this purpose the ianigration warrant of arrest 
and deportation was probably the best instrument.

5. Mr. Katzenbach asked Mr. Foley to check into 
this and Mr. Foley will in turn contact Mr. Houston. 
Mr. Houston will in turn discuss tho problem with CIA 
Office of Security officials to get the background of 
their liaison with the INS on these natters.

6. Mr. Holes thanked Mr. Katzenbach for his assistance 
and wo departed aaid sone jovial banter with respect to 
"The Spy Who Case in From the Cold" about what wc expected 
to happen to hin when he started to climb over that "wall" 
in Berlin.

David E. Murphy* 
Chief* SR Division



3 April 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: • . Director of Security 

SUBJECT: Parole Status of Defectors

* 1. On 2 April 1964 we had a discussion with the Department
of Justice on* the status of aliens whose inspection by IbNS is deferred 
upon arrival at our request and who are then paroled to this Agency. 
It was the position of the Department of Justice that we were responsible 
for taking any action necessary to carry out the terms of the parole.

2. As you know,, a basic parole agreement was executed by the 
Attorney General and the DCI on 10 February 1955. After setting up 
conditions for authorizing parole in any one case, the agreement states: 
"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intelligence Agency will assume * 
responsibility for care, supervision and control of a kind and degree it 
believes consistent with the internal security needs of theUnitcd States* 
during continuance ot their parole status." This means that*the 
responsible Agency officials must take the minimum action necessary

. to protect the internal security needs of the United States. The word 
"minimum" is not necessarily a limitation. It merely means that good 
judgment must be used as to what kind and degree of action is necessary. 

«
3. The agreement further provides that upon completion of the 

parolee's intelligence or operational purposes in the United States or if 
internal security reasons so require, the alien will be removed from 
this country through arrangements made by the Agency and, in such 
case, the Agency will inform the Service in advance of each proposed 
departure.

cc: DD/P 
C/SR

LAWRENCE R. HOUSTON . •
General Counsel '

I



\ • ’J.tnuary 1975

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. Information that NOSENKO had defected and was in tho United 

States in February 1964 was known to appropriate agencies and articles 

had appeared in the public media.

2. NOSENKO was in the United States under an l&NS parole as 

the responsibility of CIA. The FBI was fully advised of the presence of 

NOSENKO in the United States and interviewed NOSENKO on several 

occasions in March 1964. The United States Intelligence Board was 

also formally advised on 12 February 1964 concerning the defection of 

NOSENKO. On 14 February 1964, NOSENKO was interviewed by Soviet 
in the presence, of IbNS and State Department officials 

officials/and NOSENKO reaffirmed his previous request for asylum in 

the United States.
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/ Nj"}' i If-trpnx, U**>»a \ *• 4» V / J 1 ‘ " ‘

£kparl:nntt of justice .
^ifatlnngtsn 20530

Cctaberja, 196> ..
Mr. Richard Helms
Director (J
Central Intelligence Agency
Washington, D. C. 20505

Dear Mr. Helms: Re: Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko
(ER 69-5003/1)

Reference is made to your letter dated October 9, 1969, 
concerning the above case, in which you urge the concurrence 
of the Attorney General in your proposal to have the above- 
named alien admitted for permanent residence in the United 
States in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of the 
Central Intelligence Act of 1949, as amended.

The Commissioner of Immigration and Naturalisation has 
informed me that on the basis of the records of his Service 
and the information furnished by you, and in the absence of 
any'other evidence adverse to the aHen,'~Tie concurs in your 
proposal that the alien be permitted to enter the United 
States for permanent residence under the authority of the 
foregoing statute.

Upon the basis of all the evidence received for consid­
eration and your statement of recommendation and approval 
which carries with it your determination that the entry of the 
individual concerned is in the interest of national security 
and in the furtherance of the national intelligence mission, 
I concur in your recommendation that the admission for perma­
nent residence of the subject alien be authorized under the 
provisions of Section 7 of the Central Intelligence Agency 
Act of 1949, as amended.

Respectfully,

For the Attorney General
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-■ * * - .• . • 
/ / ' •• • • ? ‘ \ . . •

■ . SEGHET

’ ‘ ‘ : >> ; 8 CCT ER 69-5003/j -

• • • •» . • w * • •.•••*
* •** , ■ *■■ ‘ ‘ .* • j *

■ ■ • V - •■•' *. •. ‘ ~.
< Mr. Raymond 5".. Farrell *

- ’ Commissioner of Immigration ..’S J.
and Naturalization . .’•.’•tv -f

•_ * Department of Justice '• -
Washington, D/C.>■ ■?.>’*• <•'?■ •.

‘ -0;,' ; ~ ‘•’ .
■■■ • xj -:.'• - - /..• 4.

’/ Dear Mr. Farrell: ■■■-■' ••
< '' ■ /. • ' . ' • ' ■••.. .••

' SUBJECT; Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO • • • £ .

’ Pursuant to the authority granted under Section
the Central Intelligence Agency Act of 1949. aa amended, ■ 

- I approve and-recommend for your appro val the entrance 
of subject into tho United States for permanent residence .

- since his entry la in the interest of the national security
-■—and-veeentiel-to-tbe-furtbesanco-of the national intelligence- 

mission. In accordance with previous correspondence in . 
Section 7 cases, it is understood that you will present this

- . ; matter to the Attorney General for his approval.

Since bis defection in February 19&4, the subject has ■.
' . : provided valuable information to this Agency and he will

continue to bo of value in the future. , . -

Subject has been investigated abroad and here over a ' 
period of five years and has submitted to a technical inter­
rogation. The question of bona tides is a continuing one and 
should any. information be developed definitely disproving bls . 
bona tides, it shall be made available to your Service and the 
Attorney General. ...

ScW
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SEGfiET

T&are are eocloeed Fon&v 1-12' asd data* ,
la duplicate, eouceruia jtha aubjact.

. ■■'■''?■ ■ SlaC*»*ly» '

L.-v , •• . • ■■■ ~..••’’
:■■ ;■■■ tA;A • ■ • •■. ' ’

• •’ , • • *•••■* '•* ’• - ' - •«-*■ i
< V-”.'-1’ ■'-' ■ JUdrasd Heuxui

■■■ ■''■ Director ' • /;

EBctoeure*.J.'."; ■:.
'■ -A-' ■ ' ■ ' :■ ■■■'.

. CBXGD<ATO*tz < t .a . • • *

/s/ H. J. Oiorn • 8 October 1969
: > r Hevrard J. Qe^ara Data
• . • ? ' Director «f Sacnrtty

A :: '-i' .

Dleiribatiaat Ori>« & .1 * JU»lro«Me« 
••-. 1 — Sigsar^s eepy

1 - DDCX • 
1 - sx - _• :.
1 - S3 Dir. . . 
1 - CXStotf • 
1 - DDP
1 —
’ - 05 FUea

SECSET



Yuriy Ivanovich NOSENKO (Aka: Yuri NOSSEN KO)

30 October 1927 Nlcolayev, Ukraine, USSR

Male Divorced Brown Bine/Gray 5ft. 11 inches

Soviet Caucasian •
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SECnti

BIOGRAPHIC DATA

A

£

.1

*

suajzcn

AXAr

DPOJ3»

MAKXTAi. STATOSr t

*

CHH.DXKNr

ZDUCATIOat

;• ft 
yo ‘ ■.

KMPLOTUKMTI >• ?

liUSTAXTt

NATIONALITY!

Tori7 iTazuwich NC5ZNXO

Tnri HO5SZXKO

39 October 1927, JUcolajoir, Vkralo«a USSR

1946 * Marriad and dlwrc^d FlavUk ., 
K03XMZO (N«« S3J3HOY). - ’ .
19U • Married AagurtUvs K. TiCSEHJK,- „ 
(!t»m TZLXGlNJt 194? ® >«7arated a»dx.. .. ' 
1951 - dtrercad..
23 Jana 1755 - Married Ladmila Tsllaccvna 
ZKXIXNiCO pMi KQZHSTXIiXVA), January 
1964 • esyaseted and 1?69 - dlvurcad^ •,•■.' •■■

Damjlrtsrs - Cxana HO52SXD. torn 21 Anguxt

1) July 1754, hloaeaw. {Bath Urlag In USZRJ

School*. ■•■
19<3-H59 » AttaM laatll&Ls t4 laltni'

March HSUiUxei 1*33 - Serial tiwraL RO/ 
(N»v<l InXcLU joft«a)» --. cv'/f'v
March 1?53-Y«br«jury - COUer in KGB

SavUe

PRESENT AND PAST 
PCLITICALi A7T1L-

1943-17S4 • Mrtjasr Koaitw*}, VSSZt 
1?56 ; - Caudidata Cmr--xa=Lrt Party ■
1757-19&4 - M»<ab«r C«x*untc3i3t ?ertrr U
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7 SECRET 5P-1687

. . 1SMt-69

Mr. Raymond F. Farrell .
Commissioner of Immigration ..... 

and Naturalization ; <
■ Department of Justice ' . ^ ' ■ '2
. Washington. D. ,CJ4 ‘ ..

Attention: Mr. Frank E. Bartos . "...

Dear Sir: .’ J-.Z

SUBJECT: Yuriy Ivanovich NOSSENKO 
....... ...r

Reference is made to previous correspondence \
in this ca««. ', : ■ ■ .

------ - Subject cuutiuues to ba of^uperatlonal interest 
-to-this Agency: TKeY-H«5re~It'Ts'requested subject’s ..
parole to this Agency be extended for an additional ' 
period of six (6) months beyond the expiration date of 
his stay of 16 August 1969.

Yonr cooperation in this matter is very much ap- - 
predated. .. . ■, _ _ .

- Sincerely. ' - ’ < -

siw®

Victor R. White 
. Deputy Director of Security

{Investigations and Operational Suoport)

OS/AAS/LWres 16 July 1969 
.?Jf 70 3: CO
io of ii-s
COniil Acc.’iu/.
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'IITED STATES DEP,\RT,MENT OF JUST Z 
IMMIGRATION ANO NATURALIZATION SERVICt

Washington, D.C. 20338

R«AM MOMM MM*

mm *Kt

July 24, 1969 AL3 72U 817

Deputy Director of Security
(Inves tlgations and Operational Support) 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, D. C.

Attention: Mr. Louis Wlenckovsld.

Subject: Yuriy Ivanovich Jfoaaenko, 
Your SP-I687.

Dear Sir:

An you requested In ycux letter dated July 18, 1969, the 
subject-baa-been-given-a-furbher-period of stay to expire on 
February 16, 1970.

Sincerely,

Prank E. Bartos 
Chief Intelligence Officer 

Field Inspection and Security Division

1:-.si frra eutocatic



II February 1354

.MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. McGoorge Suady 

SU3JECT: Yuri Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. This naaorandua refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as inxomation c-n his current 
status. '

2. As a IG3 staff officer, NOSENXO is regularly- • 
assigned to the Counterintalligonco Directorate of the 
XG3 in Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference as part of a cover arrange-* 
sent which permitted hia to carry out intelligence and 
security functions in Geneva on behalf of tho XG3. - <_

1

3. NOSENZO also attended various sessions of the 
Disarmament Conference held in Gonova in 1962. During -/ 
the course of theso sessions NOSENKO sought? contact with 
officials of the U. S. Government, Informed these officials 
that*he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U. 3. Government in- 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. 5. Government. During the course of his contact with 
U. S. authorities NOSENKO stated that bis cooperation with 
tho U. S. Covamaent originated with his distaste and hatred 
for the Soviet ragisae in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of his father, a senior official 
in the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with the general 
adniration of the Americans with whom ho had cove in con­
tact within the Soviet Union.

. 4. In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again aasquernding as a sember of the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning bis pres­
ence in Genera and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series of meetings NOSENKO provided information 
including documents concern inj Soviet State Security acti­
vities within the USSR and abroad and a detailed account 
of the XG3 operation against U. S. Professor Sarghoorn 
which NOSENKO said he had personally supervised at the 
direction of ScMICJASTNIT, ths Chairman of the Ccw-aittoe 
for State Security (<G3).
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5. During these nost recant a-setinjs NOSENXO announced 
his desire to laavo the U33R pjraaaently and sack his future 
in the Xest. Ha claimed his now work in the 553 (First 
Deputy Chief of that dopartnent charged with tho surveillance 
and recruitment of Aaoricxi visitors to th« US3H) was ox* 

.... pending and that ho would not be abla to visit the ‘/est - 
with any frequency. . Accordingly, bo prepared a request for 

i political asylum in the United States. Ho was taken to
* Frankfurt, Germany where he is currently undergoing interro­

gation* Plans are now being aade to remove hia to the U. S,

'6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject.
■' '• hns not been extensive and that we will require additional 

thorough interrogation to establish Subject’s bena fideJ. 
It should also be noted that hOSE.'iXG’s duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho Disarmament Conference, 
and he therefore is not expected to be able to shod nuch, if 

i any, light on that area of our interest, .**/.-

i • . 7, The possibility that .•♦OSE.'IXO’s defection was de­
signed to wreck the conferonca was most carefully considered. 
The decision to accept bls was taken on thd conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of the XG3) for this kind of soyo, ••

Then as f», Xaramessines 
•Acting Deputy Director.. $.* 

... .■ for Plans.

’ CSR/DEH/jif 0 11 Fob 64 . .
Distribution; ’ ' . . : ' •?•

Orig — Ad so . tf:'
2 cc - SR/CI/K-Downey ' ’ ’ ’'

- 1 cc - C/CI •
1 cc - CSR - .

^~cc. - DD/OS ’ - .

EYES



CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON as, o. c. 

cruet of deputy director c; cennu inteiucence ■

12 February 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: United States latolll^caca Board Members 

SUBJECT! . Yuri Ivanovich NOSENKO

1. Tills aeuo'ranJua refers to the State Department 
release of 10 February on subject case and provides addi­
tional background as well as information on his current 
status*

2. As a KGB staff officer, NOSENKO is regularly 
assigned to the Counterintelligence Directorate of the 
XG3 la Moscow but was included in the Soviet delegation 
to the Disarmament Conferenco as part, of a covor urrange- 
aent which permitted him to carry cut latelligenco and . 
Security functions in Genova on behalf of tho XG3. •

3, ’ NOSENKO also attended various sessions of tho " 
Disamauent Conference hold in Genova in 1962. During the 
course of those sessions, NOSE.'LW sought contact with ■ 
officials of tho U. 5, Covornaont, informed Those officials 
that ho was affiliated with the Soviet State Security ap­
paratus and volunteered to aid the U« 5,  in 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against tho 
U, S« Covornnent* During the course of his contact with 
U. S» authorities, NOSENKO stated that his cooperation with • 
the U, S« Government originated with his distaste and hatred . 
for the Soviet regino in general, with his desire to obtain 
revenge for the unjust death of £13 father, a senior official 
ia the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with tho general ■ 
adairatioa of tho Aaericans with whoa he. had ccao in con­
tact within the Soviet Union,

Govcmao.it

4, In late January 1964, NOSENKO arrived in Geneva, 
again Masquerading as a Bomber of tha Soviet delegation 
to tho Dijjnusettt Conference. Subject secretly notified 
his CIA contacts in the United States concerning bls pres­
ence in Genova and arranged to meet with those contacts. 
During a series ox Meetings NOSoNtO provided i.ifornation 
including documents concerning Soviet State Security octl- 
vities within the USSA and abroad and a detailed account .



oz the KG3 oporation against U. S. Professor Sarz’aaotn 
which NOSIL'IXO said ho had personally superzlaod at the 
direction of SEMTCHA5T;U‘f, tho Chains .in of tho Ccramittev 
for Stalo Security (KGB).

S. During these dost recent nestings HOSEMXO announced 
his deslrb Co leave tho 11532 pcruaauntly and seek his future 
in the Bast. He claised his now work in the XGB (First 
Deputy Chief of that department charged with tho surveillance 
and rocruitaent of American visitors to tho 0532) was ex­
panding and that bo would not bo able to visit the host 
with any frequency. Accordingly, he proparod a request for 
political asylua in the United States. Ho was taken to 
Frankfurt, Conany where ho is currently undergoing interro­
gation. Plans aro now being nude to renovo hla to the U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that va will require additional 
thorough interrogation to establish Subject's bona fides. 
It should also be noted that NGSENKO's duties wore not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of tho DlSarnaaent Conference, 
and ho therefore is not expected to be abla to shod such, if ' 
any, light on that area of our Interest.

7. The possibility that HOSENKO’s defection was de­
signed to wrock tho conference was Host carefully considered. 
The decision to accept hia was taken on tho conviction' chat . 
tho Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officer of. tho KGB) for this kind of aove.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director
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Defection Preceded Report Scrvk

WASHINGTON. Feb. 11 'l0 Su)h- Police, Appartntly
Turf t; Nos*ako toM a Soviet •- • • ... , * rr • *
Rmbaasy official nt there can* '* &_f’ n *>
rronution herr-last Friday that 7 • • “•eflCe.;.
ha left Switzerland on the wiy -* , ~,*'*>* ' • • -r
to the L’nltsvt States 15 hours - ..*.«*.*• » * * S '1 •••’
bc*ro * his-<defection was re- Swiss-diplomat JJid. been per- 
perted by* the*: Russians to the fn(5*^‘r to Ul^/sepirateiy with 
S**.m authorities. Kk*“ v

By TADSZrXC r c. O(fk!Cs of the State 
Department, th® • Central In­

Im mi;

_Mr. Nojenka.'.ru described is

Mr. N’ovnko;;--, •4’ 
’iL-xformaUoa •*m^le*'a.vaV-abte 
today has • thrown-.* nr.’/ . Ujht 
on thn defection- * ]

staff oiCictr of the Soviet Coni- 
mittro of. SUtr-Security, the 
secret police, appeared to amount, 

, to a denial of the Soviet charge Geneva, It ;wis report®- 
.that. the Swiss authcritiea had 
been c?<Liftnt Ln preventing his 
defection.. - • ■_,• • > . ; •

Mr- Nosenko. who quit'as a 
member of the Soviet delegation

during the interview. \... '
. He is understood to have told। 

th* Soviet diplomat dvnnq thoirl 
businesslike cesdcrenco that hul 
defected cf hu$- own volition.| 
without any outbid.* pressures;, •] 

rents* it w.u report-I 
al’ay Sonet rea«-nt-j 
jirSwtw authorities.

meet w-th ’* - Soviet. diplomat 
here In the- presence of united 
States officials-x-rai 2 • •.. -.-

.. .. ........— .*« - -■ - . r. n:j jul' 
/ The Soviet -.deieqattna’ to*®^ di^l nev 
Geneva, It ;wm reported, told men: acai: 
the Swiss police st 3 Feo. r>ln!omauc 
5 Chat Mr. Nosenko waa. miss- State Oev- 
tn^ But Mr..Nosenko'* stair- __ ___ _
menu. In the presence cf theitah contv.uki.to rrtfsfer corn- 
Soviet Embassy-official are said plaints about al’egcd negligence 
to have.shown.that h!s actutllaiter Mr. N’avnkoU conference 
defrctlox tonk'pUce-at .l P..M. 
the preceding day.* • '■' « •’ 'Z. ..”. 
.’ Tb«' Soviet deUxitlom • an­
nounced Mr...Ncscnko'* disap-

tmer.t said that So­
viet diplcnut; « foreign capt-

with the Soviet diploma'

.• The ; State- Department • an- 
nounccd at .the tune that, the 
confruaut'.oa was Ukin< place 
in Washington1 at the requestor 
the Soviet- Embassy, but no 
ether details.wero made public. 

[The department., said that. *

pexnnce Feb:9k
The * meetlnr . between t:Mr. 

Nosenko and . the’Saviet/. Em- 
baasy official..took place tn me 
headquarters up .the Wavhfnjc- 
coq field'.office. of.’, the. Jim- 
migration ■ ar.d^NaluraluaUatq,

,7(,
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iXohCuko Again 
Voices Desire'■ 
For Asylum

• By Cbalmera M.. Roberta 
s:»tt awe >1.'* — 

Soviet secret-police: def 
(ectoc Yuri E Moaeako ii :. 
in the United States where- J 
he was interviewed yesterc 
day by officials of both the-", 
Russian and Swiss Em­
bassies.. -•• ■ 'yv

The State Pepartmeot said

| in hour ar.d that t Department ; 
official was preaeat each time.-’ 
Noienko reaffirmed his earlier '■ 
request, for ailyim- in. th* -

■ United State] and It'will t«'-' 
Ijrantcd.. , '
J, State Department/apbkeiniaai 
.Richard- I. Phillipa, in zlvinj'- 
'out thia Liforaatioh. declined'--’ 
. to jay. whera the. Interview!' - 
J took place or to jive any de<'.' 
■tail]. Earlier be bad laid U7T 
■ wai. poaaible that- newsmen. . 
■ here- will be allowed to tallc.’' 
• with Noeenka,,i: *;'< ''-j i ■■ 
i.................... ■ - - fa,, < • .-n--
Soviet Kiclu up FuM-.-i-C. •

I These development] eame 
1> the Soviet Union kicked up 

,s diplomatic fuss over the dis­
appearance of S'osenko on 
r e b. 4. from Geneva^ where- 
he had been aar.-ned ai an 
•expert’' in the Soviet delega­

tion at the 17-na::on diaamta- 
;meot conference. Philippi 
said he w a j 'on temporary

i

headquarters in ?.!o>

Up to yesterday Moscoe 
had been itirectinj its public 
diplomatic wra'j at the 

.Swiss, chars:.-.? them with 
loose security. The provision

view Nosenko vqj to JH^re 
the Swiji tha: the Vr.ited

.■The Swill a 
rrunxiy rejected

On Wednesday. 
See DEFECTOR,

eady had 
the Soviet

Phillip* re-

_ J
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l called-'in Amer^in Ambsua-! 
i dor Foy’Kobler and charged!! 
■ the‘.United *Stat«f with • im-ll 

permissible-’art/'fn • the* ease.n 
He ‘itspped •snorf’of'a-’k.'dnap*]! 
ing.** char’gb? Jh6we*«TrKoh!€r| 
replied tb.i^-ob ^behal//of the! 
UmtcJ'Sutrt he rejerted anjl 
implication of A'mericaxw'rong-I 
doini/?^^H4* ^ 7^\^ 

Scrlou.t’Effrcix Hiatrd. ’/'• 
/ In;. Geneva^ Soviet ■ oH-ciiljJ 
including..'. Turapkin • birr i?ic] 
privately isprc.vL'to' thb preii ’ 
hints? bfjscriuui /con'.equences. 
Soon;there .wwre-.rumori thajf 
Moscow wputd pull ourlh dele- J 
yation.-but up^UrJaxt ni*it noi

ported.. yesterday.’ a Soviet 
Embassy messenger brought a 
message, to the Slate Depart* 

* ment* asking for information 
"as to’ the manner tn-which 

t *r Mr.*: Nosenko presented him* 
, ,«//selG,tO . the . U.S^. authorities 

and* requested aniopportunity 
StcMinterview him.?- The De« 
*■ ' partment agreed* to the inter* 

vfew^: with* American-officials 
< ‘'.present;*,, and- said**N«scnko 
* •, alsoiwas./’agreeable.1’*'A reply 

?.'• about^the defection .also was 
i^glvervto the Soviet-Embassy. 
V 3. “Also-orf Wednesday, ia. Gen* 
'••;'?.eva.-Soviet disarmament dele*

*.J’ gate* Semyon vFC** Tsarapkin 
* gave newnmen an'angry states 

zneot/**iim<*d at the Swiss and 
» • • charglng'.,.’’provocative activi- 
:»■» tx*~iby,^unspecified <Western 
e Vagents.iUp-to then Tssrapkin 
• bad'bcen laying.both .private- 
♦...• ly and' publicly/that**the No* 
f :\.,senko* defection .would, not af* 
.- fcct’*the diiarmimentrtaliU- 

. ^Yesterday the Soviets stopped] • ...»,
•* up tbolr proiest- in two places,i anything.-.. .£••,*• -y*'*<r->* ’.< 

7?- Moscow and Geneva/ V .* At.'somn* so for unspecified 
; »;ir>.*Moscow,; Soviet/ Foreign No<cnko, . who- had ap- 
*1 Minister Andret’ ,G r bm y k ©iPsrently-crossed frorn Sxitser-

‘ •' « Hand-ta‘. France* was flown to
* the .United'-Suiei ’ r- “

sum cd. hei'lr*!.. ..._ _____ ..
th<^ Central Intelligence.Agea* 

. cy^the uibnnal* course • for, de«
fcctoHUX);-*; i .'A ;V; *
J -Officials** h/ere^*yesterday 
were*; knocking.-dowry the Idea 
that;he.war.a^p4rtlejiarly big 
fishjtharbe knew any-atomicI____ Il-

.such JhreiU hiit7acluali/» beerf
made. according to ’word reach­
ing Washington?x/.****"? ■

In puhlt* Taarapki.a said only 
”1. have.' nothing*to say.; I am 
nol In (h£ position.to.tell you

Sulci It'..Is a», 
‘inthe-handsofc

jsecretJ^oc: that-bi* knew any- 
(Chint*.‘ibout-*4 Soviet *“rfHar*ra- 
imenc'sttalexy:'“ Rath*?/ they 
• aald. be-u/as-.a'JiGB'itdff o!fl- 
!cec‘<:security:man operating, 
•as-.ls’the^ Soviet J practice, fa 
.a tighf/Fcompartment?; That 
(Would;’- rdeao-1 be» would * have]

there* had been ho word up to 
last.night of the defection oa 
lhe i Soviet-.‘radio- or* la the 
press though word, of mouth.

.reports '.had- spread through
;usefulahd perhaps-Iripcrtaai.'the capital;'..**
। knowled^f? of partpf Lhe KGB; It. was felt here that .tjotcoi’ 
but probablyx.not.mucA more J might have stepped uoi3 
BHieTedGeniilnV:^’^' ■ [protest . alter Tsarapkin had

. . • w? r-’ ' ;• ।publicly downgraded Lhe case
I It is assumed .here that Lhejl2 Geneva. At any rate U.S. 
.3r»-year-old >ioseriko is a zee*’disarmament negotiator V/il-H
'tune detector though the po$- = ham C. Foster and Tsarapkinjl 
sibility.’of his being a double.held another business sessionf 
s-ient has not'been overlook-iin Geneva yesterday at which! 
cd. It also H-felt here thatithey said thecaie wu not dis-l 
Lhe Soviet ’protest’ was n
stronger;- than, could -te

'pected.* The;-request- for
iinterview*,^rare ,buL--r.ot ... ________ _____
precedenled,'was granted-iaimeeting in M- 
hopes of: reciprocal treiLT.ent; week.. Out wh 
should the ccesstan arise.'uecko case ikl

. Moscow * diSpaUiies x s a i d; not known. ;

concussed... •-. ||
ex-.; it also was noted here ihatti 
an-the Soviet Communist Party!- 

ur*;Ce.itral Committee has beenr] 
all •thisjl



12 May 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR: Acting Chief, Support Branch ff t"'

FROM : Chief, Operational Support Division

SUBJECT : A EFOX TROT
. ; , • .. #262 622

1. This memorandum is primarily for the record and will 
record the essence of a meeting held on the morning of 12 May . 
1964, at which the following were present: Messrs. Charles Kane, 
Jack Bauman, OS; Dr. Charles Bohrer, Medical Staff; Messrs. 
Bagley, Karpovich . McMahon and David Murphy, SR Division.

2. The essence of this meeting was furnished to the Acting 
Chief, Support Branch on 12 May 1964, as follows:

Effective immediately or as soon as practicable, the following 
procedures will apply with regard to the handling of the 
Subjects.. :‘ .. ' ■

■ . . . .. ; it*. - ' ' ■' ;• ' -'l ■
■■ •

(I) . Subject will receive a regular diet with modest regulated 
portions. He is to have no dessert or "trimmings, '' 1■■ 

''< . but may have the necessary silverware with which to 
• eat properly. (CAUTION--Extreme care should be 

exercised with regard to controlling the silverware, 
and it was suggested that atTeast two of Uie guards 
be required to count the silverware in and out; that 
the silverware be placed on the tray in a manner 
where it could be observed before the guards enter 
the room, etc.)

(2} Arrangements are to be made for the installation of 
adequate air-conditioning equipment to insure that a 
comfortable temperature is maintained. (It is under­
stood that there is quite a bit of equipment available 
through Logistics channels.)

(3) Subject is to receive a bath; change of underwear; . 
change of uniform; and a change of linen for his bed.
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(4) Subject is to receive a haircut,' the shorter the better.

. (5) Subject is to receive one cigarette on 12 May 1964.

(NOTE—-These changes with regard to the bath, haircut, 
■ cigarette are not to be considered as something to.be ..'-.i.:- •

.. done on a regular-schedule.' We will await specific
• . .^instructions from SR Division as to when these items 

are to be accomplished in the future.)

(6) Effective immediately. Dr. Bohrer will visit the 
' Subject only on Tuesday each week.

■ ,.(7) In addition to the above, it must be emphasized that 
our attitude toward the Subject will remain precisely :

''..'-.-.I • the same, and our security procedures, including 
searches, will continue to be atmaximum control.

.-J—3.—Tt-was further a8rert?ine.d.that_we.will have custody of
.the Subject until at least July. It was suggested that perhaps we may 
wish to explore some modifications in the assignment of personnel 
or schedule of assignments. In addition, the Acting Chief, Support 
Branch has suggested that immediate consideration be given to 
devising necessary procedures to be followed in the event of an 
emergency involving loss of control of the Subject. This should ' 
be discussed immediately with the responsible DFO supervisors’ 
and specific procedures devised, and all guards properly informed 
as to their responsibilities in this matter.

Jack M. Bauman
Bauman/ewd(5-12-64)



. Eead^uarten

1Q JUL 1361
JGM3BABEUM FOB x Special Agent In Charge 

District Field Office
SUBJECT V x izsnx, George M. ' “

(Knerguncy Instructions Begardlng Custody cf) .
#562 622 C - 8D/1

1. Reference la rede to the outline of emergency instructions - 
vuhraittad by you on 1 July 1$6U for Headquarters approval.

2. Tho plan as outlined is approved end should be ispleeeated 
jpacd lately.
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T0 £4 C li>2u Li C'T ''

1 July 1?6^

MEMOMIOUM FOR: Headquarters

SUBJECT : LK7TCZ, George M.
(Emergency Instructions Regarding Custody Of)
#262 622 C SD/L

1. Attached are instructions and procedures to.be followed In 
the event of emergency situations affecting the SUBJECT'S health, 
safety and custody, as veil as the security of the safehouse where 
SUBJECT Is currently being held.

2. This Is to formalize Instructions which, for the most part, 
are already in effect and. have been briefed to the personnel of the 
Distrtct'Fieid Office ■■jxyare ■concernaa’vttH-this case.

3. Dissemination of copies of these Instructions to members of 
the-Special Security Detail will be made upon notification of Headquarters 
approval.

.Attachment:

Emergency Instructions (2)

1 " C 't -3 tri £<j

n n cm
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SJSGS1CT INSTRUCTIONS

Instruction# and procedures are set forth below for the handling 
of emergency situations such as fire, the escape or attempted escape 
of SUBJECT, and the sudden Illness or serious Injury to the SUBJECT. , 
Should such situations arise, It might be necessary to call on the 
Police, the Fire Department, or outside medical facilities for assistance. 
It Is possible that in such an event representatives of the press or 
curiosity-seekera In the local community might be attracted to the site, 
thereby creating security problems with respect to the custody and 
protection of the SUBJECT from s publicity standpoint.

In view of the above, It Is therefore imperative that these in­
structions be thoroughly understood and memorized by all personnel 
assigned to the Special Security Detail on this case.

FIRE 
(Main House)

1. In case of fire In the Main House, the person discovering the 
fire should apply the nearest fire extinguisher, unless, in his Judgment, 
the fire has reached such proportions where available equitesnt would be...... - 
useless. Simultaneously, he should dispatch another member-oftthe«SecuSitjp';:; 
Detail to alert the Senior Security Agent (SSA) and the other occupants 
of the house., If no cee is available In the immediate vicinity, the 
person discovering the fire should alert others In the house by shouting 
’’FIRE".

2. Upon being notified of a fire, the SSA shall be responsible for 
directing the fighting of the fire, protecting classified and sensitive 
documents and equipment cn the precises, calling the local Fire Department 
If circumstances warrant, and evacuating personnel. Also, at the first 
available opportunity, the SSA should call the SAC or ASA J, er if they 
cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and furnish him with full particulars 
concerning the situation and the action-being taken.

3- In utilizing members of the Security Detail in fighting a fire, 
It should be borne in mind that two guards must be maintained cm the 
third floor at all times, so long as the LVBJECT remains confined to 
his quarters. If it should become necessary to remove the S/BJECT from 
his quarters during an emergency, a mlnlmwi-of four guards should'.be- ' 
present unless circumstances are such as to3make this infeasible. In



emercewct dtstructiois 
(Continued)

any event, every possible security precaution should be taken-du ring 
the novenent of SUBJECT, including the. use of handcuffs or any other . 
restraining devices deemed necessary in order to maintain proper custody 
and control over the SUBJECT and prevent his escape. ?....

U. If, in the Judgment of the SSA, a fire has reached, or Is likely 
to reacb proportions that it could not be controlled by firefighting 
equipment on the premises, it sliall be his responsibility to notify the 
Clinton Fire Department. In this event, the Security Detail should 
move with dispatch to remove the SUBJECT from the premises prior to 
arrival of the Fire Department. The SUBJECT should be placed In an 
automobile, accompanied by four members of the Security Detail, and 
driven away free the precises. At appropriate Intervals, telephone 
calls should be made to the safehouoe. If no answer is rwel'se!, the 
cognisant-DEXx^fldal—sbmld-be—contacted, for instructions as to whether 
to return to the safehouse or proceed to an alternate site.

FIRE 
(Tenant House)

1. In case of fire in the Tenant House, the occupants thereof 
should be Instructed to Imedlately notify the Main House, and touse . 
any available means to combat the fire until assistance arrives, unless': 
the fire is' out of control, in which case all efforts should be directed 
towards the evacuation of the occupants of the premises. It should be 
clearly understood that in no case should any of the occupants of the 
Tenant House call the Fire Department. This decision Is the sole respon­
sibility of the SSA.

2. Upon notification of a fire in the Tenant House, the person 
notified should immediately inform the SSA and assist in the dispatching 
of available personnel and fire extinguishers to combat the fire. If, 
in the Judgment of the SSA, the fire has reached, or is likely to reach, 
proportions that it could not be controlled by the available firefighting 
equipment, it shall be- his responsibility to notify the Clinton Fire 
Department and to take necessary precautionary measures to prevent the 
observation of the SUBJECT by firemen or other unauthorized persons who 
might be attracted to the scene.
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E-ERCEh'CT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

3. At the first available cppcrtunlty, the CSA should call the 
SAC or ASAC, or if they cannot be reached, a senior DFO Agent, and 
furnish him with full particulars concerning the situation and the 
action being taken.

ESCAPE OH AflibSU? ESCAPE

1. Strict vigilance and security should be maintained on a 
2U hour basis in accordance with established procedures In order to 
discourage and prevent the SUKTECT's escape. If SUBJECT should make 
an attempt to escape, sufficient force should be used as Is necessary 
under the circumstances in order to subdue the SUBJECT and maintain 
custody and control over him. Severer, unnecessary brutality and the 
indiscriminate use of force will not be condoned.

2. AU personnel assigned to the Special Security Detail on duty 
at the site shall be alerted by seams of the emergency alarm ar.d/or 
other appropriate means, and brought into play on any escape attempt. 
Should the SUBJECT succeed In escaping from the house proper, the SSA 
oliall be responsible for coordinating and directing a hot pursuit of 
the SUBJECT by all means available.

3. The use of .f irearias should be scrupulously avoided except in 
extreme circumstances of self-defense. However, the SSA under circum­
stances that Indicate there are no other means of preventing SUBJECT'S 
total escape, may direct a qualified fireabms-tralned agent to fire 
shots over SUBJECT'S head followed by verbal warning to halt. In no 
event, except In self-defense as stated above, will an agent shoot 
directly at the SUBJECT.

U. ; At the first available cyprrcunity, the EAC/DFO, or In his 
absence, one of the ASACs. should be talephon lea Uy advised of all 
the circumstances surrounding an escape attempt. In no case shall 
the Police be notified unless authorized by the SAC or ASAC.

ILH.-ES5 CS UCURY

1. In case of sudden illness or serious injury to the SUBJECT, 
Dr. Charles BOHRER, or other physician designated by him in the event
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EMERGENCT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

of his absence, should be L=»dl*tely notified and advice obtained as 
to any emergency action which should be taken pending his arrival. 
Likewise, the CAC or A3AC/L?*> should be notified immediately after ! 
talking to the doctor in order that he sight be apprised of the situation" 
and any instructions or treatment prescribed by the doctor. Regardless • 
of any Instructions given by the doctor, no action shall be taken to 
remove the SUBJECT from the premises or to coerainlcate with any hospital 
or ambulance service without the prior authorization of the SAC or A3AC.

2. Should It become necessary to remove the SUBJECT to a hospital 
or other location away from the premises, every possible precaution 
should be taken to maintain close custody and control over him, and to 
prevent dlsc’osure of his true Identity and status to unauthorized 
persons. . .

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION

1. Two men on duty on third floor who will keep SUBJECT under 
constant observation twenty-four hours a day.

2. Four men In attendance whenever SUBJECT leaves cell while _ 
confined to third floor.

3.. Six men In attendance whenever SUBJECT Is taken to interrogation 
room bn second floor, all to remain available In adjoining roots for 
removal signal from visitors,

Coveralls taken free SUBJECT at 2200 hours and returned the 
following morning at 0700 hours dally, leaving SUBJECT in snorts and 
undershirt overnight.

5. Military appearance end prompt shift schedules maintained at 
all times when In presence of SUBJECT.

6. Careful room search, Including clothes and bunk, to be conducted 
every time SUBJECT leaves cell.

7- SUBJECT must stand la West corner of cell facing wall whenever 
anyone but Dr. BOHRER enters cell.
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EMErGENCT INSTRUCTIONS 
(Continued)

8. Windows in cell to remain blacked out and doors to other roomfl 
oh 3rd floor to be closed and locked when SUBJECT leaves cell, in obder 
to prevent his becoming oriented to surroundings.

9. No unnecessary conversation shall be conducted with SUBJECT or 
among agents, nor shall any mention of last  made within SJBJECT’o 
hearing. ,

names.be

10. SUBJECT is not to have access to newspapers and magazines, nor 
•permitted to hear radio or television, nor shall there be any discussion 
of news events within his hearing. He may be provided selected reading 
material upon authorization of Headquarters personnel concerned with the 
case.

11. Recording devices to be promptly activated in order to pick up 
any comments by SUBJECT or conversation between him and the doctor or 
other operational personnel.

12. Any unusual or significant comments, movements or activities 
of SUBJECT to be promptly brought to the attention of the ESA.

13. Telephone numbers of key Security and Operational personnel, . 
as well as photographs and physical description of SUBJECT tobe■maintained 
in a secure place for ready reference by the SSA.

11*. Should it become necessary to answer questions by the Police 
or Fire Department regarding the site, personnel at the site, or with 
specific reference to the SUBJECT, such inquiries should be handled 
by the SSA with the senior Police or Fire Department official on the 
scene. The SSA should converse in private with such official, and 
identify himself by utilizing his DODD credential. He should explain 
briefly, and only to the extent necessary, that the property is leased 
and that it is used occasionally for training purposes. All Inquiries 
concerning the SUBJECT should be parried, If possible. However, if 
necessary, it may be explained that the SUBJECT lias a mental disorder 
which co-etimes requires special treatment. He should not be identified 
under his alias or otherwise. The SEA should tactfully but firmly request 
that his own identity, plus his DOD affiliation, be held in strict confidence, 
especially with regard to the press. Inquiries by members of the press 
or members cf the civilian population should be answered by stating that = 
the site is rented by a private group who meet periodically for recreation.

-5-



EMEHGarcr insrzjcrions 
(Continued)

SPECIAL CONTACT?

1. George PA53GAULIS, Chief of Police, Prince Georges County. 
(Personally known to EMOEOT under GOLIATH)

2. Lieutenant MDC.’f, Connandlng Officer, Barracks H, Waldorf, 
Maryland, Maryland State Police. (Personally known to PERPALL 
under GOLIATH)

3. fiaergeney Aabulance - Greenbelt Volunteer Fire Department. 
(Can be obtained through SifOEL?)

Above not to be contacted unless authorized by SAC or ASAC.
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.'/D'MORANDUM FOR. U.S RECORD

^*J“JECT: Briefing of I □/Ccngrcn lor.al Cc.'.tr.ctson tho
Yuriy Iva.'.ovich Nuac.iko Caso

,1. The Director b.aviny approved tho proposal in any draft rr.erno 
of I".Juno llo1? (copy attached) reba;\’.I»~ tha briefing of key congressional 
contacts on the history a.id status ec the Yuriy Ivanovich i.’cackno case, 1 
have briefed the followi::.-; ctaff officers of A^cacy congressional Subcor.i- 
r.-.iUcaa along the lines proposed on the dates indicated:

Frank Slatinshek, Assistant Chief Counsel, House
‘ Arnwu Sorvicoj Comr'iitec -- 23 July 195?

. William V. oodruff, Assistant Chief Clerk, Senate
Appropriations Coii'mitteo — 24 July l?6$

1 Edward Braswell, Chief of Staff, Senate Armed
i .. Services Committee -- 24 July 1?4?

Robert Michaels, Staff Assistant, House Appropriation'll -• 
Co/n.-.dttce -• 27 July iV'i?

' 2. I suggested to each that they mer.ti 'a the matter to tho reap.’ctlvo 
chairmen whru and if tl.e/ thought i« appropriate.. None ox tho etaff officers 
registered particular concero or curiosity a..o;:t tho case and I think it 
doubtful that all of our cbairsion have Leve inf;'.-n-.cd. Neverih.elcaa, X 
think we have adequately covered the maltor ar.d see no need to pursue it

.i.

Criminal - QLC Subject .'lie 
I - DD?

1 - Chief. CI Staff
1 - Chief. SB Di>!iiori~ 
1 - D. Security

I
I ' ■



DRAFTiJMM - 19 Juno 1969 . • •
* ♦

SUBJECT: Briefing of Ke/ Congressional Contacts on the Nosenko.Case

The following paragraphs are proposed as guidance for briefing key 
congressional contacts on the history and status of the Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko 

' case. They are baaed primarily on material provided by SB Division, and have 
been cleared by SB, Cl Staff and the Office of Security. It is proposed that 
the Chairmen and/or senior staff officers of each of the Agency Subcommittees 
be briefed along the lines indicated. ,

, ____ , * • *

1. This case goes back sometime into history and you may recall . 
having heard of it several years ago. From time to time it has received 
press play, both when it first broke in early 1964 and occasionally since,

2. Yuriy Ivanovich Nosenko, a Staff Officer of the Committee for 
State Security (KGB) of the USSR, and son of a former Minister of. Ship-'

• * 
building in the USSR, defected to the Agency in Geneva, Switzerland, on

4 February 1964. He was then brougr.t to the United States where he has 
since been in the custody of the Agency undergoing extensive debriefings 
by officers of the Agency and the FBI.



3. Nosenko had been a KG3 officer for approximately ten years 
at the time ox his defection. Nosenko has provided a large quantity of 
counter-intelligence data and a limited amount of positive intelligence. 
For example, one of his reports played a part in the negation of a major 
hostile penetration in Great Britain. V/hero appropriate, his information , 
has been shared with the FBI, other U.S. Government agencies and 
foreign liaison services. This has resulted in extensive and continuing 
investigative activity. In addition, Nosenko identified many hundreds of 
Soviet Intelligence Officers and provided a considerable quantity of useful 
information on the organization of the KGB, its operational doctrine and 

'its techniques and methods.

. 1 -4. In debriefing him it became apparent that Nosenko, tho privileged
t.

and undisciplined son of a former ranking Minister of the Soviet Government, 
was a particularly complex personality, one given to exaggeration ox his own ' 
importance. In this regard, certain aspects of his life history, when 
weighed against other information already in our possession, raised some 
doubts concerning his veracity. To permit extensive and prolonged debriefing, 
arrangements were made to accommodate Nosenko under highly secure 
conditions. These arrangements were dictated, during the initial phases 
at least, by the additional need to provide Nosenko with continuing personal 
protection since there was the distinct possibility .that, as a KGBofficer;



14-00000

. F”i.y
he would be targottod for "executive action" if the Soviets should discover 
ills whereabout; I?itii tiic passage ot time, I bin latter factor Is considorcd 
to be sufficiently diminished to justify a phased normalization of Kosenko's 
situation--this despite tho fact that some points remain unresolved concerning 
his bona fides.

*
5. The Agency, with the assistance of the FBI, is continuing to

1 .
look into those questionable aspects of the case, while remaining alert to 
the possibility of hostile interest. However, during the full period of his

/stay in the United States Nosenko has cooperated with his interrogators and 
with the nther rtffigara rncpnnaihlrt for hie naf.»ty and welfare, in<’. OUT

• current efforts are being directed toward his gradual adjustment to a normal, . 
independent status. As a step in this direction, he is now living in his own 
private apartment, subject to soma protective surveillance.

6. This action is being taken in full recognition of the normal
I 

problems of readjustment experienced by many defectors as well as the 
fact that Nosenko is a potentially greater problem than most. He is an 
individual whose actions during resettlement may not always be predictable 
or wise from the point of view of his own security. We are hopeful that 
Nosenko is sensible enough to realize that undue publicity caused by any rash 
action on his part could lead to unpleasant, perhaps even dangerous consequences, 
particularly for himself. We therefore believe it appropriate to take this 
calculated risk in an attempt to steer him toward a reasonably normal life.
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Question *1 - Conditions under which Nosenko was held while at
Clinton? Locked in? Let outside for entertainment? 
Prisoner? Treatment?

Answer

During the period of 4 April 1964-13 August 1965, Nosenko 
was held in strict confinement under the following conditions:

a. Confinement in single room except for 
periods of interrogation.

b. Constantly under guard and subject to 24 hour 
visual observation with regular room search.

c. Dress was coveralls and food was of sufficient 
quantity but limited in variety.

d. No unnecessary conversation was permitted, radio 
and television were not allowed, newspapers or 
any information concerning current events were 
forbidden and reading material was extremely 
limited.

Question 42 - Conditions at ISOLATION. Same as above.

Answer

During the period of 13 August 1965 to 25 October 1967, 
conditons cited above were basically maintained with the 
following additons or changes:

a. From February 1966 to .May 1967, Nosenko was 
furnished no reading material.

b. After May 1967, Nosenko was periodically given 
a different volume of the Encyclopaedia 
Britannica to read.

c. From February 1966 to October 1967, Nosenko 
was not permitted cigarettes.

d. Subject was permitted daily exercise in a small 
confined area outside the building when weather 
permitted.
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Question #3 - Bid McCone or Raborn have any information on this: 
Khat?

Answer:

Office of Security records contain only limited information 
in regard to this question. The Sli Division (then SR) was the 
responsible office for the confinement of Nosenko until late 
October 1967 when total responsibility was transferred to the 
Office of Security by the DCI. It is presumed that the DCI was 
at least generally aware of the confinement of Nosenko and the 
conditions of confinement, but any definite statement must be 
based on SL records.

Question #4 - Where is Nosenko working now?

Answer:

Nosenko is currently employed at his personally owned 
residence in North Carolina. Ke is engaged in research and 
analytical work based on his previous knowledge of the KGB 
and other Soviet matters, lie is in the Washington, D. C. area 
for several days approximately every six weeks for direct 
interviews by the FBI.and Office of Security personnel.

Question #S - Is he working for CIA?

Answer:

Nosenko has been employed by the Agency on a full-time 
contractual basis since 1 March 1969. The original contract 
has been periodically amended to reflect additional remuneration, 
primarily to compensate for cost of living increases. In late / 
19>J., Nosenko was compensated by mutual agreement for salary 
not received during the 1 April 1964 to 1 March 1969. In addition,: 
on 12 July 1975 Nosenko signed an acknowledgement and release 
of the United States Government and the Central Intelligence 
Agency from any claims prior to that date.

Question #6 - What is his legal status?

Answer:

Nosenko was naturalized as a United States citizen in 
April 1974.

CYtS.'. y



MEMORANDUM I;OR: The Inspector General

SUBJECT The Nosenko Case

Attached please find a summary of a document written in 
1967 tO'thc General Counsel outlining the Nosenko ease and 
explaining to him actions which had been taken with regard to... 
Nosenko. As noted in the first paragraph, in October 1967 
Nosenko took up residence in the Washington area and was 
advised that, should he wish to leave the apartment for any 
location whatsoever, he was free to so do. In other wprds, 
from that date, Nosenko was essentially a totally free man. 
That he chose not to flee in any way may be indicative of his 
attitude toward the manner in which he was handled prior to 
October 1967.

While one can criticize the fact that Nosenko was kept 
incommunicado for approximately three years, and therefore 
presumably denied full civil rights, the attached document 
docs indicate, we believe, that the Agency was on the horns 
of a dilemna in this regard. There were legitimate doubts 
about Nosenko’s bona fides and concern that he was a Soviet 
plant. There was no country to which he could be deported 
save the Soviet Union, and Nosenko himself refused to return 
there. Yet, in the United States, save when isolated from 
society, he was considered to be a continuing threat•-to-NXr-#---"- 
national security.

Recognizing that only legal experts can judge defini­
tively the merits of the case, it seems to the writer that 
the Agency had.no choice but to hold Nosenko incommunicado 
pending resolution of his bona fides. He was admitted to 
the United States under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (S) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act, namely as a parolee 
to the Agency. As a parolee, Nosenko de facto from the date 
of his entry to the United States did not enjoy the full civil 
rights of the normal citizen. He ws.s a ward of the Agency, in 
a sense, and the Agency was ultimately responsible for his

E2 IMPDET 
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conduct. There were at the time very legitimate reasons to 
believe that full and total release of Nosenko would be an 
abrogation by the Agency of its legal responsibility. To 
gainsay that decision in retrospect is, we believe, an error. 
In sum, the act of defection places the defector at the mercy 
of the laws of the country to which he defects. It is,the . 
obligation of the accepting country to sec to it that the ■ 
laws arc followed. In the Nosenko ease, it seems to us that 
the Agency acted in a fully responsible manner to ensure that 
its responsibility for the defector was met. While it was 
unfortunate that it took so long to resolve the matter, we 
can find no fault with the fact that the Agency met its 
responsibility to both the United States and to Nosenko 
himself.

Attachment: A/S

SECRET
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Yuriy Jvanovich NOSENKO

In early or mid-1967, the Agency General Counsel was 
provided a summary of the Noscnko ease. The memorandum 
sought an advisory opinion from the General Counsel on the 
Agency’s legal basis for its handling of Nosenko through 
that date and on the legal aspects on the eventual disposi­

tion of Noscnko. Shortly subsequent to this jae^orandum to 
the General Counsel, Noscnko took up residence in October 1967 
in an apartment in the Washington area and was reminded that 
should he wish, he could travel freely anywhere at anytime. 
He gradually created a new life for himself in the United 
States and has indicated on several occasions that he holds 
no ill feeling about his handling by the Agency at anytime. 
Background

Noscnko voluntarily established contact with CIA repre­

sentatives in Geneva in 1962. He identified himself as a 
staff officer of the KGB’s internal security directorate and 
offered to sell counterintel 1igencc information. This offer 
was accepted and he was recruited as an agent in place and

SECRET
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debriefed on counterintelligence matters during five meetings 
in Geneva. He then returned to the USSR. He came to Geneva 
again in January 1964 as the security officer for the Soviet 
disarmament delegation. After a number of meetings with his 
CIA handlers he defected on 4 February 1964 and was secretly 
taken to Frankfurt, Germany, crossing the Swiss-German border ' 
on the night of 4/5 February with alias U.S. Army identity' 
documents. In Geneva and again upon arrival in Frankfurt, 
Nosenko wrote out’ an asylum request, requesting political 
asylum from the U.S. Government.

Because serious doubts about Nosenko*s bona fides had 
J. 

arisen on the basis of the information he had provided both -d

in 1962 and in the meetings in Geneva in 1964, it was orig­

inally planned to do a detailed bona fides debriefing and 
assessment in Germany before making any decision about .moving.-..

Nosenko to the United States. However, unprecedented action 
by the Soviet Government in respect to the defection of one 
of its citizens forced a change of plans. On 9 February, 
unidentified Soviet sources in Geneva leaked the news to the 
press that Nosenko, described as an "expert attached to the 
Soviet Delegation to the Disarmament Conference" had dis­

appeared, and that it was presumed that he had defected, 
t
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Because of mounting pressure from the press, which included 
much speculation that Nosenko was a high level scientist or 
disarmament expert, it was decided that the State Department 
would make a brief announcement acknowledging Nosenko*s 
request for asylum in the U.S. and identifying him as a 
member of the KGB. This was done on 10 February. On 11 Feb­

ruary, the Soviet Government delivered a note to the American 
Embassy in Moscow asking how Nosenko left Switzerland and 
requesting an immediate interview with him and his release. 
On 12 February, Soviet Ambassador to the Disarmament Confer­

ence TSARAPKIN held a press conference in Geneva in which he 
accused the Swiss Government of failure to cooperate in 
locating Nosenko. Although the Swiss categorically rejected 
these charges, the American Ambassador to Switzerland recom­

mended that Swiss authorities be allowed to interview Nosenko. 
to convince themselves that Nosenko had left Switzerland of 
his own free will. >

On 12 February 1964, on the instructions of the Director, 
Nosenko was brought to the United States. He travelled by 
commercial air, again using alias U.S. Army identification, 
and was admitted to the country at New York City (in true 
name) on parole under the provisions of Section 212 (d) (5) 
of the Immigration and Nationality Act.

3
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On 13 February, representatives of the Swiss and Soviet 
Embassies in Washington advised the State Department that 
they desired .interviews with Nosenko. On 14 February, in 
Moscow, Soviet Foreign Minister GROMYKO called in Ambassador 
KOHLER and protested "impermissablc activities” on the part 
of the U.S. in Nosenko’s case. Soviet press spokesmen took 
an even harder line to Western correspondents, and accused 
the U.S. of kidnapping Nosenko. On the afternoon of 14 Sep­

tember, at two separate interviews, he spoke first to Swiss 
Embassy and then to Soviet Embassy representatives. At 
these interviews, which were also attended by State Department 
and INS officials, Nosenko confirmed that he left Switzerland 
of his own free will to seek asylum in the U.S. In addition, 
he replied to questions of the Soviet Embassy representative 
to the effect that he was renouncing his Soviet citizenship. 
On the evening of 14 February, the U.S. State Department made 
a brief formal reply to the Soviet protest, then issued a 
brief statement to the press noting that the interviews had 
been held and that Nosenko had confirmed his desire to remain 
in this country.

From the time of his arrival to 4 April 1964, Nosenko 
was housed in the Washington area. During this period, reg­

ular systematic debriefing was co.mmenced, and Nosenko was

4
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made available to representatives of the, FBI for debriefing 
on matters affecting their responsibilities. Although allowed 
out for evening and week-end excursions, Nosenko was at all 
times accompanied by O/S personnel. In addition, he took a 

two-weck vacation to Hawaii, again accompanied by ease offi­

cers and security guards. Evidence continued to mount that 
he was a KGB plant, and at the same time it became obvious 
that it would be impossible to proccedfurther to resolve 
the many suspicious points and contradictions that had arisen 
without changing the conditions in which he was being held. 
Nosenko was growing increasingly uncooperative, especially 
when sensitive areas were touched upon, and constantly pressed" 
for the legalization of his status in the U.S. and the issuance 
of an alien registration card. At the same time, Noscnko’s 
heavy drinking and other unruly personal habits were causing 
increasing difficulties to the security personnel charged with 
keeping him under control and out of trouble at all times in 
accordance with Agency local responsibility. It was clear 
that it was only a matter of time before he created a public 
scandal. More importantly, he was in a position.to communi­

cate with the KGB since physical control could not be absolute.

On 4 April 1964, Nosenko voluntarily underwent a polygraph 
examination. The results of this examination indicated deception

5 -
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on a number of critical points indicating that he was sent 
by the KGB to perform one or more missions which also involved 
his penetration of the Agency and its operations. It was 
decided, therefore, that the physical circumstances of Noscnko’s 
stay in this country would have to be drastically changed if 
the Agency were to carry out its counterintelligence responsi­

bilities and adhere to the terms of the parole agreement. As 
a result, he was moved to quarters where his movements could 
be more easily controlled, and his outing privileges were 
suspended pending resolution of bona fides.

It is worth noting that had we not taken the above action 
but accepted Nosenko at face value, it is quite possible that 
we would have proceeded with a scries of operational actions 
on the basis of his information. The results of some of these 
actions could have been very embarrassing to the U.S. Government 
politically and damaging to U.S. national security, for exam­

ple, his chief operational proposal at the time, and one that 
he was most insistent that wc should proceed with immediately, 
involved the compromise of a very senior Soviet official. 
?cna pides

Beginning in April 1964, hundreds of hours were devoted 
to interrogations of Nosenko (in which he willingly cooperated) 
and a great deal of time was spent on exhaustive collateral

6
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investigations. We concluded that it haJ been established 
beyond reasonable doubt that Noscnko was a KGB agent who 
established contact with CIA, subsequently defected on KGB 
instructions, and that he came to the United States on a 

deception mission. The implications of this mission had a 

grave and direct bearing on U.S. national security. Although 
our findings were supported by the results of two polygraph 
examinations, the nature of the evidence was inadmissable in 
a court of law. In any case, it is clear that Nosenko had 
not been in a position to perform any overt act of transgres­

sion of U.S. espionage laws since 4 April 1964 when he was 
placed in a restricted area and deprived of any conceivable 
means of communication with the KGB.

Noscnko did not admit that he defected on KGB orders 
or that he came to the U.S. on a KGB mission. He has admitted,; 
however, that he made numerous lies about his personal history 
and about the details of his KGB service to U.S. officials, 
both before and after arriving in the United States. 
Coordination with Other U.S. Government Agencies 

USIB Members. In accordance with the DPCI’s ruling 
relating to a defector who has been a member cf a hostile 
intelligence service, Noscnko’s status and handling was dis­

cussed at an executive session of USIB and decided on. an

7 ""
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ad hoc basis. Nosenko defected on 4 February 1964, and the 
Secretary of State, the Attorney General, the Special Assis­

tant to the President on National Security Affairs, McGeorge 
Bundy, General Carroll, Director of the Defense Intelligence 
Agency and the FBI were all notified immediately. On S Febru­

ary 19o4, General Carter reported the defection to an executive 
session of USIB and followed this up with formal statements to 
USIB members on 11 and 19 February 1964, which stated that ——----

Noscnko’s bona fides had not yet been established. It was 
agreed that no DS number would be issued to Nosenko, and that 
he would be handled on a special basis by this Agency. In 
fact, normal USIB interest in Nosenko as a defector dropped 
off drastically as it became quickly apparent that he had no 
positive intelligence interest of value to any part of the 
community. . ..

The President was informed of the full extent of our 
suspicions about Nosenko’s bona f ides by the then Director, 
Mr. Mccone, on 11 February 1964. Mr. Patrick Coyne, Executive 
Secretary of the PF1AB, was given a similar briefing by 
Mr. Helms on 19 February 1964.

Generals Carrol 1 and Fitch of DI A were also subsequently 
informed of the problems about Nosenko’s bona fides.

I V
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The Secretary of State, Ambassador Thompson, and other 
senior officials in the Department of State were informed of 
our reservations about Nosenko’s bona fides and our fears that 
he might be a dispatched KGB agent. In discussions about the 
possibility of Nosenko’s eventual deportation, the Secretary 
of State expressed serious concern about the adverse reaction 
that such a move might have on other potential defectors.

The Director of Security, State Department, was informed 
of the bona fides problem at an early date. We have worked 
closely witli this office since then on the problem of eval* 
uating the significance of Nosenko’s information as it affects 
the security interests of the State Department.

Because so much of Nosenko’s information affected U.S. 
internal security matters for which the FBI bears primary 
responsibi1ity, and because the possibility that Nosenko was 
a KGB plant had a direct bearing on the validity of certain 
FBI operations, the FBI was kept fully informed on our views 
about Nosenko’s bona fides and our progress in interrogating 
and investigating him from the moment of his defection. The 
FBI liaison officer was told of our reservations on Nosenko’s 
bona fides as early as 5 February 1964. The Director of the 
FBI and his deputy for Internal Security, William Sullivan, 
were kept completely up to date, and we coordinated all major

9
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aspects of our handling Nosenko with them. After a long 
meets;);; with Sullivan and other J-'BI representatives to review 
Noserj/.o’s case on 1 April 1964, the f-BJ interposed no objec­

tions to our proposal to restrict Noscnko’s movements and - 
commence hostile interrogation. Subsequently, the FBI for- r 
mally agreed with our findings on Nosenko, at least to the 
extent that "On considering carefully the results of your 
interrogations of Yuriy Nosenko and your analysis of his 
statements and activities, it does appear he is not what he 
purports to be. While this Bureau is not in a position to 
draw any conclusion in this case, we do recognize it is 
possible that Nosenko could be a Soviet plant or agent pro­

vocateur."

7’ixe then Acting Attorney General Mr. Nicholas Katzenbach 
(and several members of his staff) were apprised of our res­

ervations about Nosenko on 2 April 1964 and an opinion was7 
sought from him both as to interpretation of the exclusion 
and parole agreement, and as to how we should proceed in the 
event that it proved necessary to deport Nosenko from this 
country*. 
Efforts to Keep the KGB from Learning of Our Awareness of 
Noser.ito’s True Status

from the time we learned that Nosenko had been sent to 
this country on a KGB mission it was obvious that if we were

10
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to have the time to analyze and resolve this case, and to 
plan and execute appropriate countermeasures, it was essential 
that we attempt to keep the KGB from learning of our awareness 
of Nosenko’s true status. Consequently, detailed knowledge 
of the depth and scope of our suspicions about Nosenko, and 
the implications thereof, was restricted to a very few people 
in the Agency and the intelligence community. Nonetheless, 

we did advise key policy echelons and principals in the intel- 
ligcncc community, even though this carried the inevitable 
risk of leakage.

Soviet Inspired Inquiries

In 1966 there were several indications that the. Soviets 
were making a serious effort to find out what happened to 
Nosenko and to force him to the surface. The most blatant 
and unusual of these was the approach by a Soviet journalist, 
Yuriy KOROLliV (a known KGB agent), to the French magazine 
Paris Match with an offer to provide photographs and materials 
for an exclusive story of Nosenko and his family. According 
to Korolev, Nosenko’s wife was considering an approach to an 
international juridicial organization in an effort to obtain 
compensation from .Nosenko for damages caused by his abandon­

ment of her and her children. In responding to this approach 
we quoted a statement, purporting to be from Nosenko himself,
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to the effect that Nosenko considers this approach to repre­

sent blatant and cruel manipulation of his family by the KGB 
and that he will not lend himself to the scheme by agreeing 
to an interview or in any other way. 
Noscnko’s Status

To recapitulate, Nosenko entered the United States on 
12 February 1964 on parole to the Agency under the provisions 
of Section 212 (d) (5) of the Immigration and Nationality 
Act. Parole responsibility is delegated to the Agency by 
the Attorney General under the terms of an agreement executed 
by the Attorney General and the EC I on 10 February 1955, 
which states: 

"After parole of such aliens, the Central Intel­

ligence Agency will assume responsibility for 
care, supervison and control of a kind and 
degree it believes consistent with the internal. ’ 
security needs of the United States during con­

tinuance of their parole status."

In accordance with our understanding of this agreement, and 
because we had reason to believe that Nosenko was a conscious 
and willing agent of a hostile intelligence service, we 
ensured that he was under our direct observation and control 
at all times from the moment of his arrival in the United

12
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States. From 12 February to 4 April 1964 it was possible to 
keep Nosenko at a location where he could enjoy a certain 
amount of movement and of contact with the outside world. 
After 4 April 1964, for reasons explained above, it was 
necessary to keep him incommunicado at a location which is 
known to no one outside of the Agency (and to very few within 
it). Authorization for Nosenko to remain in this country 
under the Special Agreement Procedures was periodically 
extended by the Immigration and Naturalization Service.

Although his freedom of movement had been severely 
restricted, Nosenko was not maltreated and he made no com­

plaint about his treatment. On the contrary, we had several 
written statements from him in which he stated that our 
handling of him was justified and even beneficial. 
Disposal

From the time that Nosenko was brought to this country 
we thought about the possibility of his eventual deportation 
as a contingency measure. In early 1964, we thought that it . 
might be possible to mitigate the political and propaganda 
drawbacks of a forced deportation by announcing that Nosenko 
has confessed his true KGB role. Kith the passage of time, 
however, and in view of our much firmer conclusions about his 
real role and mission and our clearer understanding of what

13
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this implied, it was apparent that great practical problems 
stood in the way of his deportation to either the USSR or a 
third country.

USSR: Nosenko has categorically stated on numerous 
occasions that he will never contemplate return to the USSR, 
and, although we suspect that he might secretly welcome such 
a move, we would expect him to act out his part to the end 
with loud protests that he was being shipped to his death, 
etc. When the possibility of expulsion was discussed with 
Department of State officials in 1964, both the Secretary of 
State and Ambassador Thompson expressed their concern for 
the adverse effect this might have on other potential defec­

tors. Forcible repatriation of political refugees is against 
long established U.S. policy, and would be certain to arouse 
violent reaction from ethnic minority groups in the United 
States. Under these circumstances an alleged "confession’' 
by Nosenko would have come under very close scrutiny, and 
might have backfired very badly. Another point that had to 
be considered was the possibility that the Soviets, again 
playing their part, might have refused to accept Nosenko on 
the grounds that he has renounced his Soviet citizenship.

Third Country: Although we believed"it likely that 
Nosenko would accede to deportation to a third country,
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there is certainly no country in the free world on which we 
could conceivably have unloaded Nosenko without first inform 
ing them of his true status, liven if we considered this a 
desirable objective, it seemed certain that the Department 
of State would veto such a piece of intergovernmental duplic 
ity on the basis of the political risks involved.

IS
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Yurily Ivanovich NOSENKO

NOSENKO is a Soviet intelligence officer who defected 
In Switzerland in 1964. He was subsequently brought to the 
U.S., and after a short period of relative freedom, he was 
confined under strict and relatively austere conditions 

■for a period of approximately three years. Commencing in -■ ■< 
1967, he was given increasing amounts of freedom until he 
was allowed to.’al freedom in 1969. He subsequently married 
a U.S. citizen, settled in the Southeastern United States 
and became a U.S. 'itizen in 1974. He is presently under 
contract to the Agcn.'V? providing consultative services 
and information on subjects germane to his background.

NOSENKO was confined i/hcn as a result of his debriefing 
substantive questions were ra jsed concerning his bona fidcs, 
and his general behavior raised'"r concern about his 
emotional health and general safet..v' NOSENkO's debriefing 
and confinement were ended when it concluded that he 
was not a threat to national secur ity of the
Justice Department was obtained at the tine or ,.1LS co,<ff”e" 
went, and the E?.I participated in his subsequent debri?1^' 
NOSENKO’s initial entry into the U.S. was coordinated wit,, 
the Department of State, and they were periodically advised 
of his status during his confinement up to the time of his 
final settlement.

The strict conditions of NOSENKO’s confinement were 
intended to convey to him the seriousness of his position 
as a suspected disinformation agent and to make clear to him that 
his free settlement in the U.S. was precluded as long as 
this issue was unresolved. It was understood, however, 
that at any time he could have elected to end his confine­
ment and return to the Soviet Union. OS files do not document 
that this latter condition was explicitly conveyed to 
NOSENKO, however, it is the recollection of senior staff 
officers fADD/O and D/OS) that such was the case, and further 
that it was a condition routinely applied to other defectors 
whose bona fides were in doubt.
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K.EN'OKANPUM FCF: General Counsel 

SUBJECT : Nosenko

Attached is a report from the Office of Security concerning the aware* 

ness of other Federal authorities (IJS1B, State, FBI, and IltNS). We have 

been advised by APP/O that Nosenko at all times was advised that he could 

elect to leave the U. S., but that he could not be ensured of Immediate 

liberty If he elected to stay; in a sense, we are told, he elected to stay under 

the conditions then prevailing. We do not yet have documentation on this 

latter point, other than as shown in the attachment.

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachment: a/s
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NiiMOjtAlJDUM FOB: United States Incolli^cncs Board McubdrS.

SUBJSCTl Yturi'lvanoylch MOSEXZO -
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This netforandua refers to ths State Department 

release of 10 February on. subject case and provides addl- 
tlounl backzround as veil ss iafomation on his current
status...../ - ■, 3. 4 4 :_ ... . . ,4.. • ..•

•' ., ;*. /■j'T'-Ki; ■ ' ’*• * ■ ■ 1 ■' . ;*•

a KGa staff officer, NOSEXXO is regularly 
asslgnod to the Counterintallicence Directorate of tho 
IG3 ia Moscow but was included in the Soviet delciitioa 
to tho 0 isa manoa t Con fore nee as part of a cover arrange- 
sent which pemittod hia to carry out iatalligcnco and 
security- functions in Goneys on behalf of the XG3. - , -

' ~ 3k~ ■.,3d27lxO~yFju~urt5:nfeu1~ntrioujz:sessions of the " ; "
Dlsaruaaent Conference hold in Geneva in 1962. During the 
coarse of these sessions, H0SEJX3 sought contact with \ 
officials of tho U. S, Coveraont, inforuod These officials 
that he was affiliated with the Soviet State Security up- ■ 
parattu and voluateored to aid tho U. 3* Govemada: in . - 
detecting Soviet subversive activity directed against the 
U. S« Covornaent. -. During the course of his contact with . -;
U. 3. authorities, KOSEN&O stated that his cooperation with 
tee U». 3. Govornaent originated with his distsste'ana hatred 
for the Soviet regiuo in general, with his desiro to obtain 
ravenge for tho unjust death ox his father, a senior official 
ia the Soviet shipbuilding industry, and with, tho g-narai’^^ 
adairutioa of tho Anoricass with whoa he. had ccraa in con­
tact within the Sovist L*aica.

4. In late January 1964, .“OSEXXO arrived in Geocvi, 
a^ain no aqua rad lag as a aenbor of rba Soviet Jeie/atioii 
to the Disamanent Conforracc. Subject secratly notified 
ia CLA contacts in tha Gaits! States concerning bis prss- 

7>ica in Genova aad arranged to neet with thana cont’ccs. 
Curing a series of meetings SDJ.fbZO provided infarnuzicLi 
including doccsaents concoming Suviet State Seturit/ acti­
vities within the and abroad and a detailed account .

E2 I.MPDLT
CL BY 063344 '
HR 10-23
9 January 1975
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of tho KG3 operation against U. S. Professor Sargnoorn 
which KOSENKO said ho had personally supervised at tho 
direction of SEMICHASTNIY, the ChaIraan of the Coaaitteo 
for State Security (KGB)*' -

■ 5. Daring these Bost recent aeetings NOSENKO announce!
his desire to leave the 11532 permanently and seek his future 
Ln tho Vest. Jlio daisied his new work Id the KC3 (First

• Deputy Chief of that department charged with tho survalld-anca 
• ' and rocrultmant of American visitors to the USSR) was ax- 

panding and that he would not be able to visit the Nest 
with any frequency.' Accordingly, he prepared a request for 
political asylun in the United States, lie was taken to 
Frankfurt, Go many where he is currently undergoing interro­
gation* Plans arc now being node to remove him to tho U. S.

6. It should be noted that CIA contact with Subject 
has not boon extensive and that we will require additional 
thorough Interrogation to establish Subject's bona tides. 
It should also bo noted that NOSENKO*s duties were not con­
cerned with substantive aspects of the Disarmament Conference, 

__ able ta shed such, if’ 
any, light on that area of our interest.

7. The possibility that NOSENKO’s defection was de­
signed to wreck the conference was nost carefully considered. 
The decision to accept him was taken on the conviction that 
the Soviets would not have chosen such a vulnerable agent 
(staff officsr ox tho KGB) for this kind of nova.

Marshall S. Carter 
Lieutenant General, USA 

Deputy Director
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’’’rs ft’/ |j 7,'*

31 December 1974

MEMCjftANDUM FOR: General Counsel

SUBJECT : Office of Security reports oh PARAGON, '
NOSENKO, AELADLE, CELOTEX I and II 
and MOCKINGBIRD

1. Forwarded herewith is a 31 December 1974 memorandum 
from the Acting Director of Security on subject activities. The >'
material represents responses to questions posed by your office.
Obviously, the next phase of the investigation will require more 
detailed reviews of each activity. 4__

2. Questions that occur to us in reading the attached, are:

PARAGON

We should spell out what is meant by the * 
statement that the FBI "deferred further coverage " ' 
to the Office of Security, " how it was expressed and 
what form it took.

' The taping of two conversations does not seem
to constitute "electronic surveillance" in the usual 
sense. It certainly is not trespatory surveillance. 
A little more detail on the equipment will be wanted.

NOSENKO

We will go to the DDO for any record of DCI 
knowledge, and report such information as we get.

AELADLE

We will want to verify DDCI's approval of entry.

p.,.
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CELOTEX I

We will want more detail on the actual 
surveillance, including possible higher approval.

This is responsive to the DCI's request for 
newspaper articles that led to the surveillance.

CELOTEX II

Questions similar to CELOTEX L

We may want actual copies of newspaper 
stories for display, in addition to memos, should 
DCI wish to use it.

MOCKINGBIRD

No recorded (in CIA) format approval by 
Attorney General. It may be that Justice will 
have a copy.

Does this raise a question of surveillance' 
of congressmen if one is contacted by .someone 
under surveillance?

3. Security experts to have reports on Maheu, S16S1X, 
RO.Iftel, surveillance tracks, and Israeli COMINT by COB 
Thursday. •

S. D. Breckinridge

Attachments a/s



EYES CJ.’LY

3 1 DEC 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT : PARAGON 
NOSENKO 
AELADLE 
CELOTEX I 
CELOTEX II 
MOCKINGBIRD

1. Attached is a report concerning Subject topics 
which was requested by Mr. Scott Breckenridge of your office. 
As you will note, the report is in a question and answer 
format with attachments.

files arc being culled 
on the above mentioned

2. This Office is still gathering material in regard 
to the SIESTA Project and^REDFACE I. In addition, other 

to provide more details, if they exist 
projects.

/Sidney Dj J/tembridge / / 
Acting DineJtor of Securitjf /

Atts

Distribution: 
Original - Adse 

1 - DDA

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 010249
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s r

I, Yuriy Ivanovicli Nosenko, request the Govern ;ent of 
the United States of America to r.rant nc political asyltv: 
in the United States of America. This decision has been 
taken by nc -is the result of ccnsidcrih^ this question 
over tho course of several years without any pressure on 
tlie part of anyone whosoever. I absolutely do not believe 
in tho truth of the Socialist system. ..\>rkin<; in the Mid 
ainl knovin;; more than the ordinary Soviet citizen about 
the Internal situation, tho stood of the people and the 
policies of tho Soviet Government, I became convinced that • 
in tho USSR there is not and never will bo truth and real 
freedom ns lor.f, as the country is •.ovorned by the Coimunist 
Tarty. Travelling on official trips abroad to the countries 
of the '.test, I was able correctly to understand and become 
aware of the existence of real and actual free world. 
The events in Hungary and Last Berlin and the split of tho 
Communist ssovenent arc for -tc vivid examples and ceniir ia- 
tion of tho correctness of my own decision to break forever 
with the Soviet Union. I want to assure the Covorn.-.ent of 
the United States of America chut I will devote all -iy 
strength and knowledge to the Ccvcrnmcnt and people cf the 
United States of America.

4 Febrajrv 1964
/s/ Yuriy Ivanovic:: .’.'ossako .
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,r oJ•!.i<;a i i< a:. i> segj? i;gt

I.’ coin; ide r.'itmi* <>( .1 r rar; • >; m< nl s belin; iii.idc bv tin: CE.'JTHAIi 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY for ri y future <:n ip I <> y i t aiu! welfare, I free'y
ar. knowledge that ! have u<> or:t ■; t-r ndin;; claimr of^ any nature againnt the

• CE’njy.h IKTEJJJGENCE AGEEXY. I furtlie r',a< know).o)|.',;' that there 
are n<. < <uniri;tn>entu to li»: or. the part of the CENTI.’Ah INTELLIGENCE 
AGEECY which refrt.-.in unsati.-.fie'! ariring out of any of my prior 
rr, Kouiat ionn wi<li the Agency. fully understand that the current arrange­
ment'; between myia If end the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY arc 
intenoG-d to completely encompr. ;> all obligation): o’f any nature whatsoever

: made to me by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

, 1 acknowledge my desire to serve the interests of the United States
].■ by fulfilling the obligations which 1 have accepted in the current 
!; arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. I assert 
j! under oath, as indicated by my signature below, that I have completely, 
p totally and permanently severed any and all relationships with any other 
r government, its agencies, organs or functionaries includingHhc Communist 

Party; that I w'ill not in the future advocate, teach, or bccotncjgnicmbcr 
M of or become affiliated with any organization which advocates or teaches 

: opposition to all organized government; that I will not in the future become 
!• a member of or become affiliated with the Communist Party or any other 
j; totalitarian party; and that J do not now nor will I in the future advocate 

the economic, international, and governmental doctrines of vzorld 
communism.

jl
|i I understand fully' the need for secrecy regarding my past,
i; present and future relationships with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 
! AGENCY and I agree to keep forever secret these relationships and 
a my arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY including 
j- all information which I may obtain by reason of any associations with 
;j the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, with full knowledge that 
i. violation of such secrecy may subject me to criminal prosecution under 
j| the espionage laws (18 U. S.C. 793, 794) and other applicable laws and 
|j regulations. I understand that this is a solemn and permanent undertaking 

which I must observe even after termination of any contracts or other
;! arrangements with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, In addition, 

I understand that I may not discuss with or disclose to any person not
j' authorized to hear it any information concerning the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, its activities, or intelligence material under
!■ the control of the Agency. I understand that the burden is upon me to 
- ascertain from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY whether or not 
i' information is classified and if so. who is authorized to receive it.

I take the obligations set forth above freely, without any mental 
reservations or purpose of evasion.
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1?.- V/rrr.'E:;.'; WHEREOF. 1 l.a.v: h.ir.nir.tv set ii-y hand and I

this __ day of Z:t'fZ.<__________________ ,
f ' . ~ .

/s/ I PEN 1 
____________________________ ( L. «• •)

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of

1969.

<• « •'■
■i . • • ••
i*
ii 
'I

(seal:.

/s/ IDEN 7
(s Notary^Public

Ky co'-.~’:;i:n c-;'.-cs £c;l:T.itr 2f, 1S67
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h?i:m i

l)r.ir 1DEN 1

I J<"•! I ~.IJ ,‘i'1 ATi-;s GO VEP.ENT, as represented t>y the

G LN L !' A L i'llLLIJGLNCE AGENCY, hereby contract.-; with you under 

the following tersns and conditions:

!. STATUS, Your legal status under thia contract is that of an 

independent contractor or consultant. You are not conoideradTfn— 

employee of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of this
i 

contract. You will be required to hold yourself available at all times

to fulfill requests made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

or to respond to tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE
i • 

AGENCY. You wilt refrain from engaging in other gainful employment |
t 

or occupation until approval lias been received from the CENTRAL !

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. Instructions furnished to you pursuant to i
this contract and within the terms, hereof shall be as binding upon-you... . |

; ' " I
as if included in the written terms hereof.

2. COMMUNICATION. In all relationships with the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 

instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to as the •

"Authorized Government Representative, ’’ He will be fully authorized 

to discuss matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this J
. I

contract including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of [
I 

assignment, conditions of work or any other matters relating to your j
! 

relationship with the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.
i 

COVER AND SECURITY. In the performance of your

responsibilities he re under, appropriate arrangements will be made— j

regardin'.; coicr and gener.il Security conditions. You may be required



to nxrrulc cert.tin d<>< T.incnlt: in tin; < niirte of establishing cover

\ 
arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that stirli'clocomcnlrt, 

arc solely for the purpose of cover and security and confer n'> additional 

legal rights or obligations ami that all of your rights and oldit'a lions with 

respect t.> the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive solely from 

this agreement. In connection with cover and security you will b<i 

provided from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized 

Government Representative and you will be required to adhere precisely 

to such instructions.

4. COMPENSATION. You will be compensated by the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY at the rate of Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred 

Dollars ($16, 500. 00) per year. Payment of this compensation shall be 

monthly in accordance with arrangements acceptable to the Authorized 

Govcrnm-nt Representative. This sum is subject to Federal income 

taxes ant! to such income tax laws as arc applicable to your place ni 

residence. Additionally, this compensation is subject to FICA taxes. 

The current rates and method of payment will be in accordance with 

applicable laws and the security instructions issued by the Authorized 

Government Representative. To assist you in establishing yourself, the 

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will assist you in procuring an 

automobile and necessary household furnishings, providing funds therefor, 

up to a maximum of Eight Thousand Dollars ($8, 000. 00). Payment of all 

taxes and preparation of necessary tax returns are your personal 

obligation and responsibility but in accord with appropriate security 

instructions which will be furnished by the Authorized Government 

Representative.

-2-



be rr.rpii red !<> Jive in ttuh St.He. .m:i, and house or apa rt r vnl a;; is 

specifically Approved by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY after 

mutual discussion and due consideration of all circumstances. All of 

the expenses of such leased house or apartment will be borne by you and 

the CEN TRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will not be obligated to pay any 

such expenses.

6. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If. in the 

courac of fulfilling your responsibilities under this agreement, mpnetary 

allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES 

GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 

allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. 

If, in the course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or are 

authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will 

be made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantial 

accordance with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

regulations.

7. HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICAL CARE. The CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will provide you with reasonable insurance 

covering medical care and hospitalization equivalent to that which could 

be obtained through standard insurance policies; or, the CENTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY may provide directly such medical care and 

hospital! zati on.

8. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever 

secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 

hereof (unless released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge diet violation of such

-3-
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secrecy i>:a-z subp^t y ;• - ur-J-r t^r- r-FpionT’e laws,

as amended. and other applicable laws and regulations. Your relationship 

with tlie CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and this contract must be 

kept secret anti you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with aijy person other than the Authorized Government 

Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.

9. UNAUTHORIZED COMMITMENTS. No promises or
■i
■■ commitments pertaining to rights, privileges, or benefits other than those 

expressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any amendment thereto 

shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

•; 10. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1969
i

and shall be for a term of one (1) year. At the end of that period this 
i
. contract shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of 
I

termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance of the

elapse of one (1) year. Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically 
t
: on similar terms and conditions. This contract may be terminated at any
I

time by either party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon 

termination of this contract or renewals thereof, including amendments, 

if any, the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist 

you in obtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation 

to assure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 

living. This undertaking is contingent upon your fulfilling the-terms of 

this contract and the continuing compliance with the secrecy obligations

-4-



iinpin;.-<! i>n you by ;••• r-t;- raph K of thi.-i < o:'-. r.-.c: p>visi>>.i ;

any secrecy ag rccirient which you have sd -.vit>. die Ci/’iTRAL 

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
As Represented by the
CENTRAL IN*. ELLiGENCE AGE; 
By:

Contracting Officer 
Date:__________________ .___________

ACCEPTED:

W Dale: /s/ “EN 1
------ ;--------- f--------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------

WITNESS:

Date: /s/ IDEM 7
/ ' ' - ■ ■- ■

-5-
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Dear UUiN I

< < i • ! r.. < t with lb,- UNiTI.N
CiOVUKXV.EXT, r. prese.-fe t by tl:e C ■ 1X T K A I. 1N T E I. LI* ■■ 7 -C E AGENCY,
• c:a«' 1 M. ri a E i !• <:t i ve 1 'v.ircli s.i i<l cm.tr-i'
termir.!iy mutu-'l < < i: < at n> the 1 !i< r<’t<>. and in J

l-r.in

the o I1 ow i ni’ .1 < r m< lit imb r. I i: u t ••<),

The UNITED STATES GOVEK.XMENT, as represented Uy the 
CENTK.AL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY, hereby cor.tr;>cts with you under
the /ollov.’i::”, terms an<l condition

1. STATUS. Your legal status under this contract is that of an
.! independent contractor or consultant. You arc not considered an employee 
; of the UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT by virtue of thin contract. You 

will be required to hold yourself available at all times to fulfill requests 
made of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY or io respond to

" tasks requested of you by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. You 
.. will refrain from engaging in other gainful employment or occupation until 
■’ approval b»s been received from the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY. 
:■ Instructions furnished to you pursuant to this contract and within the terms 
'I hereof shall be as binding, upon you as if included in the written terrnn .

hereof.

2. ^-OM MUN1CAT1ON. In all relationships with the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY you will accept requests, tasks and relevant 
instructions from an individual hereinafter referred to an inc :\A uthor i zed 
Government Representative. " He will be fully authorized to discuss
matters with you relating to your responsibilities under this contract 
including, but not limited to, cover arrangements, place of assignment,

h conditions of work or any other matters relating to your relationship vzith 
’• the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.ij

i! 3. COVER. AND SECURITY. In the performance of your
ji responsibilities hereunder, appropriate arrangements will be made 
I; regarding cover and general security conditions. You may Be required 
| to execute certain documents in the course of establishing cover
i arrangements but it is to be expressly understood that ouch documents are 

solely' for the purpose of cover and security and confer no additional 
legal rights or obligations and that all of your rights and obligations with 
respect to the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY derive eole’y frcirn.-this 
agreement. In connection with cover anti security you will be provided 
from time to time specific instructions by the Authorized Government 
Representative and yen will be required to adhere precisely to such 
instructions.



itCRET
<.< -i xs atu. v.-u w-it i,< < i-x centr Al,

i X 7i -'l.I.iGE J •; AGEXCY ■ ■■'. t:v r.»t<- <*l J-’। n Th. u:«.-I r,-.|
(Sis. Il<l) p.-r x l-'.iyiu.ud <>l (hi •< compcr.s.it-.on si:.ill be

y ;c. .l( ctir>Ui',<'<' xxit’.'. a r s ,11'■•'}*(.ibl«* :’::e Authorized
w<• R i-j • r :i(a( i\x*. This sum is subject t>, r'c.ic rat ir.x .
A.':.'. such incuni.- f.ix laws .is arc ;ip;>Iicable to your plax’x* of residence. 
Ad.ii: ix!.11 ly, (his compensation is subject to l-'H’.A taxes.. The cii r rent

. rates .vid method of p.iyme-t will be in .iiTur'IdiKi! With, applicable laws anr 
: the security instructions issued by the Authorized Governaicct Represent;!! 
- i-'.-.x ::.c nt of all taxes anil preparation of nrcrnn.iry tax returns .ire your 

personal obligation and respcuisibitity but in accord with, appropriate sreuri 
instructions which will lw furnished by the Authorized C'x'x eriuncnt 
Representative.

5. ALLOWANCES, TRAVEL AND OTHER EXPENSES. If. in the 
cx'urse of fulfilling your respx’nsibilslies under this agreement, monetary 
allowances would be payable under general UNITED STATES 
GOVERNMENT rules and regulations, you will be paid such monetary 
allowances in substantial accordance with those laws and regulations. 
If, ir. the' course of this contract, you arc directed to travel or arc 
authorized to incur other expenses, reimbursement for expenses will Le 
made by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY in substantiala'Fcordanco 
with applicable CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY regulations.

6. NEGOTIATED BENEFITS.

a. You presently have a private health insurance plan for 
yourself and your wife paid until late December l*?V0. Prior to 
the expiration date of the current policy the CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY has the option of paying premiums 
on the current policy until I March 1972 or enrolling you in a 
health insurance program for selected contract individuals 
of the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY subject to 
all the terms and conditions of that program. The CENTRAL 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will pay the premiums on either 
insurance coverage until 1 March 1972. However, any new 
contract will include an appropriate clause providing that this 
organization will bear a portion of the total premium cost of 
any health insurance and you will bear the remainder.

b. The CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will endeavor 
to arrange for you to secure a term life insurance p.'dicywith 
a face value of $15,000. 00. This policy contains no additional 
accidental death benefits. The premiums for the policy will 
be your personal responsibility. The current premium charge 
is S12.00 per month.
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m/i„!

i ) I.. ; • , : • . i t . ..f v 11. ■ r. i ;:

V .1 C.l I : <>:> Iiiik >:■ I'Ot ' ni.llilr . < II XV i I I Isr.l b. <:.' r r i • • '■ I < > r 
freni !’,•/<:.<-ul f' i r unused v.i«.>li<?n time will
iu’1 lx- nt lir>r i z<. <1.

,^(Z) If inc.ip.H ifat» >1 fur worl; due to illn«:is. injury 
and the like. your roiupine.ilion may !><• continued for periods
not (<> i'mitiJ a total of fldrli-i n (1 I) worl'-ir>g day:: p,-r conir.'wt 
year. Period:: oI absence in e <x of three ( ',) consecutive
days will require a doctor's certificate. Like vacation lime, 
till:> benefit in not act ruabl-- and will not be carried over from 
year to year. Cash payment in lieu of this benefit will not be 
authorized.

7. SECRECY OBLIGATION. You will be required to keep forever
’! secret this agreement and all information which you may obtain by reason 
|j hereof (unions released in writing by the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE 

AGENCY from such obligation), with full knowledge that violation of such 
j, secrecy may subject you to criminal prosecution under the espionage lawn, 

as amended, and other applicable Jaws and regulations. Your relationship 
ijwith the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY and thii: contract must be 
JI kept secret and you may not discuss any aspect of this relationship and 

contract with any person other than the Authorized Government 
/.Representative or such other person as he may specifically approve.
!j 8. U NAU TI TORI ZE J) COMM J TM ENTS. No promises or

j commitments pertaining to right::, privileges, or benefits other than those 
JexjJressly stipulated in writing in this agreement or any am.ndmcnt thereto 
''shall be binding on the CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY.

I 9. TERM. This agreement is effective as of 1 March 1970 and
• shall be for a term of two (2) years. At the end of that period this contract 

shall be deemed to be renewed for another year unless notice of
termination has been furnished to you thirty (30) days in advance. 
Thereafter the contract will be renewed automatically on similar terms 
and conditions. This contract may b<: terminated at any time by either 
party upon furnishing thirty (30) days advance notice. Upon termination

ijof this contract or renewals thereof, including amendments, if any, the 
..CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY will undertake to assist you in 
ijobtaining gainful employment or to provide continuing compensation to 
iiassure you that you will be able to maintain a reasonable standard of 
/living. This undertaking is contingent upon vour fulfil ling the terms of
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. th;

ith the CENTRA)

GOVERNMENTUNITED 
z\n Kepi-' 
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
Dy:

IDEN 6

(
Contracting Officer

I Date:

•. ACCEPTED:

/»/ IDEN 1 Date:

if WITNESS

/»/ IDEN 2

h'

ti

1



Z5 October 1972

Received this date from an Authorized Government Rcpre-

"scntative three Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banka:

HAL 25-349 Schroder Trust Company $15,000.00

#FE 54779 Morgan Guaranty Trust Co. 10,000. 00

0A593613 Harris Trust ic Savings Bank 10,000.00

This is an advance against a back salary payment covering

the period April 1964 to March 1969 which was approved on 18 Octobe 

1972. I understand that this advance, $35,000.00, will be deducted 

from the total back salary payment covering the specified period when 

the finalization of this payment is made in the near future.

/s/ IDEN L

ZsZ IDEN 5

Witness
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•I 6 HCV ;.i/?

Received this date from an Authorized Government Repre- 

ncntative four Bank Cashiers Checks drawn on the following banks: .

#155734 Riggs National Bank $15,000.00

#01-028564 Union Trust Company 15,000.00

#0661511 American Security & Trust 15,000.00

#2-442275 The National Bank of Washington 7,052.00

" ............. The above amount, $52,052.00, together with the $35,000.00 

advance received on 25 October 1972, constitutes full payment for back 

salary covering the period April 1964 to March 1969.

/s/ IDEN 5 
Witness:

7'^
Date

/s/ IDEN 1
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to : 

i p.o>< : 
subject:

.'.r.vfr.3 < . .t.rnment

Memorandum
Kilns

1DEN 2

1DEN J

date: 13 July 1973

1. On IZ-'July 1973, the attached Acknowledgement and 
Release which was prepared by the General Counsel was signed by 
the Subject in the presence of IDEN 5 and witnessed by the 
undersigned. There were no problems involved in obtaining the 
signature of the Subject who had previously voluntarily stated he 
would sign such a document if he would receive the $15, 000. 00 which 
Subject considered was the fulfillment of an Agency promise in 1964 ; 
before his defection.

2. Subject understood that the attached did not affect the 
existing contractual agreement with Subject and that all stipulations 
in that contract were valid and continuing.

i

3. Also attached is a copy of the $13,000.00 Cashier’s 
Check given to Subject on 12 July 1973 which completed the agreed 
sum of $15, 000. 00, the Subject having previously received $2,000. 00 
which was a part of the agreed sum.

' /s/ I DEN 2-------

/Xvy U.S. S.itinfii Rondi Rtg.’darly on thf Payroll S:::i/.’j> Plan I I



\C- N’OWLEDCEMENT AND RELEASE.

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 , a former citizen of the Union

of Soviet Socialist Republics and an employee of the Committee for State

Security (KGB), first cooperated with Officers of the United States Govern- 

inent and then, subsequently, defected to the United States; and,

WHEREAS, IDEN 1 • was promised certain sums of money for

; his cooperation and defection, only part of which have previously been
ji

paid to him; and,

Zt!
WHEREAS, there remains a certain balance of money agreed upon by 

!i
IDEN 1 and Officers of the Central Intelligence Agency; 

t • ♦
J NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of FIFTEEN THOUSAND

and 00/100 Dollars ($15,000.00) the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
i

i' IDEN 1 for himself and for his heirs, executors, admini-
t«

strators and assigns, hereby releases and forever discharges the United

;• States Government and the Central Intelligence Agency and all of its

'! employees and representatives from any claim for money promised to him

j for, and/or at the time of his defection, and from any and all other claims 
i!
:: demands and liabilities in any form whatsoever arising out of or in any way
J

• connected with his cooperation and association with the United States Govern-
'!

ment and the Central Intelligence Agency prior to the date of this document, 

ji 12 July 1973.

.■ WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE AND SEAL:
" ! /

. /s/y IDEN 1.(SEAL)

IDEN 1

’ WITNESS;
■ On Behalf of the United States Government

/s/ IDEN 2



IDEN 1

Dear JPEN 1

Reference is made to your contract with the United States Government, 
as represented by the Central Intelligence Agency, effective 1 March 1970.

Effective 1 March 1974, said contract is amended by revising the first 
sentence of paragraph four (4) entitled "Compensation" to read as follows:

--------------- - i
|! "You will be compensated by the Central Intelligence Agency

at the rate of Twenty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Dollars
($23,750) per year."

All other terms and conditions of said contract remain in full force and 
jjeffect 
1!

Please acknowledge by signing in the space provided below.

CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY

BX 7s/ IDEN 3
Specfal Contracting Officer

ACCEPTED:

/s/ IDEN 1
George Martin Rosnek

WITNESS:

/s/ IDEN 2

Date

;APPROVED:

/s/ IDEN 4

E2IMPDET
CL by: 063837
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DEi-TCTCnS

TAB TT'l^E DATE

L Memo for Mr. Garrison fix'". S. D. Breckinridge, Cub.): 30 Jan 75
Information on retention of Defector

2 Memo for IG from Jerrold ?. Brown, Sul J; Red uect for
Information (re: Report that DCI fired an employee 
for abusing a defector) l8 Jun 75

MER from Walter Elder. Rockefeller C:,w,'scion
Contact (re: Report that DCI fired an cmplc/ec for 
abusing a defector) 23 Jun 75;

Meno for-IG from W. Kar.e, Sub,); Alleged ?: legal
Activities (’Jni denti f led Jul ject -- Alleged At-ece of

■ Defector) - 27 Jun 75

3 Routing flip to S. Breckinridge from E. Bucci 22 Jan 75
Att: Memorandum of Agreement Between the Attorney General 
of tiie United States and the Central Intelligence Agency 
for the Entry of Aliens of Interest to the Central
Intelligence Agency under Spec: l ie Circumstannee 10 Eeb 55

h ”omo for Inspector General from Jerrold R.Rrcwn, datod 18 Juno 1975
18 Juno 1975, Subject: Request for Information
(ro- DCI firin'; an employee for abusin; a defector)
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SECRET
Review Staff: 7S/880

IS June 1975

MEMORANDUM i-'OR:^ Inspector General

SUBJECT Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge of '’any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of SecurityJ

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET



14-00000

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF TIE UNITED STATES 
AND THE CENTRAL INTEILIGENCE AGENCY FOR TIE ENTRY OF ALLENS OF INTEREST TO 
TI E CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY UNIF.R SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES______________

Tho Central Intelligence Agency has frequent nuod for tho cvwrt 
t<-iv' >-iry entry of aliens into tho United States for intelligence and 
operational purposes within its Jurisdiction*

To effectuate entry in such cases.tho Central Intelligence Agency 
will submit each such alien’s case in writing to the. Commissioner of 
Immigration and Naturalization with tho request to defer Inspection of 
the subject upon arrival and parole to tho Central Intelligence Agency 
under tho authority of Section 212(d)(5) of tho Immigration and Nationality 
Act*

In oi-dar that the intelligence benefits to be derived from such 
entries not bo outweighed by tho dangers, if any, to tho internal security 
of tho Uniteil States by tho prusuncu of uuc-h alien.-, tho Central Intelligence 
Agency agrees tliat it will take all necessary steps to establish tho bona 
fl<los of each prospective entrant prior to submittal to the Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. It further agrees: (a) That this method of entry 
will only bo utilized whero.lt is strictly in tho national interest; (b) That 
each request will bo accompanied by a summary of pertinent background and bio­
graphical data with particular emphasis on aspects bearing on Internal 
security and admisslblllty under tho immigration laws, as well as tho results 
of a current check of the FBI file; and (c) That the plcco, time uni manner 
of arrival will ba coordinated with tho Service in advance thereof,

Fach alien whose entry is authorised by the Commissioner under the 
foreg-'ing procedure will be. paroled for such period of time as may ba agreed 
cn by the Central Intelligence Agency and tho Service, in no Instance to 
exceed one year. Further extensions of parole, similarly limited, may be 
authorize.-’ thereafter on a w rltton statement of need, which Include the 
results of a current security chock.

Upon arrival each alien will execute an agreement acknowledging 
parole status in a form satisfactory to tho Central Intelligence Agency and 
the Service.

After parole of such aliens, the CcnNr.J Intelligence Agency will 
assume responsibility for care, sc. parvis Ion and control of a kind ar.rjdagree 
it believes consistent with the Internalsicurity need;- >.f the United States 
during continuance of their parole .status. Further, in thecase of any alien 
whose physical custody is not to bo maintained or is to be terminated, the 
Central Intelligence Agency will arrange for present.ition of each alien for 
registration pursuant to law at a time and place satisf;-.ctory to the Service.

S EC R-H-T
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Upon completion of their intelligence or operational purposes in 
the United States, or if internal security reasons so inquire, these aliens 
will bo removed therefrom through tho arrangements and at the expense of 
tho Central Intelligence Agency, except in those cases in which other dis­
position is made of a nature .satisfactory to tho Service, Also, tho Central 
Intelligence Agency will inform tho Service' stifficiontly in advance of each 
proposed departure as to permit verification thereof If the Service so elects.

J
In accordance with past practice, tho Satvico will apprise the FBI of 

tho entry and departure or other disposition of these aliens.

Tho Service will maintain separate and secure files under this 
agreement.

V!_.„____________
' Herbert Brownell, Jr, 

Attorney General

Allen W, Dilins 
Director of Central Intelligence 

(Feb 10 1955)

- 2 -
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SECRET
j iNSr;cTog_Gtfitnr.i |

■’ ' Jitt '9’5

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

ATTENTION : Mr. Neil Ainslic

VIA : Deputy Director for Administration

SUBJECT Alleged Illegal Activities 
(Unidentified Subject --Alleged Abuse 
of Defector)

1. Reference is made to Mr. Ainslie’s verbal request 
for a review of Office of Security files in an effort to 
provide information pertinent to a ease mentioned on page 
170 of the Report to the President by the Commission on CIA 
activities within the United States.

2. the ease in question from page 170 of the Commission 
Report is quoted as follows: "In one other case, a defector 
was physically abused, although not seriously injured. The 
Director of Central Intelligence discharged the employee in­
volved." !

3. A search of Office of Security file resources has 
reflected information pertinent to a ease in which a defector 
was physically abused at an overseas location, and the Agency 
employee was later terminated by the DCI. It is not known 
whether the following case is identical to the referenced 
case on page 170 of the Commission Report, but the facts 
appear to be quite similar.

4. Information developed by this Office of possible in­
terest to the Inspector General, pertains to one John Torpats, 
an ex-CIA employee, and one Eduard Oun, an Estonian defector.

5. Torpats was born in 1898 in Estonia, and became a 
naturalized U.S. citizen in 1926. Torpats was employed by 
CIA in February 1949 and was terminated 30 January 1961. The 
file information reflected that in July 19S6, Torpats was found 
guilty of mistreatment of an alien by a Special Inquiry Board

E2 IMPDET
CL BY 011018
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SACHET

in Frankfurt, West Germany. The alien involved was Eduard 
Oun, an Estonian who defected from Estonia through Sweden 
in 1955.

6. The incident in Frankfurt involved mistreatment of 
Oun during interrogations directed by Torpats. The charges 
of physical abuse included the striking of Oun with the fist; 
application of turpentine and ointments to various parts of 
the body, the scrubbing of Oun's body with a brush, and forc­
ing Oun to stand in the nude as long as eight days during 
interrogations with only very brief rest periods.

7. Torpats was returned to Headquarters and was brought 
before an Employment Review Board for consideration of separa­
tion from the Agency. The Board's recommendations initially 
were that Torpats be "transferred to an area outside the 
Clandestine Services." Torpats appealed the decision, and a 
later recommendation included reduction in grade from GS-14 
to GS-13. Torpats later received unsatisfactory fitness re­
ports and engaged in various "in house" battles with Agency 
officials concerning his employment.

8. Torpats was later terminated in accordince with the 
authority granted the DCI under Section !02fCj of the National 
Security Act of 1947, as ammended, effective 30 January 1961. 
Later in 1961, Torpats filed suit against the DCI contesting 
his dismissal, and the U.S. District Court for the District of 
Columbia granted the government's motion for summary judgment 
against Torpats. Torpats appealed the decision, and the U.S. 
Court of Appeals, in 1962, upheld the lower court's ruling 
that Torpats' termination was legal.

9. The Office of Security file of Eduard Oun contained 
little information other than interrogation reports dated 1956. 
It was not clear from file information whether Oun entered the 
United States after the Frankfurt incident. The most recent 
document contained in the Oun file was dated 17 September 
1956 and noted that Oun had been psychiatrically examined and 
found qualified for Agency sponsored immigration to the U.S. 
under Public Law 203.

2

SECRET
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SECRET
10. It is noted that Office of Security files contained 

only fragmentary information in regard to certain areas of the 
Torpats’ ease. File review indicated, however, the DDO, OGC 
and the Inspector General’s office will probably have addition­
al information concerning this matter.

^Charles W. Kane
Director of Security

3SECRET



Review Staff: 75/1008 
23 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD 

SUBJECT: Rockefeller Commission Contact

Mason Cargill told me today that the reference 
in the Commission report to an employee who was fired 
because he abused a defector came from a deposition by 
Dick Helms: Helms could not remember an exact name* 
but from the description which he gave on his deposition, 
it is clear that the employee who was fired was John 
Torpats. He was discharged by Allen W. Dulles in 1960.

Torpats, himself a Lithuanian refugee, was working 
in the |~ in Frankfort, Germany.
In the course of interrogating another Lithuanian • 
defector, Torpats beat him. After Torpats was fired, 
he sued the Director (then McCone). He lost the case.

Walter Elder

cc - DCI 
- IG 

cc - OGC

CB: 007789
E2 IMPDET

SECRET
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SECRET
Review Staff: /5/880

r.-r’-y?

18 June 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Inspector General

SUBJECT Request For Information

The Rockefeller Commission Report (Pg. 170) 
says the DCI fired an employee for abusing a de­
fector. Can you uncover the details on this in­
cident? Is it the only such domestic incident 
known' to us? (John Waller says the DDO has no 
knowledge Of "any piece of paper" sent to the 
Commission on the reported incident or of any 
others. He suggests checking Office of Security.)

cc: DDO 
John Waller

SECRET
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30 January 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR» Mr. Garrison

SUBJECT i Information on Detention of Defector

1. The Deputy General Counsel has requested documents 
bearing on the decision to confine a defector, particularly the 
considerations at lhe time such decisions wore made and 
reviewed, as may be reflected in memoranda for the record, 
staff studies, etc., leading to the Initial confinement, the 
later decisions to continue that confinement, tho decision to 
move to a new facility In ] and eventually to release
him.

2. The assumption- Is that following the Initial decision 
this matter was reviewed formally from time to time, and that 
those reviews are reflected In some way in the records of the 
Agency.

7$Z S. n

S. D. Breckinridge

, Original - Addressee
SOB Chrono

> ''A - Judy for QA files !
' . !
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